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Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. (the “Company”), and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) specialise in the production and distribution
of instant noodles, beverages and instant food products in the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC"). The Group started its instant noodle
business in 1992, and expanded into the instant food business and
beverage business in 1996. In March 2012, the Group further expanded
its beverage business by forming a strategic alliance with PepsiCo for the
beverage business in the PRC. The Company exclusively manufactures,
bottles, packages, distributes and sells PepsiCo non-alcoholic drinks in
the PRC. The Group's three main business segments have established
leading market shares in the PRC's food industry. According to AC
Nielsen December 2016 data, based on sales volume, in 2016, the
Group was the market leader in instant noodles, ready-to-drink teas
and egg rolls, having gained 42.9%, 53.2% and 15.1% market shares
respectively. In the overall juice drink market, the Group gained 17.9%
market share, ranked No. 2 in the market. In bottled water, the Group
gained 15.1%, ranked No.3. According to Canadean December 2016
data, based on sales volume, Pepsi carbonated drinks had 30.6%
market share and held a second position. After years of hard work and
accumulation, “Master Kong"” has become one of the best known
brands among consumers in the PRC.

Being a leading brand in the fast moving consumer goods industry,
Master Kong has to hold the industry responsibility of food safety
and quality guarantee. The Group constantly builds and improves
management system, establishes risk prevention management system,
implements entire control over food safety and ensures product quality
and safety. We will constantly strive for product quality and food safety,
as well as provide consumers with safe, tasty and healthy food.

The Group distributed its products throughout the PRC through
its extensive sales network consisting of 598 sales offices and 69
warehouses serving 33,653 wholesalers and 116,222 direct retailers
as of 31 December 2016. This extensive sales network is a significant
contributor to the Group’s leading market position and it enables the
Group to introduce new products rapidly and effectively.

The Company was listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
in February 1996. Market capitalisation as at 31 December 2016 was
US$6.75 billion. The Company is a constituent stock of Morgan Stanley
Capital International (MSCI) China Index and Hang Seng China (Hong
Kong-listed) 100 Index.

Focused on food manufacture, sales and circulation business, the Group
will continue to strengthen its logistics and sales network in the PRC
with target of becoming “The largest Group for Chinese Instant Food &
Beverage in the World”.
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Sales Network

IAFEB Harbin

&% Changchun

7%k Shenyang
XZ Tianjin
BN Lanzhou
BN Zhengzhou
R Nanjing
— (T
J&M Guangzhou
AE EM KE AN BN & BE HiE [iikzq Hith &%
Production Centre Tianjin Hangzhou Guangzhou Shenyang Chongqing  Wuhan Xian  Other Centres  Total
FEfmEE
Instant Noodles 13 20
o O o - - - -* -* -* a
s d 4 & 4& 4 & 4& > *
Beverage 4 [ [ , ; : ;
=] %]
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
e g2 g2 e 2
Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of

& 3EFR Sales Office 571 566 582 606 598
2 E Warehouse 95 75 77 73 69
#B4H7T Wholesale 32,424 33,504 36,837 30,095 33,653
E%ZE Direct Retailer 107,131 110,355 118,359 116,036 116,222
BT A% Employee 79,419 80,541 79,003 69,425 65,182
4 E 4 Production Line 607 654 697 711 719
4 EEH Production Centre 108 119 129 132 126
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Financial Summary

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

BZ1N2A31BLEE
For the years ended 31 December
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
(&=51)
(Restated)
FET FET FET FET FET
Uss$‘000 Us$'000 US$°000 Us$000 US$°000
Wz Revenue 8,371,863 9,102,810 10,237,982 10,940,996 9,211,852
PR A& A Profit before taxation 371,784 471,498 693,569 722,990 832,482
A Taxation (158,757)  (190,014) (208,820) (228,679) (227,763)
AEERF Profit for the year 213,027 281,484 484,749 494,311 604,719
FEIERF Profit attributable to:
YNNGV Owners of the Company 176,884 256,340 400,482 408,544 458,622
DER RS Non-controlling interests 36,143 25,144 84,267 85,767 146,097
AEE T Profit for the year 213,027 281,484 484,749 494,311 604,719
s Dividends 88,551 128,306 200,054 204,269 180,091
e e ES} e} ES
US cents US cents US cents US cents US cents
GREET Earnings per share
AR Basic 3.16 457 7.15 7.30 8.20
i Diluted 3.16 457 7.13 7.28 8.17
REFEIRER

2016 Annual Report £ 3
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

W12A318
As at 31 December

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

(& EF)
(Restated)

FET FET FET FET FET

Uss‘000 Us$'000 Us$'000 US$°000 US$°000

REUFE Investment properties 152,617 154,498 — — —
mE - WEREE Property, plant and equipment 4,687,464 5396574 5,859,905 5,485,100 5,001,736
TR EE Prepaid lease payments 566,185 607,822 737,387 318,961 284,040
AN B Interests in associates 23,678 30,065 31,973 29,050 21,324
BENAIELR Interests in joint ventures 96,646 82,741 74,153 80,276 63,114
B EE Intangible asset 25,798 26,551 27,305 28,058 28,811
HitdErneaE Other non-current assets 132,033 156,522 132,061 72,788 105,806
FRBEE (8F) Net current asset (liabilities) (960,372) (960,357)  (1,293,211)  (1,215,366) (826,079)
Ensas Non-current liabilities (1,254,396)  (1,600,155)  (1,473,909) (872,480)  (1,189,567)
FEE Net assets 3,469,653 3,894,261 4,095,664 3,926,387 3,489,185
BT Issued capital 28,023 28,014 28,019 27,982 27,964
B Reserves 2,591,957 2,881,045 3,005,538 2,852,310 2,516,186
DHRR R Non-controlling interests 849,673 985,202 1,062,107 1,046,095 945,035
PR A% Total equity 3,469,653 3,894,261 4,095,664 3,926,387 3,489,185

ERMEEZERARDR
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SEE BEEBHLANENEI L
Group revenue Percentage of total revenue by segment type
HEXT BHL%
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Chairman’s Statement
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Although China’s economy maintained steady growth in the first half
of 2016, its food and beverage industry was under a certain degree
of pressure in the second half of the year arising from increasing
costs of raw materials in both domestic and international markets and
the change in trends in domestic demand. However, the Group still
showed signs of stabilizing, and will continue, particularly in times of
such macro environment, to take a long-term view, insist on effecting
its transformation and upgrade in a steady manner and monitor any
change in the Group's free cash flow, so as to achieve its objective of
“Consolidation, Development, Innovation and Safety”.

In the fourth quarter of 2016, the Group’s profit recorded a year-
on-year significant improvement. In 2016, the Group’s revenue was
US$8,371.9 million, profit attributable to owners of the Company was
US$176.9 million and earnings per share was US$3.16 cents. The Board
will recommend the payment of a final dividend of US$1.58 cents per
share. Total amount of final dividend for the year 2016 will be US$89
million.

Although the Group’s market share was slightly below target in 2016
due to factors like the implementation of upgrade procedure, the Group
showed signs of continual recovery in the second half of the year.
Members of the Board and I still hope that our operation team will insist
on effecting transformation and upgrade of the Group, accelerate the
process of promoting young talents, optimize channel management
model, continue to carry out the multi-price band strategy and increase
the flexibility in operation in 2017, so that the Group will be able to
respond rapidly to market development, promote the future source
of growth, lead the upgrade of the industry and satisfy the diversified
needs of customers.

All members of Master Kong will uphold integrity, pragmatism and
innovation as the corporate culture value, and be, as always, dedicated
to work to offer a wide range of healthy and high quality products to
customers. The Group will also adhere to the concept of “pursuing
sustainable development and contributing to the community”, continue
to put a strong emphasis on food safety and discharge its corporate
social responsibility in a practical manner. | wish that our consumers,
employees and shareholders will continue to give their support to
Master Kong, so that together we could move towards a more
sustainable and brighter future.

I would like to take this opportunity to express my heartfelt appreciation
to all fellows of the Board, the management and all staff and customers.

Wei Ing-Chou
Chairman

Shanghai, the PRC
27 March 2017

FREDEIZAR
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Group Structure
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Management Discussion and Analysis

E 3% H e

20165F HEIGDPEILIZER6.7% + 1R FFE
BIFTE - ERBEEBRIEE(CP)AT LI
2.0% @ AR RMERE LR3.8% : M - B
SR ESFE LR - TEHREHER
5 EiRRESE o

2016 F £ EG THEEMNEIL - FHRZ
AR LEFERIERRSRNE
EMEHNEART B AREERZ 2REN
RE - FEPERRITEEEEEZH(L
FR BB TRAERFERRBHENSEZ
THAERRBR - mEREREIEE - ERR
BREFTTRONEY - BRIEEBRERZEL
e EEBRIREFREL  NERE
TIAZ BB B S EmE]
#odemtBRECBE: ERRLE
ERSHBEEENTAGT  BHELZER
RHEANBPRERESEERR  WHREAM
HANERERTIIF  HEED (22
B - IBR - BIFR] 2B -

N S A A A

hﬁ'

i
=4I

BUSINESS REVIEW

In 2016, the GDP of China grew by 6.7%, with growth rate reaching
new low levels persistently. The Consumer Price Index (CPI) increased
modestly by 2.0%, of which food prices increased by 3.8%, prices of
raw materials, such as palm oil and sugar, continued to increase and
were anticipated to maintain an upward trend in near term.

In 2016, the Group continued to proceed with the established operation
strategy of transformation and upgrading, while persistent attention
was also paid to optimize free cash flows and reduce capital expenditure
to ensure the safe and solid foundation of the Group. In response to the
emergence of the middle-class group and the diversified demand from
consumers, products at various price levels were launched to satisfy
the diversified market demand. Brand investment was progressing
steadily. Through the establishment of the Go-to-market Innovation
Center, opportunities of channel diversification were captured
actively, channel inventories were maintained at healthy levels, and
downward shift of channels were reinforced to capture opportunities
arising from urbanization to pursue product innovations continuously
towards the high-end and healthy direction. Food safety was moving
towards the direction of securing consumers’ confidence, management
systems, such as setting food safety as entry barrier and source tracing
management, were implemented on continuous basis, and human
resources management was implemented persistently, with a view to
achieving the objectives of “safety, cost saving, higher efficiency and
innovation”.

FREDEIZAR
2016 Annual Report £ 3
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Having considered that most of the Group’s transactions are
denominated and settled in RMB and the change in the presentation
currency could also reduce the impact of any fluctuations in the
exchange rate of the US Dollars against the RMB on the consolidated
financial statements of the Group, and enabling the Shareholders of
the Company to have a more accurate picture of the Group’s financial
performance, the Group has decided to change the presentation
currency to RMB and will take effect from 1 January 2017.

In 2016, the Group's revenue decreased by 8.03% to US$8,371.9
million yoy, decreased by about 3% in RMB yoy, (year-on-year
compared with the corresponding period in 2015). Revenue from
instant noodles and beverages decreased by 10.34% and 6.49%,
respectively, yoy. The overall revenue of the Group in the full year
decreased yoy was less extent than the 9.44% decrease yoy recorded
in the first three quarters of the year. Due to the revenue decline in
the first half and rising price from raw materials in the second half,
the Group’ s gross profit margin dropped by 0.56 ppt. to 31.30% yoy.
As the Group increased advertising expenditure to enhance branding,
distribution costs represented 21.70% of the revenue for the period and
increased by 1.00 ppt. yoy. EBITDA of the Group in 2016 decreased by
4.09% to US$996.0 million yoy, EBITDA margin increased by 0.49 ppt.
to 11.90% yoy. Profit attributable to owners of the Company during the
year decreased by 31.00% to US$176.9 million, improved from the yoy
declining trend recorded in the three quarters of the year. Profit margin
attributable to owners was 2.11%, decreased by 0.71 ppt. yoy, earnings
per share decreased by US 1.41 cents to US 3.16 cents.

INSTANT NOODLE BUSINESS

During the year of 2016, the Group’s revenue from the instant noodle
business was US$3,239.2 million, which dropped by 10.34% yoy,
accounting for 38.69% of the total revenue of the Group. Benefited by
the results from the “Back to classics” strategy and the launch of the
“Premium Soup” series, the rate of decline in sale of instant noodles
in the full year narrowed further as compared to the decline rate of
the previous three quarters with an upward recovery trend. During the
year, gross profit margin of instant noodles decreased by 1.34 ppt. to
28.78% due to rising price of palm oil and a decline in sales. As gross
profit decreased and advertising expenditure increased during the year
for brand building, profit attributable to owners of the Company in
the overall instant noodle business decreased by 35.97% to US$175.4
million, profit margin attributable to owners decreased by 2.17 ppt. to
5.41% yoy.
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According to the data from AC Nielsen, overall sales volume of the
instant noodle market decreased by 5.7% while sales amount grew by
1.3% in 2016. The growth in the sales amount of instant noodles was
mainly due to the persistent product premiumization and driven by the
urbanization of population. The market shares of Master Kong in terms
of sales volume and sales amount were 42.9% and 51.1%, respectively,
decreased as compared to last year. But the market shares in terms of
both sales volume and sales amount resumed a rising trend continuously
since July and September, respectively.

In 2016, in addition to products from the existing upgraded “Premium
Classic (ZBX4EH#)" series, the diversified demand from consumers was
also satisfied through the products of the more high-end and high-
quality soup series as well as the products from the “Return of Classics
(#ZBREE3H)" series dedicated to consolidate the existing and loyal-taste
consumers. On product innovations, new products were developed
continuously by capturing the consumption trend and health awareness
to satisfy consumer demand more precisely. To ensure market
demand was fully satisfied, branding activities and communication
were reinforced during 2016 to increase recognition by consumers.
Meanwhile, by leveraging on the Olympic Games, hometown taste and
national feeling were delivered through the “Master Kong Rio Noodles
Restaurant (EERM{E E4)%E%E)", the reputation and patriotic image of
the Master Kong brand was enhanced significantly. Marketing through
sports activities continued by providing “Nutritional Support for Full
Course Marathon (FFHRMIEH2IEEE )" and collaborating in the
“Volleyball Player Zhu Ting Caring Companionship Plan (ZHEKREHZ
DBEREETEN"” to highlight the nutrition and safe diet culture promoted
by Master Kong and enhance operating performance continuously.

FREDEIZAR
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B EZRARAR
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

High-end noodles

Based on cautious assessment and careful decision, the products of the
“Classic Series (X Z%I))" were relaunched in June, while branding
activities and communication were reinforced to increase recognition
by consumers. During the second half of 2016, the market shares of
roasted, spicy and pickled mustard products resumed a continuous
rising trend in a stable manner, together with the launching of premium
soup new products, improvement in sales was recorded in the second
half of the year.

“Roasted Beef (41/&4H)" joined hands with TFBOYS and Yu Quan
(PR) to launch the “Dream Partner Series (Z8{X££%5)" advertising
campaign for the new year, and communicated with young consumers
through the brand spirit of “Pursue Your Dreams, Supporting You All
the Way (B2#F218 -
groups, invigorate the brand image and reinforce the leadership

—B&FE{R)" to attract entry of new consumer

position.

“Parent-child interactions and innovative eating methods (38 F & &) -
BIEZX)" launched by “Fresh Shrimp & Fish Pan (Bf3REMR)" were
warmly welcomed by young families and children consumers. And
giving more demonstrations to consumers by collaborating with the
gourmet program “The Four Seasons of Wong's Cuisine (&/\EHEE
fAA)" of Tencent.

“Pickled Mustard (ZI1BE:3E)"
Wang Baogiang to create the micro movie “Kung Fu of one bowl
noodle (—H#EZEAYIIK)" to promote Master Kong Pickled Mustard as a
bowl of supreme noodles with Kong Fu to consumers in an entertaining

cooperated with Kung Fu Panda and

manner, and won a number of domestic and overseas marketing prizes.
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“Spicy Beef/Fried Pepper Beef/Pickled Pepper Beef/Pungent Beef (&%t
HANERAE RSB A/MERSA)" collaborated with TV drama series
“iPartment (15 28)" to film and produce the second season micro
movie “The Legend of Spicy Heroes (JRER L4 {#)", became a hot topic
in WeChat many times, the brand energy was enhanced continuously
and the intellectual property right of our own brand was gradually built

up.

Premium noodles/innovative products

In terms of product innovations, with rising consumer income and
emergence of the middle-class group, consumer behavior pursued for
a high-end and refined trend. In 2016, the premium healthy concept
of broth was promoted and emphasized, innovative products, such
as “Black and White Pepper (EB#A#)", “Golden Stock (€i5)",
“Ingenuity Broth (I£/5)" and “Fresh Banquet Upgraded Version (&
B REFHARAR)", with emphasis on the nutrition of compound broth
and health value of compound acid, were developed and launched in
the market consecutively to meet the diversified consumer demand for
health and customized needs accurately.

The “Black and White Pepper (2HA#H)" series was launched in
the market in February. According to the Kantar consumer research
data, the penetration rate continued to rise and the brand awareness
continued to grow, average monthly sales surpassed all new products
launched during the same period. With cool bright packaging, unique
flavor and fresh new mode of dissemination targeted at young
people, it was not only welcomed by target consumers, but also won
recognition within the industry. It was also the winner of the “China
Instant Food Product Innovation Award (R B 7 {# & &l #)" and the
“Most Popular Instant Food Product Award (ZZEVLHEE R in
September presented by the China Instant Food Product Conference.
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Products of the “Golden Stock (&)%)" series were launched in the
market in December to target at the mainstream consumer segment
by promoting the product benefits in the innovative combination of
nutrition in compound broth and health value in compound acids.
Pork broth and chicken broth produced by sophisticated traditional
techniques were blended into a thick compound broth, with white soup
base and golden surface color, thick aromatic taste, fresh flavor and rich
nutrition. Pickled Pepper Lactic Acid and Vinegar Acid were blended
into a compound acidic taste with layered sweet and sour flavors, the
broth was fresh, light, not oily, healthy and nourishing. At the initial
launching campaign, large quantities of mini cups were distributed for
free trials, overwhelming trial responses from consumers were received
rapidly through modern channels and e-commerce channels resulting in
handsome sales performance.

Products of the “Ingenuity Broth ([£/%)” series were launched in
November, with stylish cup shape and sophisticated modern design. The
thick aromatic taste of broth, together with familiar flavors preferred
by general Chinese consumers and rich ingredients, reflected that it
was a carefully crafted product filled with sincerity. By capturing the
social trend to satisfy a healthy and quality lifestyle, enhanced eating
experience was brought to consumers and received warm response
from consumers after launching in the market.

In order to seize a market share in the fast growing high-end cup
noodle market, satisfy the demand for the psychological needs
among young students and office workers, “Zhen Liao Duo ((#}%)"
enhanced its brand awareness significantly by capitalizing on Kim Woo
Bin (£F1#) as spokesperson. Its delicate, fashionable, high-end and
international brand image was increasingly popular among consumers,
and outstanding sales performance in the market was achieved in 2016.
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On innovative product categories, the brand new “steamed noodles”
of the high-end brand “Fresh Banquet (Z & A%)" was fully upgraded
in November, with elastic feeling like handmade noodles, 120% extra
quantity of large sliced meat, no MSG was added to broth and oil
content was reduced by more than 25%. The brand new packaging
highlighted quality and satisfied the demand for healthy, nutritious
and tasty meals by urban white-collar workers. It was the winner of the
“Global Food Industry Award — Product Innovation Award” (2IKE &
T #45—FERAIFTEE) in the 18th World Congress of Food Science and
Technology (it R E mEHIAE) convened in Ireland.

The MSG-free “Soup Master (3% KEM)” was upgraded and launched
in the market in March 2016, a new package in cup noodle form was
also launched to better suit the lifestyle and eating habit of urban elites
and office workers. The talking theme “Master has come (KAFZ 7)"
was released in December, which was acknowledged by the gourmet
Mr. Cai Lan (BB % 4). The branding video “What is a master ({a] 58 A
BM)" highlighted the brand concept of producing fine soup noodles with
dedication and received good comments from consumers in general.

Mid-end noodles/Snack noodles

Master Kong’s mid-end noodles focused on affordable and large-
volume demand in the consumer market, which still secured the leading
position of ranking first in the market in 2016. “Jin Shuang (593%)", a
benchmark creator for good noodles, launched Jin Shuang Jumbo 120
and new flavor in October, it satisfied all three aspects of the demand of
consumers for delicious taste, good quality noodles and large volume,
“Jin Shuang” continued to consolidate the market leader position at
this price level. The launch of the new flavor of “Super FuManDuo (B 4%
f@m%)" focused on regional operations to increase brand penetration,
claimed a slice in the high gram-weight market and secured the market

share.
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By spreading happiness and the nice fragrant and crisp flavor, snack
noodle “Xiang Bao Cui (B/&M;e)" joined with well-known game brands
to conduct the promotional activity of winning another pack to enhance
brand penetration, the support of offline consumer interactions helped
to drive the return of end-consumers, expansion of operations focusing
on business districts and claimed a slice in the traditional high-end snack
noodle market. The product strength of “Cui Xuan Feng (fEhE/@)" was
enhanced utilizing puffed seasoning technology, delivering a solid and
full taste. Continuous communication was carried out in conjunction
with the online promotional event of “Cui Ai Kan Da Pian (JEE &KX
F)", multi-specification and multi-flavor operations were implemented.
The “Cui Xuan Feng + Green Bean” boxed casual snack was launched
in December and was a more personalized snack. Meanwhile, direct/
e-commerce channels were adopted, coupled with online special
promotional activities, to fit the preferences of young consumers and
enhance brand awareness.

In the face of rising raw material costs, the robot 4.0 automated energy
saving and consumption reduction project was promoted, and the
automation and energy saving and consumption reduction project was
initiated, in addition to the optimization of supply chain management in
terms of cutting costs. Also, in terms of cost enhancement, continuous
efforts were made in the upgrading and construction of the new
second-generation plant through regional supply chain resources
as well as in the effective development of qualified suppliers and
management and the implementation of cost control. With respect
to the optimization of the management mechanism for production
management, production and sales coordination and e-operation of
systems as well as the management mechanism for increasing the
rate of fulfilling original orders and reducing the shortage in different
varieties of products were continuously enhanced to reduce the out of
stock rate and ensured that the immediate demand of the market was
met.

In terms of R&D and food safety control, not only active efforts were
made in developing production technology for new products (categories)
and in the discussion and distribution of equipment to ensure the
successful launch of new products, but food safety verification was also
enhanced continuously and traceability management was deepened
to provide consumers with better and safer products. Corporate image
building was actively promoted to provide consumers with safe quality
assurance.
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BEVERAGE BUSINESS

In 2016, the overall revenue of the beverage business was US$4,904.1
million, dropped by 6.49% yoy, accounting for 58.58% of the Group's
total revenue. Revenue has acheived yoy growth in the second half of
2016. During the year, gross profit margin of the beverage business
decreased by 0.16 ppt. to 33.02% yoy, mainly due to sales decline.
Because of a reduction in expenses such as compensation of the
voluntary retirement plan from Pepsi beverage business during the year,
and the yoy improvement from the effects of depreciation in Renminbi
and other currencies, profit attributable to owners in the beverage
business for the year amounted to US$29.26 million, representing
an increase of by 65.88% yoy. Profit margin attributable to owners
increased by 0.26 ppt. yoy to 0.60%.

According to the data from AC Nielsen, the growth of the beverage
industry in China saw a slowdown in 2016. The sales volume and sales
amount of the beverage industry in China grew by 2.7% and 4.1%,
respectively, on a yoy basis in 2016. In 2016, the ready-to-drink (RTD)
tea (including milk tea) of the Group’s beverage business accounted for
53.2% market share in terms of sales volume and continued to secure
top ranking position in the market. The fruit juice brands under Master
Kong and Pepsi’s Tropicana accounted for a market share of 17.9% in
2016, ranking No. 2 in the market. Market share for bottled water in
2016 was 15.1%, ranking No. 3 in the market for the time being.

According to the database of Canadean, in terms of sales volume, the
overall market share of Pepsi carbonated drinks increased by 1.8 ppt. to
30.6% in 2016, as compared to the same period of last year, and the
market share of Pepsi Cola increased to 48.3% in the cola carbonated
drinks market in 2016 and was the No.1 brand in the market. In the
juice flavor carbonated drinks market, the market share of the Mirinda
brand was 36.1%.
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RTD Tea

The flagship product “Master Kong Ice Tea” is the official principal
partner for tournaments of the National Basketball Association (NBA)
in United States and is the first non-North American sponsor for
intermission shows. NBA commemorative canned products of Ice tea
were released on the Shop No.1 of the e-commerce platform by taking
advantage of hot events, such as NBA China Games and visits of NBA
players to China. One-litre commemorative products with Mickey and
Minnie dolls were launched at the opening of Shanghai Disneyland.
Brand exposure was successfully created through international
cooperation, and continuous efforts were made to develop timing for
drinking and sales opportunities with diversified packaging.

Master Kong Green Tea entered into crossover cooperation with Noble
Aspirations (HZ7&), a TV drama series/mobile game with intellectual
property rights, strongly endorsed by Li Yifeng (Z=51£) as spokesperson,
and one billion bottles of Master Kong Green Tea under the label of
"Qingyun Bottles (EZJffi)" were marketed when the mobile game
went online, and attracted the overwhelming response from a large
number of young consumers. Meanwhile, grapefruit green tea based on
health concept was launched and effectively increased market share and
sales through the promotional campaign of having another bottle of

green tea.

By creating online and offline expression platform with creative activities
surrounding the theme of “encounter with romance (& 78)2)",
attention of consumers on the jasmine series of products was aroused.
Riding on the jasmine romantic micro movies created on the screen
couple of Zheng Shuang (#55%) and Yang Yang (i5)%), new products of
Jasmine Fruit Tea were launched to expand the overall jasmine product

market and consolidated the leadership position in this category.
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Addressing demand from market segments, Nong Nong Lemon Tea (/&
JEIEIEZY), a new product that stressed blending of quality tea leaves
using high-end tea extraction techniques and adding fresh lemon for
upgraded enjoyment, created aromatic enjoyment with enhanced taste
to satisfy the market demand of young white-collar workers pursuing
for rich taste and high-end enjoyment.

Bottled water

The market of bottled water was clearly divided into three price bands,
low, middle and high prices. Master Kong bottled drinking water (E&
EM{EINEEIK) and Youyue (#81%) purified water and Han Yang Quan
(BER) of the Group, together with Aquafina (457K£%) launched by
Pepsi, emphasized on international branding background and targeted
accurately at different geographical characteristics for promotions within
different price bands.

Master Kong bottled drinking water adjusted its strategies in 2016
and returned to the low-priced market to seize market shares with full
force, fruitful result was reflected in the third quarter with significant
growth recorded. In addition to strengthening operation by fulfilling
specifications continuously, family packs consumption in cartoons
were promoted. Since Youyue ({&1%) purified water with nano-level of
purification and clarity was launched in April, its healthy branding was
enhanced by the “2016 Youyue ¢ Li Ning 10 km Running League (2016
FEN-FTEI0R R PHE)"

gradually established branding awareness in the mid-priced bottled

and its market share kept on rising and

water market. Meanwhile, the manufacturing plant for the production
of Youyue purified water received NSF and IBWA international
certifications, giving perfect support to enhance the international
image of the Youyue brand. In addition to pricing strategy, Pure Joy of
Water (47K£%) also leveraged on the extensively distributed production
network of Master Kong to fully realize economies of scale.
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Carbonated drinks

On carbonated drinks, Pepsi/Mirinda/7-up highly consolidated online and
offline resources through the marketing activities of “Bring Joy Home (3
#F5[0K)" during the Lunar New Year, the viewership of micro movie

“Monkey King Dynasty (s £t%)" and the limited edition of Money
King cans received popular response and brand preference surged
significantly. Pepsi/Mirinda capitalized on the heat wave upon the
opening of Shanghai Disneyland and created the nationwide Disneyland
marketing activities of “Dream for Now, Open the Cap to Win Millions
of Surprises CRERMIRE - IBEREBMEE)", the participation rate
of consumers reached historical new peak level. Mirinda consolidated
online and offline marketing resources to launch the campus selection
of “Happy Person (B2 A)" in different education institutions across
the nation, the online drama “Happy Force (F/DJRE17)”
attention from a large quantity of fans. The “Happy Force, Instant
Collection (R0 R
with igiyi.com to enhance the “Happy” brand image. 7-up initiated the

also drew
15 E£2)" activities were launched in collaboration

activity of having another bottle, “Open the Cap for Double Surprises
(FRBEE - ZLIE)", in March with the help of online videos, the
theme became a hot topic through popular online drama and increased
the brand preference effectively.
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Juice drinks

The products of juice drinks were divided into two main categories,
Chinese style and western style juice drinks, to cover more consumer
preference for different flavors. The Chinese style juice drink, “Rock
Candy Pear”, was launched in a new look at the beginning of the
year to further revitalize the brand, secure existing consumers, and
attract new users; continue to fulfill specifications, and focus on
communications through the catering channels, develop the channels
effectively through “Match with gourmet (ER¥EEFE)”, and sales
increased. The Traditional Fruit Mix Sour Plum (&1t 56k EE15)5) was
strong in product strength and deeply preferred by consumers. And by
penetrating operations continuously in business districts and focusing
on medium size packaging and sales to secure the leadership position
among Chinese style fruit juices.

In the western fruit juice product series, in addition to continuous
growth led by honey grapefruit and new product Mango Xiaolao (t=5%
/NER) under the trendy and healthy brand of Light Fruit series which was
popular among consumers, the Master Kong juice drinks also continued
to launch new products. Apart from the new flavor of Fragrant Laichi
(BRH ), Passionfruit (&1 & & E) was another new flavor launched
in the market. Tropicana (R#&#3) leveraged on Jolin Tsai (B2{K#K) as its
spokesperson to launch the brand marketing activities “Colorful Blend
CEEZ4)" and obtained wide coverage and transmission with limited
media budget, active feedbacks from consumers were received and
additional growth was achieved.
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Milk drinks/Lactic acid bacteria drinks

After PepsiCo and Starbucks, Master Kong also entered into strategic
cooperation with the internationally renowned brand, Ovaltine, in 2017.
Besides consolidating market channels in a gradual and orderly manner,
stable and solid foothold was established to make full preparation for
operations in future, and a comprehensive range of categories was
actively developed within the beverage business of Master Kong. The
market expansion and planning of milk drinks implied that the beverage
business of Master Kong would be able to satisfy more demand and
experiences from consumers in many aspects, such as beverage flavor,
nutrition and health. The strength of Master Kong in milk drinks
brand combination was also reinforced through strategic partnership
with international brands, and the brand combination could meet the
channel partners’ one stop service needs.

The segment of lactic acid bacteria drinks collaborated with Wei Chuan
(KK #) to promote its key LPF room temperature lactic acid bacteria
beverage “Happy Days of Digestive Tract (KRG IREL)". As the market
for room temperature milk products in China continued to grow, we
focused promotions in Shanghai and first-tier cities in Eastern China,
and successfully established market presence in several cities with value
at tens of millions of yuan, and also became the No.1 brand of room
temperature lactic acid bacteria beverage in Shanghai and Jiangsu,
creating a new growth point of beverage business.

Functional drinks

Gatorade continued to capitalize on the “One Shot One Million” activity
to establish its brand image of a professional sports drink, and won
consumers’ preference and recognition through offline running groups/
sports events/sports brand JBP.
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Coffee drinks

Brand exposure was created successfully in the cooperation with
international strategic partner Starbucks, and full green light was
given in the third quarter of 2016 to proceed with the launching of
bottled Frappuccino in the market of mainland China. The first bottle of
Starbucks bottled beverage produced by Master Kong was displayed for
sale. The marketed bottled Frappuccino of Starbucks will better meet
the needs of consumers in China, and will further explore the potential
of high-end instant coffee market in China, the launching received
positive response from the market.

After two batches of voluntary retirement in April and October 2016,
and was the end of 3 years integration period, Pepsi Beverage's sales
team has stabilized. In 2016, the experience and skills of the sales
team continued to be enhanced. Team skills were reinforced and team
morale was stabilized. In response to the attributes and competitive
environment of the carbonated industry, Pepsi Beverage commenced
channel strategy adjustment and operation in 2016 to increase
distribution efficiency, strengthen channel management, have full
control over channels and improve the quality of end-consumer services.

In supply chain management, the beverage business continued to
enhance the systems and processes, from procurement of raw materials
for products to sales and production planning in factories, and further
enhancement was also extended to channel inventory management and
optimization of segments. Facing the challenge of rising raw material
prices, all factories reduced operating cost by continuing “energy
saving and carbon reduction”, while emphasizing on environmental
protection to enhance the corporate image. Food safety was always
of utmost importance in Master Kong's beverage business, and any
food safety problem would be treated with “zero tolerance”. In order
to enhance inspection capabilities for food safety projects, two quality
inspection centers were established for the beverage business with the
scope of service covering most production plants of Master Kong's
beverage business. The laboratories of the quality testing centers were
equipped with international advanced testing devices, equipment,
facilities and professional inspection technicians. Both laboratories
received CNAS (China National Accreditation Service for Conformity
Assessment) certification, indicating that the two laboratories of our
beverage business were recognized at the national level. Moreover, the
verification of bacteria-free production lines continued to achieve high
passing rates in 2016. The food safety system was strengthened by
internal and external review and monitoring control mechanisms, while
strengthening source tracing management continuously to ensure the
good quality of products.
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INSTANT FOOD BUSINESS

According to the data from Nielsen, overall sales volume of the biscuit
market for the full year of 2016 decreased by 1.1% yoy, sales amount
increased slightly by 0.2% yoy, of which sales volume of sandwich
crackers decreased by 2.0% while sales amount decreased by 2.1%
yoy. In terms of sales amount, the market share of Master Kong egg
rolls was 18.1% and ranked No. 1 in the market. The market share of
sandwich crackers was 11.7% and ranked No. 2 in the market.

During the year, the instant food business focused on its own core
operation of cakes and crackers, consolidated distribution channels,
optimized the design of supply chain, which led to obvious improvement
in operating results. In 2016, revenue of the instant food business grew
by 0.21% to US$137.1 million yoy and amounted to 1.64% of the
Group’ s revenue. Benefited from the fine production mode, gross profit
margin grew by 2.80 ppt. to 36.63% yoy. Due to the increase of gross
profit and cost saving, as a result, a reduction of overall losses in the
year of 2016 to a loss of US$10.77 million, improved by 49.60% yoy.

On product innovations, the focus was on core brands operation.
Master Kong's 3+2 sandwich crackers continued to develop strongly
the products with separate packaging to satisfy the small amount, more
varieties and frequent consumption demand of consumers. Meanwhile,
new wafer products were developed, the high-end new product, bite
size wafer sandwich crackers, were launched and developed into gift
pack products to seize a share of the gift market in the festive season.
In November to December, Master Kong’'s muffin and teddy bear
collaborated again to launch gift pack collections of limited edition to
satisfy consumers’ demand for high-end bakery cakes. To satisfy the
demand for gifts and high-end consumption from consumers, Master
Kong's egg rolls launched 3-in-1 trendy egg roll gift packs for the festive
season, the 700g mega size specifications would satisfy the demand for
gifts from consumers.
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In operation planning, the Company focused on long-term strategic
planning, acted as distributor for the biscuit products of the international
renowned brand, McVitie's, in parts of mainland China to satisfy the
demand for imported biscuits from consumers and channel customers.

In order to further consolidate and expand the reform benefits, the
instant food business will continue to adhere to the overall strategy
of "increased efficiency, innovation, leveraging effort” by combining
changes in the market environment and consumer demand, and
continue to improve operations of supply chain and market channels
from the management perspective of the entire value chain.

FINANCING

The Group continued to maintain a stable and healthy financial
structure through effective control of trade receivables, trade payables,
bank balances and cash and inventories. As at 31 December 2016, the
Group's cash and bank deposits totalled US$1,473.2 million, an increase
of US$449.5 million from 31 December 2015. A sufficient amount of
cash holding was still maintained. As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s
total assets and total liabilities amounted to approximately US$8,137.5
million and 4,667.8 million respectively. This showed a decline in
US$344.0 million and an increase in US$80.59 million respectively
compared to 31 December 2015. The debt ratio increased by 3.27 ppt.
to 57.36% compared to 31 December 2015. Gearing ratio was 0.32
times, 0.17 ppt. lower than the ratio on 31 December 2015.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s total interest bearing borrowings
decreased by US$139.6 million to US$2,310.0 million. At the end of
the year, the Group's proportion of the total borrowings denominated
in foreign currencies and Renminbi were 72% and 28% respectively, as
compared to 79% and 21% respectively as at 31 December 2015. The
proportion between the Group’s long-term borrowings and short-term
borrowings was 43% and 57% respectively, as compared to 54% and
46% respectively as at 31 December 2015. Considering the diverged
trends of the interest rates between Renminbi and the US dollars and
the Group itself, the Group has adjusted its financing strategy since
September 2015 to increase its proportion of onshore financing and to
reduce its foreign currencies financing. The Group expects to increase its
Renminbi borrowing, and the proportion of Renminbi borrowing of the
Group's total borrowings will be increased gradually.
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During the year, Renminbi depreciated against US dollar by 6.96%,
due to the fluctuation of exchange rate, brought realized/unrealized
exchange losses of US$12.81 million in the Group’s income statement
from January to December 2016.

In 2014, the Group announced a voluntary retirement plan (the “Plan”)
for its employees as a result of an integration programme of its Pepsi
beverage business. The Group has made an offer of the Plan to the
affected employees who can apply to accept the offer of benefits in
exchange for the termination of their employments. The termination
benefits of US$17.64 million have been recognised as expenses during
the year ended 31 December 2016.

The joint ventures and associates in the Pepsi beverage business of the
Group (the “Joint Ventures and Associates”) have, based on their own
operation requirements, also implemented a compensation plan (the
“Compensation Plan”) which is similar to the Plan. During the year
ended 31 December 2016, the Group has committed for the payment
of US$4.24 million arising from the Compensation Plan and such
payment has been recognized as expenses by the Group.

Bt = FINANCIAL RATIO
BZ12A8310LLEE
For the year ended 31 December
20164 20154
2016 2015
BURK on B8 A Finished goods turnover 11.43 Days/H  10.87 Days/H
JRE U BR 1 R 85 Trade receivables turnover 10.11 Days/H 9.46 Days/H
mEh b & Current ratio 0.72 Times/f&  0.68 Times/f&
BELER(BEBEHEYRMAEE) Debtratio (Total liabilities to total assets) 57.36% 54.09%
FEEEEALRCFEEMRYE  Gearing ratio (Net debt to equity attributable
AR FIIR RS &) to owners of the Company) 0.32 Times/f&  0.49 Times/fi%

B EZRARAR
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HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had 65,182 employees. Among
them, 12 employees were holders of doctoral degrees, 370 employees
were holders of master’s degrees, 34,929 were graduates of bachelor’s
degrees and post-secondary education, accounting for 53.6% of the
Group's total number of employees; 29,871 employees had education
qualifications below post-secondary level, accounting for 45.8% of the
Group's total number of employees. Master Kong always undertakes
the nurturing of first class talents as one of missions of the Group.

In respect of talent development, Master Kong nurtures talents and
promotes optimization of the strategic talent development mechanism
persistently to focus on the cultivation of high-level talents, and firmly
believes in choosing the right persons and provides them with proper
training to nurture outstanding talents for the perpetual operation of
the corporate business.

In respect of cooperation between education institutions and corporate
enterprises, various types of cooperation projects were implemented
with dozens of key domestic universities under Project 985 and Project
211 on continuous basis, including the recruitment and reserves of
management trainees for Master Kong's 2017 Dream Plan aiming
to nurture future elite talents for the enterprise, and sponsorship for
around 20 outstanding students to participate in overseas academic
exchange for one semester to broaden their views so that they will be
able to contribute to their schools and community with their academic
achievements in future.
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On review of 2016, we had overcome a difficult year by insisting
product upgrading and organization transformation. Looking ahead in
2017, the packaged food industry is currently facing challenges in the
macroeconomic environment, including the slowdown in economic
growth and rising raw material costs, as well as opportunities arising
from rapid development in urbanization and emergence of the middle
class. At the 25th anniversary of Master Kong's instant noodles, the
Group will continue to lead the instant noodle industry to trading up as
our own mission. After the discussion and the approval of the board of
directors, management team has been planning and are in the progress
of disposal of under-utilized assets to enrich the future cash flow. The
Group will also manage and control expenses with better efficiency.
Facing the emergence of middle-class group, the Group will satisfy the
diversified demand from consumers with multiple price tiers. To fulfill
the needs of consumers, we will further develop and innovate products,
consolidate hero products, prepare to capitalize on urban population
and plan for high-end products to cater for the demand from middle-
class.

The Group will leverage on the opportunities arising from urbanization
and emergence of the middle class by keeping closer to actual demand
of consumers to satisfy the requirements of different beverage
opportunities and scenarios. More interactions with consumers will
be conducted through new media and new technologies to further
penetrate and refine channels and provide quality products and services
for consumers together with channel partners to enhance growth in
results. Food safety will also be strictly assured and the management
system will be optimized continuously. Scientific and generalized
promotions will be enhanced continuously and sports marketing will be
implemented to enhance the confidence and brand awareness among

consumers.
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2017 will be a year of both opportunities and challenges, as well as a
year of growth and changes. The Group has a strong foundation and a
stable operation team, facing fast changes in the general environment
of the market and demand of consumers, apart from focusing on
strengthening our existing competitive advantages, we also need to
ensure the sustainable development of businesses. In the process
of generation change and transformation in the Group, continuous
enhancement in capabilities and reorganization in the organization
structure will be complemented with simplified management and
continuous optimization of process to cater for existing and future
business needs of the Group. We will focus on long-term development
opportunities and strive to bring stable business development and solid
growth to the Group.
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Master Kong cares about community

interests, giving back to society for
wellbeing and creating a “life plus delicacy”
with people

L. ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE (ESG)

CONCEPT

1.1 ESG Strategy and Policy

Looking back to the past two decades, Tingyi (Cayman Islands)

Holding Corp. (“Master Kong

10

or the “Company”) has been

committed to the principle of “sustainable operation, contribution

to society” to explore and refine its ESG performance, seeking to

share its value creation and social responsibility contributions with

stakeholders to jointly create a “life plus delicacy” for sustainable

development of economy, environment and society.

Product Quality

BRRD & 2 @ HiEE
B — i R RES &
Provide convenient and affordable

products with first-class quality to usher
consumers to a “life plus delicacy”

ERER

Corporate

KIEEE DR

Sustainable

operation,
contribution to
society

Talents are highly valued to foster elites for
China's food industry during business
expansion, to open a door a “life plus
delicacy” for employees and the industry

1 KEMHREE RE  HERER"
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ATEE

Talent

Cultivation E

ERBESGER
ESG Concept of Master Kong

EPREIR £R E

Energy Conservation
and Environmental
Protection

RERIRE

RIEER 4T
Emphasize environmental protection and

energy conservation in operations to
benefit the future and create a “life plus
delicacy”

1 The scope of this section and subsequent ESG disclosures are mainly
for Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp., which covers the office
areas and factories of the Company and its major subsidiaries at the
main operating site in China from January 1 to December 31, 2016.
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1.2

In 2016, the Company established a corporate social responsibility
(CSR) system at strategic level, and developed a long-term goal as
one of the performance assessment metrics for the management.
CSR was also integrated into corporate culture to enhance the
staff's awareness, and was implemented in daily operation and
management to realize the Company’s social and environmental
contribution.

Organization and Operation of CSR

With the ESG concepts well recognized among the staff, Master
Kong established the CSR Management Committee to live up
to the goal of “sustainable operation, contribution to society”.
Thus, a CSR organization structure incorporating management
involvement, functional departments horizontally and subsidiaries
vertically was established. Meanwhile, the Company encouraged
employees to identify and report weaknesses of the existing ESG
management system during production and operation, and the
proposed feasible improvements were discussed publicly in order
to improve management practices in ESG on an ongoing basis.
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13 FHEBEBLSENERZERR

FEEDE H 2 @BERINEHBL %
THREHFEMBES

MEBEMESR  EBEMBELE

EIEEHE IS -

REWBE TR
S

Flz=ERE S
Stakeholder

BRREEEE

Shareholders and
investors

BT

Employees

REE(EER)

Distributors
(including customers)

HEm

Suppliers

B REEHE

Governments and
regulators

EEEERARDT

Topics

NSRS B R

BT H B

Description

HEMBETEERE BHFRED
MIMRE A

Domestic and overseas legitimate equity
and debt investors to Master Kong

HERMERTEXSLHERRTEFR
BREMEXBEHAR
Personnel serving Master Kong's
businesses on a permanent basis under
formal labour contracts

BERERMERETEREERN B
¥ msmcsiEREs

Enterprises, stores or individual
businesses legally operating various
branded products of Master Kong

MR ESEREEEDR - @K
MABEARENLE  ABHERS
B

Enterprises, stores or individual
businesses legally supplying production
material, accessories and office supplies
to Master Kong

Bm - W RRE  Z2FIHMFT - 1
FH - BESEEERE

Food, taxation, environmental, safety
and other authorities; local governments;
the SFC and other regulatory agencies

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

1.3 Stakeholder Engagement and Identification of Strategic

The Company wishes to understand the stakeholders’ higher
expectations and requirements on Master Kong through
various communication channels, to help it realize the vision of
“sustainable operation, contribution to society”.

Expectations of and Responses to Stakeholders

BIEHERE

Communication and Responses
WERE  EFH FEHELET K
BE

General meeting, annual report, results
announcement, roadshow, etc.

BITES BRE - ¢
Fi - EEREBHYE
Employee activities, staff congress,

BTH BT

training courses, employee manuals,
corporate publications, etc.

EmMEE - TEAT BERALZRH
Product exhibition, industry survey,
customer service hotline and satisfaction
survey

AFRBAREEH  BEAFERA

T
MERE -

Open bidding meeting, strategic
cooperation negotiation, exchanges and

visits, etc.
MEEZR S ANXER S BERET 2
BRRE

Field visits, official correspondences,
policy implementation, information
disclosure, etc.
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Flz=ERE S
Stakeholder

e

Media

Communities and
the public

B R BT #E

Universities and research
institutions

BEEEBES

FE&EBRZH
B TEER S SR

7 B B AR AR [/ A
SNEREEMEAR T EITRR - B
ST EHBIEINE

SR EE T B R
ISR AERHEENMmE
ERRRESEBAT - Bt &

BT H S

Description

AN B2 AAR R A Mt -

BRE - PBE8A R R H bR R
it
Newspaper, television, Internet

companies and other media agencies
legally cooperating with Master Kong

BTN E eI
)48 5 5
Local communities, the public, non-

’ 7‘i§.’>’L\\AA

profit organizations, etc.

SRR EN(F 2 A 1ER
B« AT S 1R

Universities, colleges, research and other

BRI KES - B

institutes partnering with Master Kong

RS ERERE LA EEETE

200 A H R A
fi -

TTH 2 1

BEEHEE

Communication and Responses
ELETH XLEH FEHEA
EEE

Business interviews, cultural publicity,
featured activities, etc.

NBEF  BETEREES - R&E
B HEREEIFEAS
Community activities, employee

volunteer activities, public welfare
activities, social undertakings, etc.

TERBESHE BTHE g
B n REHAGIEEE S

Recruitment presentations, training
programs, seminars, academic
exchanges and cooperative research

projects

In preparing this report, Master Kong defined key topics that are
prioritized by major stakeholders through active communication with
them, and found through an evaluation process that the stakeholders
focus on quality management and anti-corruption control which
are directly related to their interests. Accordingly, this report mainly
addresses such topics while providing a summary to the remaining ones.
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and compliance

ARERNE

BEEEYBE

Hazardous waste data

A srnsrEepames

Pollution emission control

2B RERET
Safety management
and compliance

Resource management policy

EABRRLEARET
Employment policy and compliance

ETREEEREE
Employee health management
and supervision

BEENE spEyiEla:orZ )

&
External evaluation (impact on stakeholders)

=i

HBERRE
Intellectual property protection

BTHEIERE
Employee training management

=z BERBIEN
Emission of greenhouse gases o .
¢ g AR B R
Anti-corruption Complaint statistics
_ N control procedures and handling
B TR
Employee training time
BTREEEE
E Number of employee departures
Low >
>
AEBRTE (HEBNTE) =
Internal evaluation (impact on business) High

RS ESGRARBEE MV (LR
Materiality Matrix for Key ESG Topics of Master Kong

AR
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RETERREE - Rtz

MERREEES  RRFERE
BERE HBEREEMEHNE
Ao BREME HIE T 15 SR E S E -
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BXEmAIH T
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BEEm EEAN HREAQ

EISHE
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mREMEEEFEAREM 04
BB RIRE 208880 - RNE[—UIR
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FOCUSING ON PRODUCTS AND INNOVATIONS TO
INSPIRE A "LIFE PLUS DELICACY”

Upholding the concept of “concrete infrastructure, comprehensive
surveillance and high transparency”, the Company strictly abides
by more than 30 national laws and regulations on food safety
and advertising as well as over 20 technical standards. We do
everything for the benefit of our consumers, regarding safety as
our core foundation and rewarding consumers’ valuable trust with
safe, nutritious and healthy quality foods to convey and sustain
the trust and assurance embodied in our brand. More importantly,
with a commitment to carrying on Chinese food culture, Master
Kong is keen to launch new offerings to interpret Chinese food
heritage while catering for various consumer tastes and product
needs. In addition, the Company strictly manages authenticity
and legitimateness of its advertisements and labels to eliminate
any use of false information and labels. With a privacy protection
system in place, the Company sets up access and use conditions of
consumer information for employees to strictly maintain consumer
privacy. Master Kong bases its sustainable development upon
sincere technical investment, and focuses on product innovations
and upgrades in consumer market to inspire a “life plus delicacy”.
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2.1

Focusing on Food Safety

Food is the paramount necessity of the people, and food safety as
the top priority is a key variable to our future. Centering on food
safety management system, Master Kong allows consumer to rest
assured by its management performance, a basis of our promise
to a “life plus delicacy”. At present, all of our plants (except those
newly constructed or under construction) have been certified by
the quality management system (ISO9001) and the food safety
management system (1ISO22000). In 2016, all of our 74 plants
manufacturing “Youyue"” purified water completed nearly 90
rigorous tests over 10 months, obtained international certification
by the world authoritative agency NSF (National Sanitation
Foundation of the United States) and officially became a member
of IBWA (International Bottled Water Association). Together with
its RMB500 million investment in the “Innovation R&D Centre
and Food Safety Centre”, the Company has established a food
safety and quality control team comprising more than 3,000
professionals and covering over 1,500 food safety monitoring
indictors. During the year, the Company made more than 3.5
million quality tests, thus meeting the zero tolerance criterion on
food safety risk through strict monitoring throughout the whole
industry chain.

RMERMZEMHRPL
Master Kong Food Safety Research Center
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2.2 Focusing on Product Quality

Under the constant business philosophy of “Faith, Pragmatism
and Innovation”, Master Kong aims to use good quality to inspire
a "life plus delicacy”. Quality inspection procedures have been
established pursuant to regulations and industry standards at
business division level, to ensure each batch of products meeting
the food safety standards. Regular product recall exercises were
also performed by each business division, to ensure timely and
effective response to any abnormal conditions.

o RS SR

Raw
material
inspection

® Confirm supplier information

(AN - A RLERIRE - BBERKARE

® Inspect raw materials at plant before warehouse entry
e NERMESERLEE

® Submit report on substandard materials for disposal

Inspection WS -3:-Fid 50

in ® Production process monitoring

production

o KBREFEEMEFBEETSIEHIRBI EEHE SETRE
* Make inspections at control points and record data according to production
EERER protocols of each business division

Delivery [EE: GRS

Tt ® Keep record of the effective delivery information

o RIRA F I E RN B R B RE AR IR S I T A R AR B
* Inspect finished product batches pursuant to our own standards stricter than
H R ER national requirements

HEBEWEARELENTRE - 7
REEERBARFLL -  RAOEE
BRBEYMEMRE - REHEK
CERBREEEIE)REE LI
REF—PIRGF - LEHHEBEET
HE - REMEEFMBENRETR -
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Real good quality lies in consumer satisfaction, which is the basis
for a “life plus delicacy”. Master Kong attaches importance to
consumer feedback on product quality, handling each complaint
seriously and humbly in accordance with the Customer Complaint
Handling Guide and carrying out satisfaction survey to earnestly
maintain its brand image.
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The Company has a profound understanding that intellectual
property is the core competitiveness of each enterprise. Fair
competition, humble learning and aggressive innovations are
elements of our strategy in creating a “life plus delicacy”. On
that basis, Master Kong respects intellectual properties of other
partners and itself. In the maintenance of intellectual properties,
Master Kong took an array of measures to lay a sound ground for
fair competition and a “life plus delicacy”.

Intellectual property filing with the Customs

FBEREE M

Intellectual property management and maintenance

A ETEHEE S

Establishment of the intellectual property protection system

FERRGER TIR7|EEE

Employee training and publicity programs on protection of intellectual property

HBERRAIEB AR

Legal assessment on partnership at intellectual property level
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2.3 Focusing on Supplier Management

Anti-
corruption

06

Sound supplier relationship is a basis for good quality as well as
an important driver to a “life plus delicacy”. Master Kong has a
profound understanding of the potential impact and threat from
environmental and social risks on brands of suppliers and itself,
and expects to continuously improve its capability in assessing
environmental and social risk exposure to suppliers and itself.
Currently, Master Kong follows its own criteria on supplier
assessment to manage supplier assessment, evaluation and phase-
out from multiple perspectives, such as regular supplier data
updates each year.

07 ppezm

Enterprise

(/4

RelmE
Raw material
quality

R
LR E

Supplier
evaluation
factors

Labour &
employment

The Company attaches great importance to integrity in
procurement and management. Externally, anti-bribery provisions
are clearly included in purchase contracts and each qualified
supplier is required to sign the Letter of Undertaking against
Corruption. Internally, an internal audit mechanism is established,
seeking to crack down on corruption, fraud and other irregularities
through open whistle-blowing channels such as mailbox and
telephone as well as serious investigation and follow-up of internal
corruption whistle-blows. In 2016, Master Kong was not involved
in any material litigation due to corruption and fraud.
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3.1

CARING FOR ENVIRONMENT TO BENEFIT THE FUTURE
AND ENSURE A “LIFE PLUS DELICACY”

The Company respects the rights of every citizen and offspring
to use natural environment and resources, and opposes to any
destruction and looting of natural environment and resources to
advance anyone’s own interests. In addition to constant focus
and evaluation on our compliance with environmental laws and
regulations including the Environmental Protection Law of the
People’s Republic of China and the Law of the People’s Republic
of China on the Prevention and Control of Atmospheric Pollution,
we strive to improve our environmental performance in the hope
of conveying care for environment and resources to assure a
“life plus delicacy” for our partners and offspring amid our value
Creation process.

Caring for Environment under the Environmental Protection
Policy

Master Kong has been advocating and practicing the principle of
basing the environment and future benefits upon fundamental
management and innovations. Under the established management
rules, equipment operating protocols and post-specific duties on
greenhouse gas and pollutant emission, Master Kong earnestly
complied with the regulations in collecting, treating or discharging
the emissions. According to production characteristics of our
business divisions, our environmental impact factors mainly
include emissions of wastewater and exhaust gas. As such, Master
Kong earnestly abides by legal and regulatory environmental
requirements to strengthen governance over its inherent
environmental impact factors. Meanwhile, initiatives including
optimization of production process and equipment as well as
introduction of advanced environmental facilities and technologies
were taken to minimize the impact of production on environment.
At present, Master Kong has completed coal-to-gas fuel upgrade
for boilers at most of its plants, thus effectively reducing pollutant
emission.
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BRI
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Establishing the
environmental
management
system £
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RIR Constant

Implementing legal experiments
and regulatory with new

environmental environmental
requirements technologies

L3}
Sustainable
operation
Emission
reduction

2016 FRANBRRIBEEREN R Set out below are cases and effectiveness of our environmental
RN protection measures in 2016:

&R Exhaust gas 225 Best practice
e &
i S A3 R R I

Coal-to-gas fuel upgrade for boilers: Reduced

B EZRARAR
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

emission of nitrogen oxides, sulphur dioxide and
d

Production equipment upgrade: Improved energy
efficiency, and reduced fuel consumption and
emission of nitrogen oxides, sulphur dioxide and
dust

EE/k Wastewater

Sewage treatment station upgrade: Enhanced
sewage treatment capacity, and reduced emission
of water pollutants and odour

Treated wastewater reuse system: Improved
wastewater recycling efficiency and reduced
wastewater emission

& B Solid waste

* Production equipment upgrade: Avoided waste of
raw materials, and reduced the amount of
harmless wastes

o BERERE RS EOEELAE

* Less-packaging design: Reduced total amount of
packaging wastes

g %
Instant Noodle: New waste heat recovery device
installed on Wuhan Plant's boiler reduced flue gas
temperature by 110°C and improved energy efficiency
(annual standard coal savings: 2,800 tonnes; annual
emission reduction: approximately 1,244.3 tonnes of
carbon dioxide, 56.56 tonnes of sulphur dioxide and
42.42 tonnes of soot). The coal-to-gas fuel upgrade also
reduced emission of nitrogen oxides, sulphur dioxide
and dust.

%/ Best practice

previously used in sewage treatment has been gradually
upgraded to an "anaerobic + oxidation" process and the
original air flotation tank was replaced by an anaerobic
tank, leading to a substantial increase in sewage
treatment capacity and reduction in emission of COD
and other pollutants.

/5] Best practice

* Instant Food: Tianjin Plant completed flour equipment
upgrade to effectively increase cleanliness of sieved flour
and eliminate blockade in flour feeder system, thus
minimizing the wasted flour. Solid waste was cut by
approximately 24 tonnes each year, effectively reducing
the generation of harmless waste and production costs.
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Detail management
and training

3.2

consumption

Caring for Environment by Practicing Energy Conservation
and Emission Reduction

In light of its “sustainable operation” concept which focuses
on energy efficiency management and upgrade to encourage
rational consumption measures in production, the Company
actively promoted energy saving projects to reduce energy and
resource consumption in production. Master Kong has established
a set of energy and resource management rules including the
Water-saving Management System and the Energy Consumption
Assessment Measures, and employed tools including regular
environmental data collection and analysis, advanced model plants
and the reward and punishment system to effectively promote
advanced energy-saving and emission reduction experience and
technologies across the country. At Beverage and Pepsi business
divisions, photovoltaic and other renewable energy projects were
launched with significant energy-saving and emission reduction
effect.

; #
Rational reduction
of energy and water
consumption

EiREFE 72

Energy saving

and

conservation
projects

reduction

Performance
assessment on
energy and water
consumption
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2016 £F FEEM B e R [ /K &R H 75 & Set out below are our energy and water consumption statistics in
BT 20162
BERER &t BERER BE&E
Energy indicator Statistics Resource indicator Statistics
BHAEE 618 TELA
. o MEREFRKFERE 2912 B MR
INBR TS 196 .
Electricity consumption 960 million kWh Municipal water .
) . i 29.12 million tonnes
Purchased steam consumption  1.96 million tonnes consumption
RARHEFRE 4266 &3 77K
= S e HinEERKE 168 &1
FURHFER 41 &7t
Natural gas consumption 42.66 million m3 Other water consumption .
) ) ] i 1.68 million tonnes
Gasoline consumption 410,000 liters for production
SHEREE 36 &7t "
T o @IS 3080 &M
BEFEBE 348 BIKFLIF

2

Diesel consumption
Total energy consumption

2016 AN 1E E AL R BE R

Eox
[ )=
E. |

AEREHETREBEEBERERBES 2

35
HEETLIM
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EE1D53

360,000 liters
3.48 million MWh

Total water consumption

30.8 million tonnes

Set out below are cases and effectiveness of our energy saving

IEES50% ALY BEREEHER

and emission reduction projects in 2016:

% B8 R = TE

Gritt 2% {2 R
Beverage Busm ss: Guangzhou Plant completed the pilot photovoltaic program
on workshop roofs, generating approximately 4 million kWh per year which was
fed into the plant's power system to supply electricity to equipment.

heaters in production line, saving approximately 500 tonnes of steam per year
(equivalent to approximately 44,000 m?3 of natural gas).

Instant Noodle Busmess Condensed water from the plants' production lines were
recycled via special pipes or recycling tanks for use in boil steam, routine workshop
cleaning and maintenance and employee bathing, saving 2 million tonnes of water
per year and Effectively using the heat from condensed water.

Environmental data in this annual report covers 50% or more of the
production volume and all major production plants of each business
division.
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At the 2016 annual conference of China Beverage Industry
Association, Master Kong Beverage Business and the plants of its
strategic alliance with PepsiCo were granted 47 awards in “China’s
Outstanding Beverage Enterprises in Water and Energy Saving
2016" by virtue of their superior performance, representing 50%
awards in the beverage industry for the year. In particular, 19
beverage plants were named the “Outstanding Enterprises in
Water Saving”, 25 named the "“Outstanding Enterprises in Energy
Saving” and 3 named the “Model Enterprises in Water and Energy
Saving”. Master Kong will continue its efforts in caring for the
environment through active exploration and practices, and keep
an open mind to learn from leading international peers. Through
our efforts, we expect to lead Chinese food enterprises towards
green production, sustainable development, energy saving and
emission reduction to benefit the future, thus contributing to
the food business of Master Kong a “life plus delicacy” of our
offspring.
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V.

4.1

CARING FOR EMPLOYEES TO BENEFIT THE BUSINESS
AND CREATE THE “LIFE PLUS DELICACY"

At Master Kong, employees are always the most valuable asset,
as our business growth and expansion are owed to hard work
and dedication of each of the “industrial, honest and skillful”
Master Kong people. Upholding its business philosophy of “Faith,
Pragmatism and Innovation”, Master Kong seeks to provide
employees with competitive remuneration package and protect
their rights and benefits according to laws to work together for a
“life plus delicacy”.

Protecting Employees’ Rights and Benefits

Master Kong adheres to the fair employment principle to eliminate
any employment discrimination policies or practices in nationality,
gender, ethnic group, religion, age, family status or other aspects.
The Company established labor relations with employees in strict
accordance with the Labor Law of the People’s Republic of China
and the Labor Contract Law of the People’s Republic of China
as well as human resources management rules. Moreover, the
Company also seeks to eliminate employment discrimination,
and prohibits child labor and forced labor in the fair employment
principle.

Master Kong advocates the corporate culture of “forward-
looking, performance-oriented, scientific and harmonious”, and
pays attention to standardized management on employment,
attendance, employee promotion and service termination. Terms
on working hours, rest and leave, labor protection and working
conditions are expressly provided in labor contracts to protect
legitimate rights and interests of employees.

Service Termination Management Measures

. (BEIHREEREE)
: Employee Recruitment Measures
o T{ERSRS i (ABERRRF)
» Working hours : Personnel Appointment Procedures
o BB (BITHEERBIE)
e Rest and leave i Employee Attendance Management Measures
! = s THR
. ! ployee Promotion Management Measures
e Labor protection !
i (BEIEBEEIE)
o TRl ; ;

® Working conditions

P (EHAZERIE) &
' Work Post Duties Management Measures, etc.
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EREZERLETHFMERE X Master Kong continued to optimize remuneration structure,
5T 2= B0 BB I 30 T B 18 080 and designed differentiated incentive mechanism to enhance
BAOE - BURSIAA - BEAS incentives in order to attract, retain and incentivize talents.
FMBBEIAT ©
a0 Py EHRERN HEF

Remuneration Structure Conventional Welfares Other Benefits

o RN¥ o HREBERE o BER

® Base salary ® Supplementary medical insurance * Pregnant and maternity leaves

o BE)IE o EHAES o EHZLE

¢ Perfect attendance award  Birthday gift * Breastfeeding leave

o 2R - BN o HEIEES o RUBBRE

* Allowances and subsidies * Wedding gift * Mother & baby's room

s AEEBES o i AEF] o GREBRIERR

* Monthly performance bonus ¢ Holiday welfares * Family, wedding and funeral leaves

o FHT o REREEER * /R

e Annual bonus * Health check ® Sick leave

e AR —% o THEMED o FR

¢ Five insurances and a housing * House rent subsidy ® Annual leave

provident fund

REEBEBEASZ B AN XEE Master Kong organized a wide diversity of cultural, sports and
BET — ST HEETEINES teambuilding activities, which enriched amateur life and conveyed
EE-FEIRTIREGENH cares and warmth to employees while enhancing team cohesion
BAURRE - 5 — 7 EMIGR T EK and solidarity as well as the sense belonging of employees.

BREBEAFELOS  BATEIHE
ENEBR -

B ]

" ._.P | wsenpmme

'k r} ._*:'-_‘i'

ERAETERE B W E THRITER NBA ¥ F#E @ R EHES
A ride around Yangcheng Lake by Master Kong people NBA Playzone on Master Kong's Day
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Ensuing Health and Safety at Workplace

In strict accordance with laws and regulations including the Law
of the People’s Republic of China on Prevention and Control
of Occupational Diseases and the Law of the People’s Republic
of China on Work Safety, Master Kong established a series
of production safety rules and regulations and continued to
increase its investment to ensure employees’ health and safety at
workplace.

FEERGIE

Major Management Rules

<
=

Each of the Group’s business units is required to sign a safety
production undertaking which defined management duties and
work requirements of safety officers, allowing multi-dimensional
and all-around safety control with respect to production,
construction, quality management, transportation and partners.
As a result, the production safety accountability system is
implemented to ensure personal safety in operations.

Ensuring Career Development and Training for Employees

In light of the “people-oriented” concept, Master Kong recognizes
the importance of training and growth of employees, and embeds
education and training throughout the career life of employees.

42 REREZEZNIERE 4.2

BB 18 R AR 3 <7 B S AR BV AR AN )
B (P EARAXNMBEBRER
BE) (P EARANBERZ2EE
EVEERERNET —RILEE
EREHE  TEHMAKRA - RE
TAERELZENITERE -
Major Management Measures
Vv REEBHE - R2E|
Safety publicity, education and training activities.
BRI R
Skill training and contests
o EPRERE
Fire drills
v REEZME
Safety assessment and evaluation
Vv~ EHSFE®HZ
EHS annual review
 EER - R EHERE
S
vV RERPESEBHS]
Emergency response mechanism for
safety accidents
v BB DTS
Accident investigation and
analysis mechanism
v EHBHREE 02 -FE-
REEELHRM
Regular distributions of earplugs, masks,
gloves, helmets and other labor
protection supplies
v BERR  BEREERR
Health checks and physical examinations
on occupational diseases
FMBERLEETBSEFXEMR
RIREHEARE  BHEAEZE
HBAENEERERTHERZR
REE KL mEERE R\
BEBHSETEETSHEE 27
Uz 2EE  ZEXELEESRMR
# - REEBITEXLZ -

43 RIBETIWEBEEIR 4.3
BEEERFIAARBE IR
BEIHEBMER R ESH
BRIIRE F RS S THE(E
BELE-
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According to strategic and business needs and with reference to
career ladders, Master Kong has developed a multi-dimensional
and targeted educational system to grow employees. In addition
to classroom training, the Company introduced “KSF-Cloud”,
a mobile online learning platform, and provided a wide range
of learning resources to enable the use of fragmented time for
learning. In 2016, Master Kong people spent a total of over 4
million hours in training and learning.

EEMEZ A ISR B8 R Education and Training System of Master Kong

124 Training System

123|322 Training Courses

(BEAREIIEEIE)

Domestic Training Management Measures

CRINAASZIIERIDE)

v Training Management Measures for
Overseas New Recruits
y CGrE IIlgRpEE)
Training Measures for New Employees
(BB EIRIDE)
v Internal Lecturer Management Measures
CGEEEIIPEE)
v

Language Training Measures

(AR HEB AT EEHIE)

v" Reserve Personnel Training System
for Key Positions

Vi BEAOEET - R4S
40 business courses; 40 supply chain 40 courses

MZEZIRE

v M-series courses
R
v General knowledge training
FoMaRE
v Outdoor extended training
L, R
Training for backup cadres
L, RIBE [Filg] 58

"Youth Camp" program for new college graduates

BB E R

Training for manager-level officers

CISEE E KSF-Cloud

R TR BL R
Job skills learning

ERES S T

Learning from leading peers

TERNERBEBANE

Cognition improvement on industry trends

BEEFEE KRR

Leadership improvement on team management

v CISEEEH5A1H 4R - &
Z100PT:ERE (BIEE LR
2016 &) MMEERTZ27PT -
BIERT264PT - EHOPT -

Since launched on 1

May, it has rolled out 100
courses (as of the end of
2016) including 27 required
courses and 64 elective
courses, and organized 9
examinations.
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For new employees, the Training Measures for New
Employees was established to standardize training programs
and procedures for them;

For higher-level managers, a matrix of training programs are
provided to help them understand management duties and
roles, adapt to management positions and quickly improve
management skills;

For key talents, roadmaps specific to key positions have
been developed to define and navigate them through the
career ladders.
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CARING FOR THE COMMUNITY TO BENEFIT PEOPLE
AND CREATE A "LIFE PLUS DELICACY”

As a leading food and beverage brand in China, Master Kong
always adheres to the concept of “sustainable operation,
contribution to society” to fulfill its responsibility as a corporate
citizen. Through ongoing involvements in community activities
covering food safety knowledge, education support, sports
undertakings and emergency assistance, the Company seeks to
contribute to “life plus delicacy” with the public amid the value

& e creation process.

RENENEH : FOBEREEE
RRE HERMTEOEMNTE
B BRZHERRKNEDIRM
REMBABAE R THE -

B2015% %  RAIEEMFRBRX
HIERZERET-—RazzeH
BEFARAEEY  EZESR
DEZHEMET RLMEZE -

On food safety knowledge: Responding to the call of
government, Master Kong played its role as a food safety
undertaker and integrated multiple resources to promote the
popularization of food safety scientific knowledge.

Since 2015, the Company has exclusively sponsored the “Food
Safety into Campus - Public Food Safety Science Innovation
Contest” for two consecutive years, which set off a wave of
publicizing food safety knowledge among domestic colleges and

universities and even in the public.
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Since the Food Safety Competition in 2015:

64 food safety events in campus have been held;
Students from 200 colleges and universities joined
the competition; Nearly 20,000 students participated
in creativity activities;

The competition reached 10,000,000 audiences.

Featuring three themes namely “Healthy China”, “Food Safety
Strategy” and “Internet+"”, the Food Safety Competition pooled
resources from governments, universities, society and enterprises
to guide the public to focus on food safety in a more scientific and
rational manner, improved the public’s food safety awareness, and
encouraged college students and the general public to participate
extensively in publicizing food safety knowledge.
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National food safety popular science

education base
Yo FREME (RS ER

Master Kong Instant Noodle Museum

Yo FREDE AR iR RE SR AR

Master Kong Beverage Pavilion

As a part of the “National Food Safety Popular Science Education
Base"”, the Master Kong Instant Noodle Museum and the Master
Kong Beverage Pavilion located at the Tianjin Development
Zone were open to the community throughout the year. In June
2016, Master Kong Dream Exploration Paradise in Hangzhou, a
popular science education base for youths, rolled out interactive
games and experience activities to allow children and parents to
understand the production process of instant noodle and relevant
nutrition and health knowledge. In 2016, Master Kong became
one of the first members of the “Food Safety Transparency
Consumption Plan” launched by the China Nutrition and Health
Food Association, as well as one of the first three enterprises
granted the title of “Popular Science Education Base for
Consumers in China”.

FOERLTREHEEM
The food safety popular science
education base for youths

o RENESBRRLER
Master Kong Dream Exploration Paradise
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HEXEHE: RMESOREEE On education support: Master Kong has been adhering to
EXERERFAEZAMFTE - E@M the concept of “Rooted in China with a global vision” for its
HRINBFERES  HHERHAL college-enterprise partnership over the years, with an unchanged
WHE - EERERT - Bl1L2016 commitment to education and cultivation of high-end talents for
FR - EAMEELEIMERIERSE the society. As at the end of 2016, Master Kong had established
R~ SR A TE 5 B A 14 B B A partnership with 3 top-notch international universities, 5 top-tier
MEBRELTEEBRER  ERE domestic universities and 14 well-known domestic universities,
GIEBIEIREZE197.70 8% T © with investment amounting to US$1.977 million in college-

enterprise partnership.

2016$9ﬂ BEAEBHEREREAFE - PEBERFFEELTME
B@GRES D BB KB ERENE BB - (ERFERERIARME
11 ERAZ—  REBAERERNNEEEHIE— —BE2FEE
Master Kong Pub > BRI + [BZ2RERIE] BAAKAEMANE &2 EDA
EEHISHZ— °
In September 2016, Schwarzman College of Tsinghua University
officially opened, which received congratulatory letters respectively from
Chinese President Xi Jinping and the U.S. President Barack Obama to
extend their greetings and expectations. As a founding partner of the
Schwarzman College, Master Kong sponsored the college's student
pub which is named "Master Kong Pub (22 FEIE)". Currently, Master
Kong Pub has become one of the most popular and favourite venues
for the teachers and students.
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During the 2016 Rio
Olympics period, the
Company delivered fresh
ingredients and instant
noodles by air, and set up
a "Master Kong Rio
Noodles Restaurant" to
assist the Chinese
delegation in Olympic
events.
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On sports undertakings: Sports undertakings are the continuous
community investment focus of Master Kong, an advocator
of sports health and dietary nutrition. In 2016, Master Kong
supported a number of sporting events including the Rio Olympics.

REMEAERY N - B
PI2016BIFR AR B F 1R
HERERTR -
Master Kong provided
Nutritional Support for Full
Course Marathon events
in Changsha, Hangzhou
and Xiamen in 2016.

AN B F TR 2E15
TR T [201648 157 »
TR NBREPHE]
BEAREERSRERES
KEFINEE -

Master Kong worked with
LI-NING to host the "2016
Youyue - LI-NING 10K
Road Racing League" in
15 cities across China, to
call for public participation
in healthy outdoor
activities.

In addition to special events, Master Kong's enthusiasm in sports
undertakings is also reflected in each and every detail. W SQUARE
where the Company’s Shanghai headquarters are situated is a
green building with LEED Gold pre-certification from the U. S.
Green Building Council, which includes an “Art + Garden “, a
green landscape with 30,000 sg. m. site area designed, constructed
and maintained by Master Kong. Since its operation, the Art +
Garden as a permanent free public facility has attracted residents
from neighbouring communities for walk and fitness each morning
and evening, and has become a symbol of Master Kong's support
to sports undertakings and an important tie with the neighbouring
communities.

B EZRARAR
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On emergency assistance: Master Kong has made numerous
efforts and contributions to the fight against natural disasters,
disaster relief and reconstruction. In 2016, Master Kong made
donations of US$1,765,600.

In 2016, Hubei, Jiangxi, Anhui, Fujian, Hebei, Liaoning and other
places in China suffered heavy rain, floods, landslides and other
natural disasters. Master Kong in the first time quickly mobilized
its internal resources. Through collaboration of its business
divisions, a Master Kong emergency rescue fleet loaded with
urgently needed materials hustled to the most stricken areas,
offering free instant noodles and drinking water to the disaster
victims which was a strong support to local disaster relief efforts
and conveyed warmth and hope of Master Kong to the people in

disaster stricken areas.
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In 2016, Master Kong embedded CSR into corporate culture
to enhance the staff's CSR awareness. CSR requirements were
fulfilled from the headquarters to each business division, level
and branch in day-to-day operation and management in an
effort to achieve sustainable development. At the 2016 China
Social Responsibility Public Welfare Ceremony on 2 December
2016 themed “Responsible to change the world for the glory
of undertakings”, Master Kong was named the “Outstanding
Entrepreneur in 2016 Corporate Social Responsibility Ranking in

China” in recognition of its remarkable contributions in CSR.
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TEHSSTERER CSR AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS

REMBEBTHEETNRE  bEXE Under the public scrutiny over its CSR fulfilment, Master Kong received
MHEERANEBEREZ 2016 FEMBFT the following awards and recognitions in 2016:
BEIREIAT
FFaR ESRE
No. Awards and Recognitions
1 2016 FEHHAMTEFERMLEER TARLER

Top 10 Enterprises in Food Safety Management, at the 2016 China Food Safety Annual Conference
2 2016 B S BE EHHEXE

Outstanding Chinese Enterprise in CSR 2016
3 FENIEREFERBERIE (2016) F & A &8

Public Welfare Model of the Year (2016), by the 9th session of China Health Forum

4 FNEREPHBIEQIG)FEHEEZRERE]
" Consumer Trusted Brand” of the year (2016), by the 9th session of China Health Forum

5 2016 HERMIETEESE
China Food Enterprises Benchmarking Golden Chopsticks Award 2016
6 2016 FARELHBSBERELHAE
Grand Prize of Content Marketing in Integrated Communication 2016
7 F1IBEERERMRASERRRIER - —EmalE
Global Food Industry Awards - Product Innovation Award at the 18th World Congress of Food Science and
Technology

8 ETREFHAFERAAGEINERRER 2016 FRIBUIN T ERME
The Innovative Product Award and the Most Popular Convenience Food Award 2016, by the 16th China
Convenience Food Conference

9 2016 FHBISK TREKEFEE R B ER
China’s Outstanding Beverage Enterprises in Water and Energy Saving 2016

B EZRARAR
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We have, throughout the year ended 31 December 2016, complied
with the code provisions of the Corporate Governance Code (the "CG
Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”), except for the deviations from code provision A.4.1. The

reasons for these deviations are explained below.

Code provision A.4.1 provides that non-executive directors should be
appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election. Our Company
deviates from this provision because the independent non-executive
Directors of our Company do not currently have specific terms of
appointment. However, the articles of association of our Company
provide that all the Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at
least once every three years and at each annual general meeting, one-
third of the Directors for the time being or, if the number is not a
multiple of three, then, the number nearest to but not less than one-
third, shall retire from office by rotation and may offer themselves for
re-election. As such, the Board considers that sufficient measures have
been put in place to ensure our Company’s corporate governance
practice in this aspect provides sufficient protection for the interests of
shareholders to a standard commensurate with that of the CG code.

We will periodically review and improve our corporate governance
practices with reference to the latest corporate governance
developments.

Responsibilities

The overall management of the Company’s business is vested with the
Board, which assumes the responsibility for the leadership and control
of the Group and is collectively responsible for promoting the business
of the Group by directing and supervising the Group's affairs. All the
Directors should make decisions objectively in the best interests of the
Company. The main duties of the Board are as follows:

° Responsible for the shareholders of the Company;

o Formulate long-term and short-term strategic direction of the
Company, including development strategy, major investment,
acquisition and dispose of significant assets;

. Approve the Company’s annual budget and business plan;
° Supervise the management of the Company;

o Approve financial reports, annual reports and interim reports.
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The functions of the Board are carried out either directly or through
the Board committees. To ensure the Board is in a position to
exercise its powers in an informed manner, management provides
monthly management accounts and updates to the Directors for
the management report, provide detailed data of the company’s
performance, financial position and prospects, supported by the most
up-to-date financial data, combined with easy and comprehensive
assessment, who also have full and timely access to all relevant
information and may take independent professional advice if necessary.

Board composition

The composition of the Board reflects the necessary balance of skills
and experience desirable for effective leadership of the Company and
independence in decision making.

The Board currently comprises 9 Directors in total, with 6 Executive
Directors and 3 Independent Non-executive Directors whose
biographical details are set out in “Directors’ profile” section on pages
71 to 73 of this report.

The Board is also responsible for performing the corporate governance
duties with its written terms of reference as set out below:

(@) to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance;

(b)  to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

(©)  to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

(d) to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and Directors;
and

(e) to review the Company’'s compliance with the CG Code and
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.

During the year under review, the Board has reviewed the Company’s
corporate governance practices and the compliance with the CG Code
and disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.

We will periodically review and improve our corporate governance
practices with reference to the latest corporate governance
developments.
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The Board has scheduled quarterly meetings per year and meets more
frequently as and when required. Agenda of the Board meeting are
collated by the board secretary and approved by the Chairman. Directors
may delegate some issues into the agenda of the Board meeting.
Board meeting notices issued in one month prior to the meeting to
each Director, and the accompanying agenda. During the financial
year ended 31 December 2016, seven Board meetings were held. The
attendance of individual director to the Board meetings in year 2016 is
summarised below:

HE BITEERSBENH
Number of Board

Directors Meetings Attended/Held

Executive Directors

Mr. Wei Ing-Chou 6/7
Mr. Junichiro Ida 6/7
Mr. Wu Chung-Vi 7/7
Mr. Teruo Nagano 717
Mr. Wei Hong-Ming 6/7
Mr. Koji Shinohara 7/7

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun 717
Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock 717
Mr. Hiromu Fukada 717

The Company Secretary keeps the Board Minutes of the Company for
inspection by the Directors.

Apart from its statutory responsibilities, the Board of Directors discuss
and approves major issues such as the Group’s strategic plan, annual
budget, key operational initiatives, major investments and funding
decisions. It also reviews the Group’s financial performance, assess and
identifies principal risks of the Group's business and ensures appropriate
implementation of measures to manage these risks.

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
financial statements of the Group. With the assistance of the Finance
and Accounting Department which is under the supervision of the
Chief Financial Officer of the Company, the Directors ensure that the
preparation of the financial statements of the Group is in accordance
with statutory requirements and applicable accounting standards. The
Directors also ensure that the publication of the financial statements of
the Group is in a timely manner.
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The Company’s auditor’s reporting responsibilities on the financial
statements has been set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report on
pages 98 to 101.

Directors keep abreast of responsibilities as a director of the
Company and of the conduct, business activities and development
of the Company.

Each newly appointed director receives induction on the first
occasion of his appointment, so as to ensure that he has
appropriate understanding of the business and operations of
the Company and that he is fully aware of his responsibilities
and obligations under the Listing Rules and relevant regulatory
requirements. Such induction is normally supplemented with visits
to the Group's key business sites and/or meetings with the senior
management of the Company.

The Company provides, as appropriate, the latest developments
in the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements
and reading material on relevant topics will be issued to directors
where appropriate. All directors are encouraged to attend relevant
training courses at the Company's expenses. All directors are
entitled to seek independent professional advice on responsibilities,
expenses paid by the company. To ensure that the directors have
deepened their understanding of the Group, senior management of
the Company has conducted a continuing professional development
plan for the directors during the year.

Summary for 2016 Directors’ Continuing Professional Development
shown as below:

(a) visit the management team in different locals, and learn
about China’s various regional channels operating conditions;

(b) due to the Group and Disney as partners, directors learn
Disney special channel, understanding and learning special
path business model.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company organized
briefings conducted by the Company Secretary for all its directors,
on corporate governance and update on the Listing Rules
amendments and provided reading materials on regulatory update
to all the directors for their reference and studying.
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The Company has arranged appropriate insurance cover in respect of
potential legal actions against its Directors and officers.

The Company has established the Audit Committee in September 1999
and currently has three Independent Non-executive Directors, Mr. Lee
Tiong-Hock, Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun and Mr. Hiromu Fukada. Mr. Lee Tiong-
Hock acts as Chairman of the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee is responsible for assisting the Board of Directors
of the Company to ensure the objectivity and credibility of the financial
statements. The principal duties of the Audit Committee include the
review and supervision of the Group's financial reporting system, the
preperation of financial statements, risk management and internal
control systems. As well as maintaining good corporate governance
standards and practices. It also acts as an important link between the
Board and the Company’s auditor in matters within the scope of the
group audit. The Audit Committee is provided with sufficient resources
to perform its duties and will meet regularly with management, internal
auditors and external auditors, as well as review their reports. Five
meetings were held during the financial year ended 31 December
2016. Details of the attendance of the audit committee meetings are as

follows:

HEBITEBRRY
Members Number of meetings Attended/Hold
Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock 5/5
Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun 5/5
Mr. Hiromu Fukada 5/5

The latest meeting of the Committee was held to review the results of
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016.

FREDEIZAR
Annual Report S

61



62

¥ ERIRE | Corporate Governance Report

M RIZERZ B ERN2005F8 A 11 B
o A ZEENERRERERHLEE -
TREXERABAREE =M BIIENIT
EE REHLEAZZEGZER B
Z2016F 12 A3 BV FE  ZEEH

TTR—REH  HEBRFR TR

K&

FRBAE
RIEEEE
REREE

ZEEIRUEERZESTENEE B
RRZulk HEEAEREEBECEE
ENERERHE  HEBEIIFNTESH
B MR - MESGERERBT

EEREREEABNGHHES  EHAK
SEESERBREECHFHENEASE - &
BEre - EALErEI R E MR EE RS
ZEENTRAIEFTGIRE  RERE
B RHERITE SRR R ERITES
RIS EAMER - WHESCRERESE
FHEREESREER  THEREREER
BENZAESENREFFEATRAERHE
BIRA o

ARRBRF RO T

(a) BEEFENHFHRERERE
SATRERAAENE KA
GERE

(b) EFTESEBTHEATH -

AEBEEENSEEEEHIEE2016F 12

A31 BEENMSFRNG S M5 HRER M
10
B EZRARAR

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

The Remuneration and Nomination Committee was established on
11 August 2005. This Committee now comprises three Independent
Non-executive Directors, Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun, Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock and
Mr. Hiromu Fukada. Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun acts as the Chairman of the
Committee. One meeting was held during the financial year ended 31
December 2016.

HEBITEERE

Number of meetings

Members Attended/Hold
Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock 1/1
Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun 11
Mr. Hiromu Fukada 1/1

The Committee was set up review the structure, size and diversity of the
Board, identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board members,
assess the independence of the independent non-executive directors,
advise the Board on the remuneration of individual executive directors
and senior management, and consider and approve the remuneration
packages of the Directors and senior management of the Group,
including the terms of salary and bonus schemes and other long-term
incentive schemes. The Committee also reviews the structure, size and
composition of the Board from time to time, assess the performance
of the Executive Directors and approve the terms of the Executive
Directors’ and recommends to the Board on appointments of Directors
and the succession planning for Directors. And to ensure that the
appointment and re-appointment of Directors in accordance with a fair
and transparent principles.

The company’s remuneration policies are as follows:

(@) Remuneration policies and practices, including directors, should
be fair and impartial and transparent and comply with regulatory
requirements;

(b) a director may not be involved in the making of his personal
remuneration.

Details of the Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2016 are set out in note 10 to
the consolidated financial statements.
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(12,500,001 % 7L % 13,000,000/ L)
3,974,359 7L E 4,038,462 £ 7T
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The emoluments paid to the ten senior management individuals during
the year ended 31 December 2016 were as follows:

BEAH

Emoluments band Number of individuals

US$512,822 to US$576,923

(HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000) 3
US$576,924 to US$641,026
(HK$4,500,001 to HK$5,000,000) 2
US$769,232 to US$833,333
(HK$ 6,000,001 to HK$6,500,000) 1
US$897,436 to US$961,539
(HK$7,000,001 to HK$7,500,000) 1
US$1,474,359 to US$ 1,538,461
(HK$11,500,001 to HK$12,000,000) 1
US$1,602,564 to US$1,666,667
(HK$12,500,001 to HK$13,000,000) 1
US$3,974,359 to US$4,038,462
(HK$31,000,001 to HK$31,500,000) 1
10

The Company recognises and embraces the benefits of having a diverse
Board to enhance the quality of its performance. Selection of candidates
will be based on a range of diversity perspectives, including but not
limited to gender, age, cultural and educational background, ethnicity,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of service. The
ultimate decision will be based on merit and contribution that the
selected candidates will bring to the Board.

The principal spirit of internal control procedure established by the
Company is compliance with five elements in COSO structure, i.e.
control environment, risk assessment, control activites, information and
communication, and monitoring. It is expected that the objective is to
define the management structure and authorization so as to enhance
the achievement of operating performance and operational efficiency as
well as asset safety protection, which ensures the reliability of financial
report while complies with the requirements of national regulations.
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The audit committee will assist the Board to review the design and
operational effectiveness of the risk management and internal control
system of the Group. Under the supervision of the Board, the Company
has established a clear organization structure, role and responsibility,
and authorization for it. As of 31 December 2016, we completed the
internal control diagnosis, the improvement of approval authorization
and the monitoring of legal compliance etc.. According to the review
of internal control and audit department, we have not identified any
material deficiency in internal control and risk management. Therefore,
the Board and the audit committee believe that the Group's internal
control and risk management system are effective.

The risk management system established by the Company sets “pursue
sustainable development, assume social responsibility” as management
objective. The management process includes: risk identification, risk
assessment and evaluation, risk control and overall monitoring.

Firstly, we identify and induct the following types of risk through
systematic and scientific method:

o market risk: the risk of change in interest rates, exchange rate and
share price;

o food safety risk: the risk of ineffective operation in quality
management or food safety system;

° strategy risk: the risk of lost in market share or poor handling of
core product due to unable to implement response policy under
the highly competitive environment;

° information safety risk: the risk of operation interrupted due to
the failure of IT safety, operation and back-up system, such as
prevention and handling of system disorder, system crash, safety
protection or computer virus;

° credit risk: harmful to the interest of the Company due to bad
debt and fraudulent bankrupt;

° liquidity risk: affect the deployment of fund, such as asset liquidity
and the resilience of emergency liquidity;

o internal control risk: the risk in the result of improper operating
system and operating negligence, such as improper process
design, operating negligence and omission, lack of internal
control;

o legal risk: the risk of the completeness of contract, foreign
language contract and unfamiliar with foreign laws,

° accounting risk: the risk in the result of appropriateness and
lawfulness of book treatment, improper tax consultation and
treatment.
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After the risk and opportunity identification of the management of the
Company, we will identify the driven factors of risk and forecast the
impact of risk. Meanwhile, the Company adapts following four types of
response strategy after prioritizing the risks:

(@)  risk aversion.
(b)  risk prevention.
(c)  risk tolerance.
(d)  risk transfer.

We will ensure the effective implementation of risk management
measure through periodic tracking and review after formulation of risk
response strategy. We further establish the enterprise risk management
strategy to support the Company to achieve the enterprise mid-to-
long term vision and strategic objective through implementation of risk
response measure to our regulation and system, structural planning and
operating process.

The Group has identified the following major risks and proposed
response strategy, the specific explanations are as follows:

° Major risk 1:
Highly volatile in economic environment, increasingly fierce
industry competition trend, Severe channel operation due to the
rise of internet, significant industry reform in the fast-moving
consumer goods industry.

. Response strategy:

(@) Capturing the opportunities from urbanization, enhancing
the penetration of channel and implementing the sound
inventory in logistics. Boosting production and management
efficiency, improving the coordination between production
and sales and optimizing the cooperation model with
distributor;

(b)  Constantly optimizing in type and item planning/marketing
model/resource allocation and investment/sales visit model
due to the trend of rise of convenience store and community
supermarket;

(0 Deepening the development of national/regional
e-commerce, combining the specific brand of e-commerce
and anniversary big promotion period.
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Major risk 2:

The trend of high-end/healthy/personalized in the demand of
taste and package in the result of slowdown in the growth of
the Chinese economy and rise of middle class. The industry has
entering the new normal of the situation of remaining active in
low seasons, the situation of remaining inactive in peak seasons
and excess capacity.

Response strategy:

(@)  Ensuring the precision of product strategy in accordance
with demand space and the planning product innovation
model/establishment of brand strategy structure;

(b) Continuing to implement product upgrading planning
as well as strengthening the brand communication with
consumer in online and offline;

(c)  Close cooperation with market research and study/logistics
innovation center/innovation and research & development
center, product upgrading (keep up with the times) and
innovation (diversified/healthy/high-end) and creating
growth point in result;

(d)  Prudent capital expenditure, focusing on asset revitalization
and increasing availability/uptime of equipment as well
as responding to diversified and personized production
demand.

Major risk 3:

Significant influence of quality and food safety relevant issues on
the brand image as increasingly strict regulations and standards
of food safety, upsurge in awareness of right safeguarding by
consumer and increasingly influence from new media to public
opinion.

Response strategy:

(@) Keeping on employing the overall food safety policy and
tracing system as well as implementing the commitment to
food safety;

(b) Completing the screening of safety and compliance of
raw material/packaging material for ensuring products are
compliance with regulations and standards.
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To ensuring the sustainable operation of the Group and showing
gratitude to the social responsibility of stakeholders, the Group initiates
the enhancing risk management and internal control three years (2015-
2017) plan. Through the support by external professional independent
consultant, the implementation of this project and adhering to the
operating idea and CIS spirit of the Group to specify and formulate the
expected objective and timetable of optimization of risk management
and internal control system.

The focus of the first stage: diagnosing the internal control within each
cycle independently performed by the external professional consultants.
The result doesn’t indicate any material defect existed in the internal
control system of the Group. Focusing on part of processes can be
improved, the management of the Group orders the responsible unit to
improve while the internal control unit continues to monitor the rectify.

The focus of the second stage: firstly, establishing an internal control
department and establishment of the “three-defensive lines” framework
to plan the risk management. Then, completing the optimization and
increasing of approval and authorization within each cycle with the
support of external consultant. Establishment of the approval route
of key process and continuing to optimize the operation efficiency
of the Group while specifying the responsibilities of approval and
authorization of each management position, which effectively reduces
the operation risk of the Group. In addition, specifically focusing on
specific optimization with capital expenditure, the finance team, the
Internal Control department, the Business department and the external
consultant co-formulate and implement to enhance the efficiency and
result of control of the use of capital.

The focus of the third stage: mostly, specifying the responsibilities of
the second-defensive line of internal control since the comprehensive
establishment of internal control at the end of 2016. Nowadays, we
have convened numbers of promotion and training of the idea of
internal control for management levels of each function to enhance the
awareness of management to the risk control.

The internal audit team of the Company is responsible for the
compliance and whistleblowing matters of the major control matters,
system and procedure of our operation level as well as conducting
independent internal audit or investigation. The Company strives to
promote a probable operation environment and corporate culture, and
formulates relevant policy and measure of whistleblowing.

Such risk management and internal control system of the Group are
designed for managing risks rather than eliminating the risk of failure
to achieve business objectives, and can only provide reasonable and not
absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.
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In respect of the procedure of dealing with and disseminating insider
information as well as the internal control measure:

o The Group strictly complies with the disclosure requirements
of the Listing Rules and the Guidelines on Disclosure of Inside
Information published by the Securities and Futures Commission in
June 2012 for dealing with and disseminating insider information;

o The Group discloses broad and non-exclusive information to
the public through financial report, announcement and official
website;

. The Group has established the internal confidential rules, which
directing against the senior management and general staff who
can access insider information due to their rankings or duties,
providing education and training of confidential regulations,
requiring the aforesaid staff to sign the confidential commitment.
In respect of result announcement or material transaction, strictly
controlling and limiting the scope of staff who can accessing
information, the material sensitive information is concealed by
confidential code (including electronic, written and verbal), and
giving a written notice about the lock-up period and other matters
required for special attention to avoid insider information.

Mazars CPA Limited has been re-appointed as the Indpendent Auditor
of the Company by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held
on 3 June 2016. For the year ended 31 December 2016, total fees
paid/payable in connection with the provision of audit and non-audit
services to Mazars CPA Limited amounted to US$1,487,000 and US$ Nil
respectively.

Mr. Ip Pui Sum of Sum, Arthur & Co., Certified Public Accountants,
an external service provider, has been engaged by the Company as its
company secretary. Mr. Ip’s primary contact person at the Company is
Mr. Liu Kuo Wei, the Chief Financial Officer of the Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, Mr. Ip has taken no less
than 23 hours of relevant professional trainings to update his skills and
knowledge.
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The Company has only one class of shares. All shares have the same
voting rights and are entitled to the dividend declared. Details of
shareholders’ rights have been set out in the Company's article of
association.

Shareholders holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not less
than 25% of the paid up capital of the Company carrying the right
of voting at general meetings of the Company shall all time have the
right, by written requisition to the Board to require an extraordinary
general meeting to be called by the Board for the transaction of any
business specified in such requisition pursuant to Article 57 of the
Company’s articles of association. Such requisition must be signed
by the requisitionists and deposited at the office of the Company. If
within 21 days of such deposit the Board fails to proceed to convene
such meeting, the shareholder(s) making the requisition may do so in
accordance with the provision of Article 57 of the Company’s articles of
association.

The written requisition requiring an extraordinary general meeting called
can be sent to the principal place of business of the Company as set
out in the “Corporate Information” section of this annual report for the
attention of the Company Secretary.

The Board is committed to providing clear and full information
of the Group to shareholders through the publication of notices,
announcements, circulars, quarterly, interim and annual reports.
Moreover, additional information is also available to shareholders
through the Investor Relations section on the Company’s website. The
Board also welcomes the views of shareholders on matters affecting
the Group and encourages them to attend shareholder’s meetings
to communicate any concerns they might have with the Board or
management directly.

Shareholders could also send email directly through the Investors section
in the Company's website www.masterkong.com.cn for any enquiries.
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There was no change to the Company’s constitutional documents for
the year ended 31 December 2016.

The Group disseminates the latest information to investors and the
public in strict compliance with the Securities and Futures Ordinance and
the Listing Rules in an open, fair and transparent manner. To facilitate
communication between senior management and the public, the Group
regularly hosts shareholder meetings, investor and analyst briefings and
company visits. In addition, the Group organises road show and attends
investor conferences to meet with global Investors and shareholders
in an effort to gather suggestions and comments. In 2016, the Group
conducted more than 247 meetings with approximately 1,090 analysts
and fund managers. Investors can also obtain useful information and
updates on the Group's business development from our websites. The
Group is committed to enhance corporate transparency and the quality
of disclosures.

The Company is a constituent stock of Morgan Stanley Capital
International (MSCI) China Index and Hang Seng China (Hong Kong-
listed) 100 Index. In July, Institutional Investor magazine released the
results of the 2016 All Asia Executive Team rankings. In the consumer
sector, Tingyi Holding was awarded the third place for the Best Analyst
Days, and Mr. Liu Kuo-Wei and Miss Debbie Ho were awarded third
place of the Best CFO and IRO respectively. Being recognized by
the international investors, in addition to providing confirmation to
the investor relations work of the Company, it also provides a lot of
encouragement to the investor relations team of the Company. The
Group is currently covered by 30 investment banks and securities firms,
which shows our investment and development potential.

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules. All Directors have confirmed, following specific
enquiry by the Company, that they fully complied with the required
standards as set out in the Model Code throughout the review period.
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DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

WEI Ing-Chou, aged 63, Chairman of the Group, joined the Group in
1991 and is responsible for the supervision and the management of the
Group as well as the formulation of the overall strategy of the Group.
He has over 30 years’ experience in factory construction, production
management and research in relation to food production. In September
2010, Mr. Wei Ing-chou, was awarded an honorary doctorate degree
by Waseda University of Japan in recognition of his outstanding
contributions in areas such as business operations and corporate social
responsibility over the years.

Junichiro IDA, aged 55, was appointed as Vice-Chairman of the Group
on 15 November 2013 and appointed as an Executive Director of the
Group in May 2002, is the President of Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd. After
graduating from Rikkyo University in 1985, he joined Fuji Bank and
worked there for six years. In 1992, he joined Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd.

WU Chung-Yi, aged 61, was appointed as an Executive Director of the
Group in 1996, is the CEO of GSK Group. He attended the University
of California in Los Angeles in the United States and has experience in
corporate management.

Teruo NAGANO, aged 68, was appointed as an Executive Director of
the Group on 19 September 2013. Mr. Nagano has been employed by
Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd. (“Sanyo Foods”) since February 2000 and joined
the Company in March 2000 as the Senior Advisor to the office of the
Chief Financial Officer. In July 2007 he returned to Sanyo Foods as the
Deputy General Manager of the Oversea Division and then joined the
Company again in November 2010 as the Senior Advisor to the office
of the Chief Financial Officer. He is currently Consultant of Sanyo Foods.
After graduating from Hitotsubashi University of Economics in 1972,
he worked in Fuji Bank for over 29 years. He has substantial working
experience in the financial industry and has comprehensive knowledge
of the international financial markets.
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TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

DIRECTORS (Continued)

WEI Hong-Ming, aged 39, was appointed as an Executive Director of
the Group on 4 February 2015. Mr. Wei joined the Group as project
manager of the CEQ’s office in 2006. Mr. Wei holds a Bachelor of
Science degree in Mathematics from King's College, the University
of London, a Master of Science degree in Mathematics from Brunel
University in the UK, and a Master of Science degree in Management
from the Graduate School of Business at Stanford University in the USA.
Mr. Wei is the son of Mr. Wei Ing-Chou, the Chairman of the Group.

Koji SHINOHARA, aged 49, appointed as an Executive Director of the
Company on 28 May 2015. Mr. Shinohara joined Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd.
in August 2014 as the executive director and Head of Marketing. After
graduating from Keio University of Economics in 1990, he worked in
Coca-Cola (Japan) for brand marketing, sales and business management.
In 2007, he was the Vice President of brand marketing of Coca-Cola
(Japan). In 2008, he was the Global Senior Director of ready-to-drink
(RTD) coffee and RTD tea section of Coca-Cola Atlanta headquarter. In
2010, Mr. Shinohara was the Senior Vice President of brand marketing
of Coca-Cola (Japan). He has more than 20 years working experience in
the brand marketing industry.

Independent Non-executive Directors

HSU Shin-Chun, aged 61, was appointed as an Independent Non-
executive Director of the Group in October 1999. He received a
bachelor degree in Business Administration and EMBA degree from
National Taiwan University in 1979 and 2006 respectively. He has more
than 17 years working experience in the financial industry and has
comprehensive knowledge in securities investments, corporate finance
and financial engineering. He is also a Certified Financial Analyst in
Taiwan.
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DIRECTORS (Continued)

LEE Tiong-Hock, aged 77, has been appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Group since September 2004. Mr. Lee
has over 28 years of experience in commercial and investment banking.
From 1977 to 1987, he served as the senior manager of marketing
department of an international bank in Hong Kong and, concurrently,
as general manager of its two deposit-taking subsidiaries. During 1989
to 1997, he was engaged in corporate finance advisory business, and
since then in private financial consultancy business in Hong Kong. He
is a member of Hong Kong Institute of Bankers and the Hong Kong
Securities Institute and fellow member of Hong Kong Institute of
Director.

Hiromu FUKADA, aged 87, has been appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Group since 3 January 2012. After
graduation from University of Tokyo, he went to University of Oxford,
and specialized in politics and economics. He held important positions
in Japanese Ministry of Foreign Affairs from 1951. He had worked as
counselor of America Bureau, ambassador in OECD, Singapore and
Australia, and director of Economic Affairs Bureau. Mr.Fukada has been
the Auditor of Ueno Fine Chemicals Industry Ltd. since 2006.

COMPANY SECRETARY

IP Pui-Sum, aged 57, graduated from the Hong Kong Polytechnic with
a Higher Diploma in Accountancy in 1982. He is a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (United Kingdom) and
an associate of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
the Society of Chinese Accountants & Auditors, the Chartered Institute
of Management Accountants, the Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators and the ordinary member of Hong Kong Institute
of Chartered Secretaries. He also obtained a Master Degree in Business
Administration in 1996. Mr. Ip has over 20 years of experience in public
accounting and company secretarial practices. He is also a certified
public accountant (practising) in Hong Kong. He joined the Group in
September 1995.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

James Chun-Hsien WEI, aged 59, was appointed as Chief Executive
Officer of the Group on 1 January 2015. Prior to that Mr. Wei was
appointed CEO of Food Business of the Group on 1 January 2013.
Prior to joining the Group, he was a senior advisor of CVC Capital Asia
Pacific. From 2009 to 2011, he was the Executive Board Member and
the President of the Asian region of Beiersdorf Aktiengesellschaft Group.
From 2003 to 2009, he served as the Senior Vice President of Asia
Pacific region of Avon Products Inc., where he was responsible for the
operations in 10 markets, including Japan, Taiwan, Australia, Philippines
and India. Before that, Mr. Wei spent 19 years at Procter & Gamble
where he rose to become the Vice President and General Manager
of Great China, overseeing the company’s health and beauty care
business in that region. Mr. Wei established P&G Pantene PRO-V and
SKII' brands with global turnover in multibillion-dollar, and established
Taiwan's success as global success models. Mr. Wei holds a B.S.E.E from
National Taiwan University and an M.B.A from the University of Chicago
Booth School of Business in USA.

Wilson WU, aged 60, joined the Group in May 1994 and is the Chief
Auditor. He graduated from the Management Science Institute, Tam
Kang University in Taiwan in 1983, majoring in accounting, taxation and
financial management.

KuoWei LIU, aged 46, is the Chief Financial Officer of the Group.
He joined the Group in 2006, has been the Manager, Assistant Vice
President and Vice President of Finance and Accounting Department.
Prior to joining the Group, he was the Assistant Manager of Finance
Department, General Manager’s Office of Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd. Mr.
Liu holds a Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering of Taiwan
National Cheng Kung University, Master of Computer Science of
Imperial College, University of London and an M.B.A. from Wharton
School at the University of Pennsylvania. During his study in Wharton
School, he was awarded the Fulbright Scholarship, Mr. Felix Chang'’s
Memorial Scholarship, Dr. CF Koo's Scholarship, Wharton MBA
Graduate Grant and First Year Honor. Recently, he was invited to be
State Alumni by Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs, Department
of State of USA.
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Jammy XU, aged 58, is the Chief of Staff, joined the Group in March
1997. Mr. Xu used to be the executive of IT Department and SM&A
Department. He graduated from Applied Mathematics Department of
Chinese Culture University in Taiwan. Prior to joining the Group, he
worked for Rongdian Company, Qiaoju Trading Company, Nanchow
Chemical Industrial Company. Mr Xu is familiar with IT business, good
at communication and coordination. And skilled in organization and
management.

Walt WU, aged 56, Chief Human Resources Officer. He graduated
from the Institute of Human Resource Management, National San
Yat Sen University (Taiwan). Mr. Wu joined the Group in November
2005 as the Senior Assistant Vice President and Senior Vice President
of Beverages Business. He was the Chief of Staff of CEO office in
September 2014 and in November 2014 was appointed as the Chief of
Human Resources. Prior to joining the Group, he worked in Twinhead
International Corp. as an Assistant Manager of Human Resources, Tsrc
Corporation and The Home World Group as an Vice President of Human
Resources. Mr. Wu has 25 years of experience in human resources
management, with expertise in strategic human resource management,
human development, and strive to create the Group's succession
echelon talent, to promote organizational change and maximize human
resources benefits.

Richard CHEN, Chief R&D Officer, aged 54, joined the Group
in February 2013. He graduated from the Chemical Engineering
Department, National Taiwan University. Prior to joining the Group, he
had 25 years of global R&D experience in Procter & Gamble. Mr. Chen
is trilingual and worked in Taiwan, US, Japan and China for leading
Consumer Product Innovation and R&D Capability Building.

Alex LIN, aged 60, is the Executive President of the Group’s Instant
Noodle Business. He holds a BBA from Chung Yuan Christian University
in Taiwan. Mr. Lin joined the Group in October 2000 and served as
Vice President of planning department of beverage business, General
Manager of Guangzhou Tingjin, Guangzhou Tingyi, Tianjin Tingyi
and Hangzhou Tingjin. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Lin served for
Boshang Market Research Company, Nanchow Chemical Industrial
Company and its related company Lucky Royal Co., Ltd., which he
worked as head of planning and business and logistics management
for lotion daily necessities, industrial oils, edible oils and fats, crackers
and candies, room temperature and refrigerated drinks and popsicles
departments. He worked in Wei Chuan Foods Corporation for 19 years
as General Manager of room temperature drink department and dried
food department. Mr. Lin has over 35 years extensive management
experience in sales and marketing.
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George HUANG, aged 59, is the Executive President of the Group's
Beverage Business. He joined the Group in June 2001 as Head of
Sales Department of the Group's Instant Noodle Business, General
Manager of Hangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. in April 2002 and was the
President of the Group’s Beverage Business in January 2005. Mr. Huang
graduated from Tourism Department of Chinese Culture University
in Taiwan. Prior to joining the Group, he worked for a British Trading
Company TAIT CO. and was the Sales Director of Swire Coca-Cola,
Taiwan. Mr. Huang is particularly familiar in sales & marketing and
business strategy, familiar with the China market. And especially skilled
in figure sense, detailed management and strong executive force.

Vincent LIU, aged 57, was appointed as the President of the Pepsi
Beverage Business in December 2014. He joined the Group in 2000
and has served as General Manager or Regional General Manager of
Chong Qing Tingyi, Chong Qing Tingjin, Wuhan Tingjin and Hangzhou
Tingjin. Prior to joining the group, he has worked for British Trading
Company TAIT CO. Mr.Liu is particularly familiar management in sales
and marketing, and has over 20 years extensive experience.

Bob CHEN, aged 58, is the Executive Vice President of the Group’s
Mr. Chen holds a BBA from Fu Jen Catholic
University and an EMBA from National Taiwan University. He joined the

Instant Food Business .

Group in August 2014. Mr. Chen has an intensive experience of more
than 30 years in the field of marketing and strategic management. He
worked for NamChow Chemical Industrial Co., Modern Home Products
(@ JV of P&G and NamChow), P&G Singapore/Malaysia, P&G Taiwan,
Great Wall Co., Hwa Wei & Grey Advertising Agency (a subsidiary of
WPP group), Nirvana Brand Consulting Group and DaChan Foods (Asia)
Limited.
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The directors submit their report together with the audited financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND BUSINESS REVIEW

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
principal activities of the subsidiaries are set out in note 43 to the
financial statements.

The principal activities of the Group are the manufacture and sale of
instant noodles, beverages and instant food in the PRC.

An analysis of the Group’s revenue and profit (loss) attributable to
owners of the Company by major segments is set out below:

PR R PE (LSBT (B518)
Profit (loss)

U &5 attributable to

Revenue owners of the Company
2016 2015 2016 2015
FET FETT FET FET
uss’000 Us$'000 Uss’000 US$'000
paRid il Instant noodles 3,239,180 3,612,742 175,397 273,922
£ Beverages 4,904,057 5,244,232 29,259 17,639
FERM Instant food 137,136 136,855 (10,769) (21,368)
HAth Others 91,490 108,981 (17,003) (13,853)
A&t Total 8,371,863 9,102,810 176,884 256,340
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A review of the business of the Group during the year under review and
a discussion on the Group’s future business development, possible risks
and uncertainties that the Group may be facing and important events
affecting the Company occurred during the year ended 31 December
2016 are provided in the section headed “Chairman’s Statement” on
page 7, the section headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” on
pages 11 to 29, the section headed “Prospects” on pages 30 to 31 and
in the section headed “Internal control and risk management” of the

Corporate governance report on pages 63 to 67 of this annual report.

An analysis of the Group's performance during the year ended 31
December 2016 using financial performance indicators is provided
in the “Financial Summary” on pages 3 to page 5 and in the section
headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” on pages 11 to 29 of
this annual report.
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RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated
income statement on page 102.

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of US1.58
cents per ordinary share, totalling US$89 million.

The final dividend will be paid on or before 19 July 2017. Shareholders
registered under the Hong Kong branch register of members on 5 July
2017 will receive their dividends in Hong Kong dollars.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group during the year are set out in
consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages 107 to 108.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment are set out
in note 15 to the consolidated financial statements.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of the investment properties of the Group are set out in note 14
to the consolidated financial statements.

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on pages 3 to 4.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

There were no purchases, sales or redemptions of the Company's
shares by the Company or any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s shares during the year.
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as below:
EEZ Table A
REHBRE
RHEBH Number of share 1THEHA
Date of grant options granted Exercisable period
20084 3 A20H 11,760,000 201343 A21H=E2018%F3 A20H(1)
20 March 2008 21 March 2013 to 20 March 2018 (1)
2009F 4 H22 H 26,688,000 20149 4 A23HZE201944 A22H(2)
22 April 2009 23 April 2014 to 22 April 2019 (2)
2010F4 A1H 15,044,000 20154 A1BE 20203 A31H@3)
1 April 2010 1 April 2015 to 31 March 2020 (3)
2011 F 4 812 H 17,702,000 2016 F4 A12HE2021F4811H4)
12 April 2011 12 April 2016 to 11 April 2021 (4)
2012 4 H26 H 9,700,000 20174 A26 HE 202244 A25H(5)
26 April 2012 26 April 2017 to 25 April 2022 (5)
20134 5H27H 11,492,000 201845 A27HZE 202345 A 26 H(6)
27 May 2013 27 May 2018 to 26 May 2023 (6)
201454178 12,718,500 2019F 4 H17822024F 4316 8 (7)
17 April 2014 17 April 2019 to 16 April 2024 (7)
201546 A5H 17,054,000 2020 6 A5 HE2025F6 A4 H(8)
5 June 2015 5 June 2020 to 4 June 2025 (8)
20167 H4H 10,148,000 2021 7H4B=2026F7 A38(9)
4 July 2016 4 July 2021 to 3 July 2026 (9)

At the extraordinary general meeting of the Company held on 20 March
2008, the shareholders approved the adoption of the share option
scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”). The terms of the Share Option
Scheme are in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 17 of the
Listing Rules. Detail arrangement for the Share Option Scheme shown

TEE
Exercise price
(Bx)
(HKS)
$9.28
$9.38
$18.57
$19.96
$20.54
$20.16
$22.38

$16.22

$7.54
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TR EH5EH=E2016F 12 A31 A 1LH The summary below sets out the details of movement of the share
WIR BB S L 2 BAREZEEE  options during the year ended 31 December 2016 pursuant to the Share

18 Option Scheme:
*B Table B
BREHA
Number of share option
SERTRA
g
Sil=E &) R2016% W
RAUHE R20165 /5N 128318 Weighted
Closing price 1818 ERRE  FRBTE Cancelled/ i average
fEE  of the shares k3 Granted Exercised lapsed  Balanceasat  closing price
#e BSil=L Exercse  onthedate  Balance as at during during during  31December  immediately izt
Name Date of grant price of grant 1 January 2016 the period the period the period 2016 hbefore exercise ~ Note
HKS HKS HKS
HiTESs:
Executive Director
HEN 20083A208 9.28 8.5 2,000,000 - - - 2,000,000 - BA
Wei Ing-Chou 20 March 2008 Table A(1)
200954A228 9.38 937 2,816,000 - - - 2,816,000 - BA
22 April 2009 Table A(2)
201064418 1857 1842 2,200,000 - - - 2,200,000 - B3
1 April 2010 Table A(3)
201154A128 19.96 19.96 2,264,000 - - - 2,264,000 - BAg
12 April 2011 Table A (4)
201264A268 20.54 2054 1,368,000 - - - 1,368,000 - BAD)
26 April 2012 Table A (5)
2013%5A278 20.16 20.05 1,390,000 - - - 1,390,000 - BAp
27 May 2013 Table A (6)
201454A178 2238 235 1,486,000 - - - 1,486,000 - BAD
17 April 2014 Table A(7)
201546450 16.22 15.92 1,726,000 - - - 1,726,000 - BA®)
5 June 2015 Table A (8)

80 B EZRARAR
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El&B(&) Table B (Continued)
BREHA
Number of share option
SERTRA
e
sil=E G R2016% b E
RAUHE R20165 /KM 128318 Weighted
Closing price 1818 ERRE  FRBTE Cancelled/ i average
fIfEf  of the shares ki Granted Exercised lapsed  Balanceasat  closing price
%% Sk Exercse  onthedate  Balance as at during during during  31December  immediately izt
Name Date of grant price of grant 1 January 2016 the period the period the period 2016 before exercise ~ Note
HKS HKS HKS
THEs
Chief Executive Officer
i 2013F5A278 20.16 2005 904,000 - - - 904,000 - [Enb)
James Chun-Hsien 27 May 2013 Table A(6)
Wei 2014547178 2238 2235 1,148,000 - - - 1,148,000 - Bam
17 April 2014 Table A(7)
201546450 16.22 15.92 2,006,000 - - - 2,006,000 - [BAg)
5 June 2015 Table A (8)
2016%744A 754 754 - 4,300,000 - - 4,300,000 - Ba9
4 July 2016 Table A(9)
EftRaAs
Other employees 200343 A20A 9.28 8.55 2,864,000 - 300,000 - 2,564,000 953 BAM)
inaggregate 20 March 2008 Table A(1)
2009%4F228 9.38 937 11,214,000 - 1,330,000 - 9,884,000 953 EAQ)
22 April 2009 Table A(2)
201064418 18.57 1842 9,879,000 - - 228,000 9,651,000 - B3
1 April 2010 Table A(3)
2011%4F128 19.96 19.96 12,820,000 - - 126,000 12,694,000 - BAg
12 April 2011 Table A (4)
2012%4F26A 2054 20.54 7,500,000 - - (30,000) 7,530,000 )]
26 April 2012 Table A (5)
2013%5A278 20.16 20.05 8,160,000 - - 198,000 7,962,000 - [EAe
27 May 2013 Table A (6)
201454178 2238 235 9,284,500 - - 174,500 9,110,000 - BAY
17 April 2014 Table A(7)
201556450 16.22 15.92 13,322,000 - - 620,000 12,702,000 - EAg
5 June 2015 Table A(8)
20165774A 754 754 - 5,848,000 - — 5,848,000 - B
41uly 2016 Table A(9)
@ 94,351,500 10,148,000 1,630,000 1,316,500 101,553,000
Total
RENEIZAR
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For the period of twelve months ended 31 December 2016, 1,630,000
options had been exercised by employees under the Share Option
Scheme. Weighted average exercise price was HK$9.36 and the
weighted average market closing price before the date of exercise
was HK$9.53. For details, please refer to note 29 to the consolidated
financial statements.

BANK LOANS

Details of bank loans of the Group are set out in note 31 to the
consolidated financial statements.

DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The directors and chief executive officer of the Company during the year
and up to the date of this report are as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. Wei Ing-Chou
Mr. Junichiro Ida
Mr. Wu Chung-Yi
Mr. Teruo Nagano
Mr. Wei Hong-Ming
Mr. Koji Shinohara

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun
Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock
Mr. Hiromu Fukada

Chief Executive Officer
Mr. James Chun-Hsien Wei

None of the directors have a service contract with the Company which is
not determinable by the Company within one year without the payment
of compensation.

The Company received confirmation of independence from the
Independent Non-executive Directors pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules. The Company considered all the Independent Non-
executive Directors are independent.
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(a)-1 RO REABEROHNERRE

i Name

BE=E Directors
B Wei Ing-Chou
BERH Wei Hong-Ming

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

Brief biographical details of Directors and senior management are set
out on pages 71 to 76.

INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
IN SHARES

As at 31 December 2016, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and Chief Executive Officer in the Shares, underlying Shares
or debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
“SFO")) which are required (a) to be notified to the Company and The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short
positions which they are taken or deemed to have under such provisions
of the SFO); or (b) pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered
in the register referred to therein; or (c) pursuant to the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies relating to
securities transactions by Directors to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange were as follows:

(a)-1 Long position in the shares and the underlying Shares

RHOEE R 1D 4 2
Number of Shares Bt
B A= EEER Percentage
Personal Corporate of the issued
interests interests share capital
(Hiat2) (Kiat1)
(note 2) (note 1)
13,242,000 1,882,927,886 33.83%
— 1,882,927,886 33.60%
FREDEIZAR
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(a)-2 RAEQARBREFHRE (HEFE2)

(a)-2 Long position in share options of the Company (note 2)

ERGEE
BaLt
S RERNEE ROHO&E Percentage
Capacity and Number of  of the issued
A Name nature of interest shares share capital
5= Director
BEM Wei Ing-Chou EmEAA 15,250,000 0.27%
Beneficial owner
THAE Chief Executive Officer
BEEE James Chun-Hsien Wei EmmAA 8,358,000 0.15%
Beneficial owner
(b) HELZEROGZRE (b) Long position in shares of associated corporation
REEE =B 2
BREE
(K15t 3) IR0
Number of Aok
shares of Percentage ERME
EEHE BeEEEER the associated  of theissued  Nature of
Name of Directors Name of associated Corporation corporation share capital interest
(Note 3)
BRI FERD S R iz B R A ) 232,645 22.10% EE
Wei Ing-Chou Tingyi-Asahi Beverages Holding Co., Ltd. Corporate
BERE FEAD B R Mz AR A A 232,645 22.10% prE]
Wei Hong-Ming Tingyi-Asahi Beverages Holding Co., Ltd. Corporate
REAEERERAE

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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% % 1,882,927,866 1% % 15 1 TE #1(F £
E)ERBRARIENDFERAES
EER BBMEAR(MEDEZHE
BR44761%  BHEEERERAR(E
% ) A 430.239%  FHEEBEKR
B 17.835%  BHASEZEREKRX
&1t 2 [ff /B A & China Foods Investment
Corp. HH6.482% MEN F=EHBHE
#70.683% o AN{E K& L4z JhER Profit Surplus
Holdings Limited([ Profit Surplus]) 100% ¥
A © Profit Surplus@ BRI {EFERMZFEA
i B A {=7E Al B P (E 1SS FE R AE 5 L Al
$578 ° HSBC International Trustee Limited
R EMENEETESEZ2ZFEA - ML
M ENEEENEEREE MNER R
NN

- BESKERLRES—EREERT
MEEFREA » ZBIBEFRAERER
BRENRA - EhBEREE /B

BEEA

- MERA/LAESP—ERIBETEN

AEFE A - KBRS
HRABBEZHA

- RSB/ LAES—ERBER
MEEFREA » ZBISEFARAT
FHORARBBBREA R

- BRERLMHEN—ERBETEN
BEREA  ZRBERARRE
MERABBBEEMA -

BRIE M E A TR R 13,242,000 A& A% 17 R
Bl - WIREARAR R 20084 3 A 20
HREITZBRENRNS BB ANQAE
R HERTE145 8 15,250,000 17 B A HE (5751
MESOBEXRB) - BREESIEAREMN
BT EEERBREMNFEE 2N &
R P E i -

ERERIEBEARQRN20084F 3 A20 A&
TZBREFINRAEBBZADNABRE
5T #1354 8,358,000 7 FE AR 42 « #5202
81 BE%*KB -

It£ 232,645 %2 ATEFT B EFH RER -
BRATEN 2SR EEBE2EWE -

Note:

These 1,882,927,866 shares are held by and registered under the name
of Ting Hsin (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. (“Ting Hsin”). Ting Hsin is
beneficially owned as to approximately 44.761% by Ho Te Investments
Limited (“Ho Te"), as to approximately 30.239% by Rich Cheer Holdings
Limited (“Rich Cheer”), as to 17.835% by Itochu Corp., and 6.482% by
China Foods Investment Corp., a subsidiary of Asahi Group Holdings, Ltd.,
and as to the remaining 0.683% by unrelated third parties. Ho Te and Rich
Cheer were owned as to 100% by Profit Surplus Holdings Limited ("Profit
Surplus”). Profit Surplus is the trustee of a unit trust, which is in turn
held by four discretionary trusts in equal proportions. HSBC International
Trustee Limited is the trustee of each of the above four discretionary trusts,
the settlors and discretionary objects of the above four discretionary trusts
are as follows:

Wei Chang Lu-Yun is the settlor of one of the above discretionary
trusts with Wei Chang Lu-Yun's family members (including Wei
Hong-Ming) as discretionary objects;

Lin Li-Mien is the settlor of one of the above discretionary trusts
with Lin Li-Mien and family members as discretionary objects;

Wei Hsu Hsiu-Mien is the settlor of one of the above discretionary
trusts with Wei Hsu Hsiu-Mien and family members as discretionary
objects; and

Wei Tu Miao is the settlor of one of the above discretionary trusts
with Wei Tu Miao and family members as discretionary objects.

Wei Ing-Chou is also personally interested in 13,242,000 shares and holds
15,250,000 share options (details shown as Table B on page 80) under the
share option scheme of the Company passed by an extraordinary general
meeting of the Company held on 20 March 2008. Wei Chang Lu-Yun,
being the spouse of Wei Ing-Chou, is also deemed to be interested in the
shares and the underlying shares held by Wei Ing-Chou.

James Chun-Hsien Wei holds 8,358,000 share options (details shown
as Table B on page 81) under the share option scheme of the Company
passed by an extraordinary general meeting of the Company held on 20
March 2008.

These 232,645 shares are held by and registered under the name of Ting
Hsin. Please refer to note 1 for the shareholding structure of Ting Hsin.
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Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year ended 31 December
2016 there were rights to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in or debentures of the Company granted to any Directors or
their respective spouse or children under 18 years of age, or were any
such rights exercised by them; or was Company or any of its subsidiaries
a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors to acquire such
rights in or any other body corporate.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, none of the Directors
and Chief Executive Officer had interests in any securities of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV of the SFO) which are required (a) to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of
Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they
are taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); or
(b) pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
referred to therein; or (c) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies relating to securities
transactions by Directors to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange.
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HAARFERRITHAEA - 712016
F12A318 REFHFLHAEKRIE
336 IRATHIFNERMACER(HART
EAE) TEERRREMALIREARR
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REOREERONERE

BRE®

Name of shareholders

BRI (R 1)A

Ting Hsin (see note 1)

MEBRB(ZHME 1)

Ho Te Investments Limited (see note 1)*
LR BERRR(ZMHE 1)

Rich Cheer Holdings Limited (see note 1)

Profit Surplus Holdings Limited( 2 4 7)4
Profit Surplus Holdings Limited (see note 1)
HSBC International Trustee Limited( 24752 1)4
HSBC International Trustee Limited (see note 1)
WRRE (A1 R2)A

Wei Chang Lu-Yun (see notes 1 & 2)4
MEAR(EMEE 1)

Lin Li-Mien (see note 1)*

BT A RN 1)

Wei Hsu Hsiu-Mien (see note 1)

B (2T )

Wei Tu Miao (see note 1)~

ZHRmA gt

Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd.

A MIsE1 R 22BN AFIRESSH

A Notes 1 & 2 are set out on pages 85

Br Bt ESN - 22016412 5318 RIE
(BELHEEN)E B IEBTFHENE
affpracss  BSImEMATHERARAR
MSABBERGD 2 EmS KB o

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS AND OTHER PERSONS’
INTERESTS IN SHARES

So far as was known to any Directors or Chief Executive Officer of the
Company, as at 31 December 2016, the interests or short positions
of substantial shareholders and other persons of the Company, in the
shares and underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register
required to the kept under section 336 of the SFO, or as otherwise
notified to the Company, were as follows:

Long position in the Shares and the underlying Shares

HERTRE

BEERBEE ZADE %
5 Number of % of the issued
Capacity shares held share capital
EGBEAA 1,882,927,866 (L) 33.60
Beneficial owner
RENaER 1,882,927,866 (L) 33.60
Interest of controlled company
R NAER 1,882,927,866 (L) 33.60
Interest of controlled company
BUEFRXTA 1,882,927,866 (L) 33.60
Trustee of a unit trust
HEGEFEXTA 1,882,927,866 (L) 33.60
Trustee of discretionary trusts
HEEEEETEA 1,911,419,866 (L) 34.11
Settlor of a discretionary trust
BEEFTEETEA 1,882,927,866 (L) 33.60
Settlor of a discretionary trust
HEGETEELEA 1,882,927,866 (L) 33.60
Settlor of a discretionary trust
HEEEEETEA 1,882,927,866 (L) 33.60
Settlor of a discretionary trust
EnlEEA 1,882,927,866 (L) 33.60

Beneficial owner

F:ORE
Note: (L) Long Position

Apart from the above, no other interest or short position in the shares
or underlying shares of the Company were recorded in register required
to be kept under section 336 of the SFO as at 31 December 2016.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of its Directors, as at the latest practicable
date prior to the printing of this report, the Company has maintained
sufficient public float of not less than 25% of the Company’s issued
shares as required under the Listing Rules.

INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Except for the related party transactions as disclosed in the financial
statements, no other contracts of significance in relation to the
Company’s business to which the Company or its subsidiaries was a
party and in which a director had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

CHANGES IN INFORMATION OF DIRECTORS

In 2016, Mr. Teruo Nagano, an Executive Director of the Company
began to act as Consultant of Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd. (Sanyo Foods).
Before the current appointment, he has served as the Senior
General Manager of the Oversea Division of Sanyo Foods.

Save as disclosed above, there is no other information required to
be disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules.
DONATIONS

Donation made by the Group during the year amounted to US$1.766
million.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the Group purchased less than 30% of its goods and
services from its 5 largest suppliers and sold less than 30% of its goods
to its 5 largest customers.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

On 15 November 2013, the Company entered into (1) TZCl Supply
Agreement, pursuant to which, Tingzheng (Cayman Islands) Holding
Corp. (“TZCl") supplies the TZCI materials (plastics and flexible
packaging materials) to the Group for a term commencing from 1
January 2014 until 31 December 2016. (2) TFS Supply Agreement,
pursuant to which, Tianjin Ting Fung Starch Development Co., Ltd.
("TFS™) will supply the TFS products (modified potato starch and
seasoning flavor products) to the Group for a term commencing
from 1 January 2014 until 31 December 2016. Both TZCl and TFS
are beneficially majority owned by Mr. Wei Ing-Chou, chairman and
executive director of the Company and his associates. The ordinary
resolution approving the continuing connected transactions were duly
passed at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 30 December
2013. Details for these transactions may be found at the Company'’s
announcements and circular dated 18 November 2013, 6 December
2013 and 30 December 2013 respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the amounts totaling
US$344.232 million under the category of purchases of goods from
TZCl of US$320.519 million and TFS of US$23.713 million as disclosed
in note 37 to the financial statements fall under the definition of
continuing connected transaction in the Listing Rules.

On 15 November 2016, the Company entered into (1) TZCl Supply
Agreement, pursuant to which, TZCl supplies the TZCl materials
(plastics and flexible packaging materials) to the Group for a term
commencing from 1 January 2017 until 31 December 2019. (2) TFS
Supply Agreement, pursuant to which, TFS will supply the TFS products
(modified potato starch, modified cassava starch and seasoning flavor
products) to the Group for a term commencing from 1 January 2017
until 31 December 2019. Both TZCl and TFS are beneficially majority
owned by Mr. Wei Ing-Chou, chairman and executive director of
the Company and his associates. The ordinary resolution approving
the continuing connected transactions were duly passed at the
Extraordinary General Meeting held on 29 December 2016. Details for
these transactions may be found at the Company’s announcements and
circular dated 15 November 2016, 8 December 2016 and 29 December
2016 respectively.
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On 29 January 2016, the Company entered into the Supply Agreement
with Ting Chuan (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. (“Ting Chuan”) for
the supply by the subsidiaries of the Group of the Products to Ting
Chuan and its subsidiaries for a term of two financial years ending 31
December 2017. Ting Chuan operates the Family Mart. It is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Ting Hsin. Ting Hsin held approximately 33.61% of
the issued share capital of the Company as at the date of the agreement
date. Details for the transaction may be found at the Company’s
announcement dated 29 January 2016.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the amounts totaling US$12.728
million under the category of sales of goods to Ting Chuan as disclosed
in note 37 to the financial statements fall under the definition of
continuing connected transaction in the Listing Rules.

On 4 May 2016, Tingyi-Asahi Beverages Holding Corp. (“TAB")
the Company’s indirect non-wholly owned subsidiary and Tingtong
(Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. (“Tingtong”) entered into the Logistics
Agreement which Tingtong and its subsidiaries will provide logistics
services to TAB and its subsidiaries for a term of three financial years
ending 31 December 2018. TAB is held by the Group, Al Beverage
Holding Co., Ltd. and Ting Hsin. Ting Hsin held approximately 33.61%
of the issued share capital of the Company as the date of the agreement
date. The Company and Japanese Itochu Corporation holds 50.01%
and 49.99% shares respectively in Tingtong. Details for the transaction
may be found at the Company’s announcement dated 5 May 2016.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, an aggregate service income
of US$27.261 million was received by Tingtong from TAB under the
Logistics Agreement.

On 31 December 2014, the Company entered into the Food Supply
Agreement with Shandong Weizhen Food Co., Ltd (“Shandong
Weizhen") in relation to the Group’s purchase of frozen and dried food
materials, other meat products, dried meat floss and processing services
from Shandong Weizhen for a term commencing from 1 January 2015
until 31 December 2017. Shandong Weizhen is beneficially owned as to
75% by Great System, a company which is owned by Mr. Wei Ing-Chou,
an executive director, and his associates, and as to 25% by Sanyo, a
substantial shareholder of the Company. Details for the transaction may
be found at the Company’s announcement dated 31 December 2014.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016, the amounts totaling US$92.534
million under the category of purchases of goods from Shandong
Weizhen as disclosed in note 37 to the financial statements fall under
the definition of continuing connected transaction in the Listing Rules.

On 31 December 2014, Pepsi (China) Investment Co., Ltd, a subsidiary
of the Group entered into the Beverages Supply Agreement with Tianjin
Ting Qiao Advisory Service Co., Ltd. (“Ting Qiao”) for the supply of
beverage products by the Group’s bottlers to the fast food outlets of
Dicos for a term commencing from 1 January 2015 until 31 December
2017. Ting Qiao operates the Dicos fast food restaurant chain in
the PRC and is beneficially owned as to 88% by Ting Hsin, which
is a substantial shareholder of the Company holding approximately
33.1% of the issued share capital of the Company as at the date of
the agreement date. Details for the transaction may be found at the
Company's announcement dated 31 December 2014.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the amounts totaling US$4.409
million under the category of sales of goods to Ting Qiao as disclosed
in note 37 to the financial statements fall under the definition of
continuing connected transaction in the Listing Rules.

The Directors (including the Independent Non-Executive Directors),
have reviewed and confirmed that the above continuing connected
transactions regarding the purchases of goods from TZCl, TFS and
Shandong Weizhen, the sales of goods to Ting Qiao and Ting Chuan,
logistics services to TAB have been entered into:

(@) inthe ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;
(b)  on normal commercial terms or better; and

(¢ according to the agreement governing them on terms that are
fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Company as a whole.

The auditor of the Company has been engaged to report and they have
provided a letter to the Board confirming that the above continuing
connected transactions regarding the purchases of goods from TZCl,
TFS and Shandong Weizhen, the sales of goods to Ting Qiao and Ting
Chuan, logistics services to TAB have nothing come to their attention
that caused them to believe that:
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(@  have not been approved by the Company’s board of directors;

(b)  were not, in all material respects, in accordance with the pricing
policies of the Group if the transactions involve the provision of
goods or services by the Group;

(©)  were not entered into, in all material respects, in accordance with
the relevant agreement governing the transactions; and

(d)  have exceeded the cap.

The Directors (including the Independent Non-executive Directors), have
reviewed and confirmed that, except for the continuing connected
transactions as stated in the prior paragraphs, all other continuing
connected transactions entered by the Group are exempted under Rule
14A.73 of the Listing Rules. Accordingly, such transactions are exempt
from the reporting, annual review, announcement and independent
shareholders’ approval requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association although there are no restrictions against such
rights under the laws in the Cayman Islands.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OF BUSINESS REVIEW

Additional information of business review is set out on pages 11 to 29
under “Management Discussion and Analysis” and on pages 30 to 31
under “Prospects” of this Annual Report.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting of the
Company to re-appoint Mazars CPA Limited as auditor of the Company.

By order of the Board
Wei Ing-Chou
Chairman

Shanghai, the PRC, 27 March 2017
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To the shareholders of
Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Tingyi (Cayman
Islands) Holding Corp. (the “Company”). and its subsidiaries (together
the "Group"”) set out on pages 102 to 236, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2016,
and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2016 and
of its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the
“HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the “Auditor’'s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements” section of
our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code"), and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements for the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment

Key Audit Matter

The carrying amount of the Group’s property, plant and equipment
amounted to US$4,687 million at 31 December 2016. Of which, the
carrying values of the Group’s machinery and equipment as at 31
December 2016 was US$2,954 million and the related depreciation
charge for the year ended 31 December 2016 was US$357 million.
Any impairment of those assets identified may have material impact
on the consolidated financial statements. An impairment provision of
US$17 million has been recognised for certain individual machinery and
equipment for the year ended 31 December 2016.

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews internal and
external sources of information, including but not limited to technical
obsolescence to usage, change of useful lives of assets, significant
change in use of assets with adverse effect on the Group, prolonged
period of time being idle and economic performance of an asset which
is expected to be worse than expected, to assess whether there is any
indication that machinery and equipment may be impaired.

If any such indication exists, the impairment review will be conducted.
The carrying values of the assets will be written down to their estimated
recoverable amounts which is the higher of fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use. The Group has estimated the recoverable
amounts of the machinery and equipment which were principally based
on their value in use.
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We have identified the carrying value of machinery and equipment as a
key audit matter because of its significance to the consolidated financial
statements. The impairment review of machinery and equipment also
involves a significant degree of management judgment in considering
the indicators of impairment and determining the key assumptions
applied in estimating recoverable amounts based on a value in use
model.

Related disclosures are included in notes 5(ii) and 15(d) to the
consolidated financial statements.

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Our procedures in relation to management’s impairment assessment of
property, plant and equipment included:

a)  Discussing process and basis used to identify indicators of possible
impairment of machinery and equipment with management
and reviewing of the utilisation records and profitability of the
machinery and equipment, where such indicators were identified,
assessing whether management performed impairment testing in
accordance with the requirements of HKFRSs;

b)  Assessing the appropriateness of using value in use model in
estimating the recoverable amounts of the cash generating units
the assets belong;

¢)  Verifying the mathematical accuracy of the cash flow model used;

d)  Challenging the reasonableness of key assumptions based on our
knowledge of the food and beverage industry and market; and

e)  Reconciling input data to supporting evidence, such as future
production plans and approved budgets and assessing the
reasonableness and feasibility of such plans and budgets.
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Control over Tingyi-Asahi Beverages Holding Co., Limited (“TAB")
with shareholding less than majority voting rights

Key Audit Matter

TAB is a significant subsidiary of the Group, which accounts for
approximately 58.58% of the Group’s total revenue for the year ended
31 December 2016 and 51.16% of the Group’s net assets as at 31
December 2016.

During the year, there were changes in ownership interest held by
each of the shareholders of TAB and board composition as a result
of various share transactions (the “Share Transactions”). Hence, the
management has carried out a re-assessment of control (the "“Re-
assessment) in accordance with HKFRS 10. Having considered the
effect of the Share Transactions, the effective equity interest in TAB
held by the Group increased from 47.51% to 52.51% while the Group
continues to hold less than a majority of the voting rights of TAB after
the completion of the Share Transactions. Based on the results of the
Re-assessment, the management concluded that the Group has power
over TAB; has exposure to variable returns from its involvement with
TAB; and has the ability to use its power over TAB to affect its returns.
This conclusion was based on a contractual arrangement with one of
the other investors of TAB which is a related party of the Group under
which the investor has agreed to follow the Group's voting decision in
the board of directors’ meetings of TAB (the “Board meetings of TAB")
and the Group has the practical ability to direct the relevant activities of
TAB since those relevant activities which significantly affect TAB's return
are determined by the Board of TAB based on simple majority votes.
Therefore, the financial statements of TAB and its subsidiaries continue
to be consolidated in the Group's consolidated financial statements.

Related disclosures are included in note 18 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Our procedures in relation to management’s judgement in determining
possession of control over TAB included:

a)  Evaluating the management assessment on the terms and
conditions of shareholders agreements and articles of association
of TAB and ascertaining the right to appoint the members of the
board of directors of TAB for each of the investors of TAB;

b)  Evaluating the appropriateness of the Re-assessment made by the
management on whether the Group has existing rights that give it
the current ability to direct the relevant activities of TAB following
the completion of the Share Transactions;

¢)  Obtaining direct confirmation from the investor; and

d)  Reviewing voting patterns at previous Board meetings of TAB for
any inconsistency with the contractual arrangement between the
Group and the investor.

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information in this annual report
but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information, and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE CHARGED
WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsibility for overseeing the
Group's financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as
a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.
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Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee

that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect

a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from

fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic

decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional

judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.
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o Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to
cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in @ manner that achieves fair
presentation.

° Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities and business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for
our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance,
we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditor’s report unless law and regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Mazars CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 27 March 2017

The engagement director on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is:

Fung Shiu Hang
Practising Certificate number: P04793
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Consolidated Income Statement
HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

2016 2015
Hiat FETT FET
Note Us$’000 Us$°000
U &5 Revenue 6 8,371,863 9,102,810
SHE AR Cost of sales (5,751,171) (6,202,615)
EF Gross profit 2,620,692 2,900,195
H b heas M E b F A Other revenue and other net income 8 154,667 162,144
PaR iz ] DN Distribution costs (1,816,606) (1,883,844)
THEA Administrative expenses (307,738) (344,324)
Hinage s H Other operating expenses (216,249) (312,117)
M%ER Finance costs 9 (74,560) (61,838)
IR E N A AFI¥ELE  Share of results of associates
and joint ventures 11,578 11,282
BR B ATE R Profit before taxation 9 371,784 471,498
I8 Taxation 11 (158,757) (190,014)
R i F Profit for the year 213,027 281,484
EER Profit attributable to:
RAEIRE Owners of the Company 176,884 256,340
DT RS Non-controlling interests 36,143 25,144
EERF Profit for the year 213,027 281,484
FREF Earnings per share 13
AR Basic US3.16 cents US4.57 cents
P Diluted US3.16 cents US4.57 cents
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

2016 2015
FET FETT
Us$’000 Us$’0oo
A F B F Profit for the year 213,027 281,484
Hith 2w (58) W Other comprehensive (loss) income:
FeELEE Items that will not be reclassified to
by =] profit or loss:
AERNEAZEME Remeasurement of defined
benefit obligations 16,542 (13,229)
MR T HELRE Surplus on revaluation of properties and
HHABH prepaid lease payments — 2,026
HEWERLWHOGEEES Deferred tax arising from revaluation of
IETERE properties and prepaid lease payments = (506)
16,542 (11,709)
BEACR & [ E S F Items that are or may be reclassified
Bmir ) E g subsequently to profit or loss:
P 5, =58 Exchange differences on consolidation (358,868) (236,019)
AN ESHEEAREZEE Fair value changes in available-for-sale
financial assets 8,351 5,560
RAFE T Er #HE Reclassification adjustments relating to
TREECEDERAR available-for-sale financial assets
disposed of during the year (6,862) (5,736)
(357,379) (236,195)
TEEHMEEEE Other comprehensive loss for the year,
BRBLZ net of tax (340,837) (247,904)
AEERHE(ER) RREHE Total comprehensive (loss) income
for the year (127,810) 33,580
Eia2m(EE) W Total comprehensive (loss) income
attributable to:
iNNE]) 3 Owners of the Company (92,785) 68,126
DERR R R Non-controlling interests (35,025) (34,546)
(127,810) 33,580
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
72016912 A31H At 31 December 2016

2016 2015
Hiat FET FET
Note Us$’000 Us$°000
BE ASSETS
FRBEE Non-current assets
LEEEHE Investment properties 14 152,617 154,498
WE - AR REE Property, plant and equipment 15 4,687,464 5,396,574
TR AR E Prepaid lease payments 16 566,185 607,822
mEEE Intangible asset 17 25,798 26,551
RN Interest in associates 19 23,678 30,065
BENBIER Interest in joint ventures 20 96,646 82,741
At ESREE Available-for-sale financial assets 21 92,253 92,120
EMIERBEE Other non-current assets 24(b) — 15,400
FEEFIBEE Deferred tax assets 33 39,780 49,002
5,684,421 6,454,773
REBEE Current assets
FE Inventories 22 357,383 325,793
FEUBRFR Trade receivables 23 228,910 233,403
A e @ 57 T8 Tax recoverable 17,402 14,780
FTEMFRIB R EMEKFIE  Prepayments and other receivables 24 376,216 429,057
IR TER Pledged bank deposits 25 6,098 12,048
RITEBRNIRS Bank balances and cash 25 1,467,059 1,011,652
2,453,068 2,026,733
HmEE Total assets 8,137,489 8,481,506
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EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves
Issued capital

Share premium

Reserves

Total capital and reserves attributable
to owners of the Company

Non-controlling interests
Total equity

Non-current liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss

Long-term interest-bearing borrowings
Employee benefit obligations

Deferred tax liabilities

M2016912A31H At 31 December 2016

o3
Note

26
27
28

30
31
32
33

2016
FET
Uss‘ooo

28,023
66,467
2,525,490

2,619,980

849,673

3,469,653

21,978
990,597
29,598
212,223

1,254,396

2015
THTT
Us$'000

28,014
63,900
2,817,145

2,909,059

985,202

3,894,261

9,080
1,326,367
42,901
221,807

1,600,155
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2016912 831H At 31 December 2016

2016 2015
o3 FET FEIL
Note Us$’000 Us$°000
REEE Current liabilities
FERTER X Trade payables 34 949,587 722,288
Hi e ZIERBUIFE  Other payables and deposits received 35 964,347 1,008,234
ERBEZ Current portion of interest-

BIERER 17 bearing borrowings 31 1,319,378 1,123,198
XA Advance payments from customers 146,218 123,179
IR Taxation 33,910 10,191

3,413,440 2,987,090
HEE Total liabilities 4,667,836 4,587,245
BREREZEREEARE Total equity and liabilities 8,137,489 8,481,506
ERBEE(EE) Net current assets (liabilities) (960,372) (960,357)
HWEERREBEE Total assets less current liabilities 4,724,049 5,494,416

R2017E3 827 ACEE & i B IBE Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 27

5% WHUTALAESS March 2017 and sign on its behalf by
FLFE M Wei Ing-Chou FH H#A —BB Junichiro Ida
ZEZ Director Z % Director

106 B EZRARAR
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

RATRRER

Attributable to owners of the Company

FARGE  SYRRER EY
Bl RHEE Total Non- EnnR
Issued Share i capital and controling Total
capital premium Reserves reserves interests equity
FET FET FET FET FET FET
Uss 00 Uss 00 Uss 00 Uss 00 Us§ 000 Us§ 000
R201561518 At 1 January 2015 28,019 65,421 2,940,117 3,033,557 1,062,107 4,095,664
KERAT Profit for the year - - 256,340 256,340 25,144 281,484
Et2E(BE)hE Other comprehensive (loss) income
RERNEMZERE Remeasurement of efined
benefit obligation - - (9,926) (9,926) (3303 (13,229)
EREE Exchange differences on consolidation - - (179,632) (179,632) (56,387) (236,019)
AEHESREELAEZEE  Fairvalue changes in avallable-for-sale
financial assets - - 5,560 5,560 - 5,560
REEHETHLESRERE  Redassfication adjustment relating
LENERE to available-for-sale finandial
assets disposed of during the year - - (5,736) (5,736) - (5,736)
MERLHANEE Surplus on revaluation of properties
ERRH and prepaid lease payments - - 2,026 2,026 - 2,026
EENER AL Effect of deferred tax arising
BEEEEILER from revaluation of properties and
prepaid lease payments - - (506) (506) - (506)
Rfp2EBEAE B4 Total other comprehensive loss, net of tax - - (188.214) (188.214) (59,690) (247,904)
REE2ANELE Total comprehensive income for the year - - 68,126 68,126 (34,546) 33580
AARRRRZRS Transactions with owners
of the Company:
REEDE Contributions and distribution
EREEROITI A Equity settled share-based transactions - - 9,089 9,089 - 9,089
REBREERTZRA Shares issued under share option scheme 2 698 (127) 573 - 573
ERERTE014ERGRE 2014 final dvidend approved and paid - - (200,067) (200,067) 42,359 (242,426)
mEERA Shares repurchased ) (2,219 7 (2,219 - (2,219
RANARRZRF 48 Total transactions with owners
of the Company (5) (1,521) (191,098) (192,624) (42,359) (234,983)
R20155128318 At 31 December 2015 28,014 63,900 2817145 2,909,059 985,202 3,894,261
REVEIRER
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

R2016 61518
AEEEF
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RERNEEZEREE
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AERHETHIECRAR

LENERE
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AEERAERAR
BARARRZRE
REESE

BREERN XA
RERRE %R

BRERER 2015 F RS S

FEER:
BEY AR
WELTHFREY

ERRARRZRA4E

R2016% 128318

108 EEEZERARAT

At 1 January 2016
Profit for the year

Other comprehensive (loss) income
Remeasurement of defined
benefit obligation
Exchange differences on consolidation
Fair value changes in
available-for-sale financial assets
Reclassification adjustment relating
to available-for-sale financial assets
disposed of during the year

Total other comprehensive loss, net of tax
Total comprehensive loss for the year

Transactions with owners
of the Company:

Contributions and dlstribution
Equity settled share-based transactions
Shares issued under share option scheme
2015 final dividend approved and paid

Changes in ownership interests
Change in ownership interest
in subsidiaries that does not result
in a loss of control

Total transactions with owners
of the Company

31 December 2016

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

L

Issued
capital

£

Uss‘ooo

28,014

28023

ALRRRER

Rt i
Share
premium

AT
ussooo

63,900

2,567

2,567

2,567

66,467

Attributable to owners of the Company

(1]
Reserves

(£
ussooo

2,817,145

176,884

12,088
(283,246)

8,351

(6,:862)
(269,669)

(92,785)

8,400
(608)
(128,170)

(120,378)

(78,492)

(198,870)

2,525,490

RERfs
Total
capital and
reserves

(£
ussooo

2,909,059

176,884

12,088
(283,246)

8,351

(6,862)
(269,669)

(92,785)

8,400
1,968
(128,170)

(117,802)

(78,492)

(196,294)

2,619,980

YYRRER
Non-
controlling
interests

AT
ussooo

985,202

36,143

4,454
(75,622)

(11,168)

(35,025)

(13,526)

(13,526)

(86,978)

(100,504)

849,673

k=
BREE
Total
equity
FET
Uss'ooo

3,894,261

213,027

16,542
(358,868)

8,351

(6,862)
(340,837)

(127,810)

8,400
1,968
(141,69)

(131,328)

(165,470)

(296,798)

3,469,653
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

2016 2015
Btat FET F=ET
Note Uss$’000 Us$’0oo
meEES OPERATING ACTIVITIES
REHEFBESE Cash generated from operations 36 1,362,887 1,028,250
BB The People’s Republic of China (“PRC")
enterprise income tax paid (138,319) (192,362)
EENE Interest paid (73,075) (60,510)
RETEFTBRESTFHE Net cash from operating activities 1,151,493 775,378
REZEH INVESTING ACTIVITIES
B U B Interest received 32,715 45,643
[N e Dividend received from an associate — 652
HERHEE Proceeds from disposal of
ERMEELZME available-for-sale financial assets 17,870 16,402
HEZRARBETIERR Proceeds from disposal of financial assets
ri8a= R /Y at fair value through profit or loss
TRMEEZF — 3,333
BARARBENEERI  Purchase of financial assets at
BaRRENSREE fair value through profit or loss — (109)
BAHIESRHEE Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets (9,987) (25,092)
BAREMEHE Purchase of investment properties (23,938) —
A - s B Purchase of property, plant and equipment (214,593) (483,819)
B LA E Prepaid lease payments (45,575) (60,437)
HEME - ek Proceeds from sale of property,
BER AL RE plant and equipment and prepaid lease
2 g payments 18,339 20,173
Uk B — FEI BT B A B Net cash inflow on acquisition
Fri8R e %5 of a subsidiary 344 —
BARFE THE QT Capital contribution to associates (900) —
BRIETEERA Capital contribution to joint ventures (1,590) —
BRETHFARSEE Net cash used in investing activities (227,315) (483,254)

FREDEIZAR 109
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016
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ExenspE

FRZBAERBEEED

EEEZERARAT

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividends paid to owners of the Company
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests

Issue of shares under share
option scheme
Repurchase of shares

Net proceeds from issuance of

unsecured notes

Proceeds from bank borrowings
Repayments of bank borrowings

Net movement of

other short-term borrowings

Payment for acquisition of
non-controlling interests

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash

and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at

beginning of year

Effect on exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents

at end of year

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

BiaF
Note

25

2016
FTET
Uss‘ooo

(128,170)
(13,526)

1,968

143,402
1,053,392
(1,290,377)

(9,759)

(165,001)

(408,071)

516,107

1,023,700
(66,650)

1,473,157

2015
=0
Us$'000

(200,067)
(42,359)

573
(2,219)

159,434
640,907

(736,786)

(224,322)

(404,839)

(112,715)

1,183,103
(46,688)

1,023,700
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016
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REEERBEELHEM  Kmhy
BRMm HNBRABAKEZIEE
BEN A M RKRM 43

LTS

RiF M BRI TVIZBE L S 5HED
RERM2EBRBREER(E
AMBHREEN]D KRABEER
EHABERENNEEMBRSE
Al- EB G EREE £
AlDERE URBFEBEEEEMNZ
G RAIREE R R R E AR
EMRE o AR A W% K R IR
EEAMARIMERRABES L
MR ZERRERE
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. (the “Company”) is a
limited liability company incorporated in the Cayman Islands and
its shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited. The address of its principal place of business
is No. 1688, Wuzhong Road, Minhang District, Shanghai, the PRC.

The Company is an investment holding company and engaged
in trading of spare parts of machineries and raw materials.
The Company and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”)
are principally engaged in the manufacture and sale of instant
noodles, beverages and instant food products. The principal
activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 43 to the
consolidated financial statements.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs"), which collective term includes all applicable Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs"”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA"),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the
applicable disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These consolidated financial statements also comply
with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Listing Rules”).

All amounts have been rounded to the nearest thousand, unless
otherwise indicated.

FREDEIZAR
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016
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B EZRARAR
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
a basis consistent with the accounting policies adopted in the
2015 consolidated financial statements except for the adoption
of the new/revised HKFRSs that are relevant to the Group and
effective from the current year as detailed in note 4 to the
consolidated financial statements. A summary of the principal
accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out in note 3 to
the consolidated financial statements.

In preparing these consolidated financial statements, the
directors have carefully assessed the working capital and
financing requirements of the Group in the foreseeable future,
as the Group’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by
US$960,372,000 (2015: US$960,357,000) at the end of the
reporting period.

Taking into account the existing banking facilities of the Group,
the directors are satisfied that the Group has sufficient resources
to meet in full its financial obligations as they fall due in the
foreseeable future. Accordingly, these consolidated financial
statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Basis of measurement

The measurement basis used in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements is historical cost, except
for investment properties, available-for-sale financial assets
at fair value, and financial assets or financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss, which are measured at fair
value as explained in the accounting policies set out below.
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3.

FE

(b)

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016
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Wik HazERERAR
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SEHBERE) 3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
HERE (b) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial
statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries. The
financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for
the same reporting year as that of the Company using
consistent accounting policies.

All intra-group balances, transactions, income and
expenses and profits and losses resulting from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in full. The results of subsidiaries
are consolidated from the date on which the Group obtains
control and continue to be consolidated until the date that
such control ceases.

Non-controlling interests are presented, separately from
owners of the Company, in the consolidated income
statement and the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income and within equity in the consolidated statement
of financial position. The non-controlling interests in
the acquiree, that are present ownership interests and
entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the
acquiree’s net assets in event of liquidation, are measured
initially either at fair value or at the present ownership
interests’ proportionate share in the recognised amounts
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. This choice of
measurement basis is made on an acquisition-by-acquisition
basis. Other types of non-controlling interests are initially
measured at fair value unless another measurement basis is
required by HKFRSs.
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Allocation of total comprehensive income

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the Company and to
the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income
is attributed to the owners of the Company and the non-
controlling interest even if this results in the non-controlling
interest having a deficit balance.

Changes in ownership interests

Changes in the Group's ownership interest in a subsidiary
that do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as
equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the controlling
and non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect
the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiary.
Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognised directly in
“transactions with non-controlling interests reserve” within
equity and attributed to the owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit
or loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between
(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and (ii)
the carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and
liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests.
The amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to the disposed subsidiary are accounted
for on the same basis as would be required if the Group
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
Any investment retained in the former subsidiary and any
amounts owed by or to the former subsidiary are accounted
for as a financial asset or liability, interest in associate,
interest in joint venture or others as appropriate from the
date when control is lost.
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HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

KAERE LR E AT
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Bk o BRI TR ASNZ H AR

SEHBERE) 3.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
YI¥ - HWERRE (c) Property, plant and equipment

Freehold land is not depreciated and stated at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. All other property, plant
and equipment, other than construction in progress,

¥ MENRENRERZF are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
WENZREBERBARE -9 accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an item of
¥ OMENEBIZRABEE property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price

BEERTAFEEEEHAE
PR 28 Ko 3R 13 3 B 4B IR E R i
FREEZBEEBEKRA - &
ERENRELZFERNERZR
AR OB o

FREZTIEIN Y5k - HE R
REZMERRBEEZERANE
tE2 AR AR ERFR &
B RERABERET R
E-EWx - HELRRHBEAR
ZAE#yETRERFH
B B ZRAETRE D 2
ﬁﬁéﬁ%ﬁ“m =3Bk

and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for its intended use. Repairs
and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the
year in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost less
accumulated impairment losses of property, plant and
equipment, other than construction in progress, over
their estimated useful lives as set out below from the date
on which they are available for use and after taking into
account their estimated residual values, using the straight-
line method. Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the costs of the item is

DHETEITE - allocated on a reasonable basis and depreciated separately.
BF 10E 304 Buildings 10 to 30 years
Has R Machinery and equipment:

— {25 124 - Instant noodles 12 years

— R 108124 — Beverages 10 to 12 years

—HERMEEM SZEI10F — Instant food and others 5 to 10 years
B RE 54 Electrical appliances and equipment 5 years
FIEER 3E104 Miscellaneous equipment 3 to 10 years

0

EHERNEEBETREER
HA{B A& B A AR R R A R
miy o Y% HEE RRERE
WERIER - BWME - HERR
BHELARRBABZEE
REHWEMGFREEENRE
B2 ZBANUNFE - LR
RIBaRA -

il

\

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item) is included in profit or loss in
the year in which the item is derecognised.
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

When property, plant and equipment becomes an
investment property, any difference at the date of change in
use between the carrying amount and the fair value of the
property is accounted for in the same way as a revaluation
in accordance with HKAS 16.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress includes property, plant and
equipment in the course of construction for production
or for its own use purposes. Construction in progress is
stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Cost
includes all construction expenditure and other direct costs,
including interest costs, attributable to such projects. Costs
on completed construction works are transferred to the
appropriate asset category. No depreciation is provided in
respect of construction in progress until it is completed and
ready for its intended use.

Investment properties

Investment properties are land and building that are held by
owner or lessee under finance lease, to earn rental income.
These include properties held for a currently undetermined
future use and properties that are held under operating
lease, which satisfy the definition of investment property
and carry at fair value.
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S BR(E) 3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
REUEMEE) (e) Investment properties (Continued)
WEUMEMENALBERS Investment properties are stated at fair value at the end
L HIRTIEE o I ES AR of the reporting period. Any gain or loss arising from a
BEZBFAEEMNELX  FTA change in fair value is recognised in profit or loss. The fair
EHEE KREUEHENA value of investment property is based on a valuation by an
LN BEERIEEAERTHNESE independent valuer who holds a recognised professional
A& WARAFRARER R qualification and has recent experience in the location and
B2V ENE&EBNE A category of property being valued. The fair value is based
Fifh{E - AnBEIRETS on market value, being the estimated amount for which
BE  NE—WMEAEGHEEZ a property could be exchanged on the date of valuation
RREBRERFMBREF M between a willing buyer and a willing seller in an arm’s
MAFTRXSEENEHBIH length transaction after proper marketing wherein the
HEsrE  EhEFEMBETT parties have each acted knowledgeably, prudently and
£ EEKIFEAMED - without compulsion.

KEUEEHENRNEESNE W An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
KAKIEFEASFERAREER when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
BEBREE =S BRI from use and no future economic benefits are expected
R BRILHERMEREENIE from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
Bz (I EMBIIEERE L of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
BEMNEREEMNZETE )T disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)
ATBH &R I EREAMEBRE is included in profit or loss in the year in which the item is
e derecognised.

BREE (f) Intangible asset

KA &1 Concession right

Concession right acquired in a business combination is
recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Concession
right has finite useful life and is carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses. Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line
method over its estimated useful life. Both the period and
method of amortisation are reviewed annually.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(9)

(h)

Prepaid lease payments

Prepaid lease payments are up-front payments to acquire
fixed term interests in lessee-occupied land that are classified
as operating leases. The premiums are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses and are amortised over the period of the lease on a
straight-line basis.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity that is controlled by the Group. The
Group controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has
the ability to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. The Group reassesses whether it controls an investee
if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to
one or more of the elements of control.

In the Company's statement of financial position, which
is presented within these notes, an interest in a subsidiary
is stated at cost less impairment loss. The carrying
amount of the interest in a subsidiary is reduced to its
recoverable amount on an individual basis, if it is higher
than the recoverable amount. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.
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FESHBE(E) 3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
() HBEARANEEAQR (i)  Associates and joint ventures
BMEANT I ANERFE AT An associate is an entity over which the Group has
CER -EATERIE %T%&& significant influence. Significant influence is the power to
EFRMBHNREEHERLE participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
;‘jg%a‘ﬁzg M B AN B R ) of the investee but is not control or joint control over those
HEZES o policies.

AERAAB—HAELH B
T HE A RTINS
ﬁ%%i%mﬁéé%ﬁ%
e bBLHREMAXEH
mﬁ LRSI 2 22 HF o HEE
ﬂmh&Fé%ﬁm¢“E$

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties
that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to
the net assets of the arrangement. A joint arrangement is
an arrangement of which two or more parties have joint
control. Joint control is a contractually agreed sharing of
control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions

HlF gt - HEEHETE S HE about the relevant activities require the unanimous consent
R EREREZ A IEHED of the parties sharing control. The Group reassesses whether

EHEE—BORR M o i
BEERERLRS  AK
B EA R R T A AR
BT LRESRMAE
2 R R -

AEERBERRRELERT

it has joint control of an arrangement and whether the type
of joint arrangement in which it is involved has changed, if
facts and circumstances change.

The Group's interest in associate or joint venture is

RS EIERY - HEHZ accounted for under the equity method of accounting,
BB E S DR B e except when the investment or a portion thereof is classified
ERINe BRIEBEEZRZELE BER as held for sale. Under the equity method, the investment

ARAEARR - RERAEHE
EEREERRFEEE WS
‘BB A RRENERRE
BEERFELHAE - RAKED
EERTELEER T E AW
BRERAELNRES - BA
SEEERKRERR ZEERNA
EFRHBHERZERE QT
LEHEE ETFEEATHE
EmR#Es  AREgP L
RINEIEER -

is initially recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for
the post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share of the
investee’s net assets and any impairment loss relating to the
investment. Except to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of the investee, the Group discontinues recognising
its share of further losses when the Group's share of losses
of the investee equals or exceeds the carrying amount of
its interest in the investee, which includes any long term
interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the investee.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

0]

1)

Associates and joint ventures (Continued)

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associates and joint ventures
are eliminated to the extent of the Group's interest in the
investees, except where unrealised losses provide evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case
they are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial instruments

Recognition and derecognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when and only when the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments and on a trade
date basis.

A financial asset is derecognised when and only when (i)
the Group's contractual rights to future cash flows from the
financial asset expire or (ii) the Group transfers the financial
asset and either (a) it transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, or (b) it neither
transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset but it does not retain
control of the financial asset.

A financial liability is derecognised when and only when the
liability is extinguished, that is, when the obligation specified
in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.
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HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Classification and measurement

Financial assets or financial liabilities are initially recognised
at their fair value plus, in the case of financial assets or
financial liabilities not carried at fair value through profit
or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of the financial assets or financial
liabilities.

Financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss include financial assets or financial liabilities
held for trading and financial assets or financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss. They are carried at fair value, with any
resultant gain and loss recognised in profit or loss.

Financial assets or financial liabilities are classified as held for
trading if they are (i) acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near future; (i) part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that the Group manages together and
has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or (iii)
derivatives that are not financial guarantee contracts or not
designated and effective hedging instruments.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

@

Financial instruments (Continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables including bank balances and cash,
pledged bank deposits and trade and other receivables are
non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market and
are not held for trading. They are measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, except where
receivables are interest-free loans and without any fixed
repayment term or the effect of discounting would be
insignificant. In such case, the receivables are stated at
cost less impairment loss. Amortised cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
over the period to maturity. Gains and losses arising from
derecognition, impairment or through the amortisation
process are recognised in profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
financial assets that are either designated at this category
or not classified in any of the other categories of financial
assets. They are measured at fair value with changes in value
recognised as investment revaluation reserve within equity
until the assets are sold, collected or otherwise disposed of,
or until the assets are determined to be impaired, at which
time the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in other
comprehensive income shall be reclassified to profit or loss
as a reclassification adjustment.

Available-for-sale financial assets that do not have a
quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured are stated at cost less
impairment loss.
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HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group assesses
whether there is objective evidence that financial assets,
other than those at fair value through profit or loss, are
impaired. The impairment loss of financial assets carried at
amortised cost is measured as the difference between the
assets’ carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flow discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. Such impairment loss is reversed in
subsequent periods through profit or loss when an increase
in the asset’s recoverable amount can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of the asset
at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the impairment
not been recognised.

When an available-for-sale financial asset is impaired,
a cumulative loss comprising the difference between
its acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and
amortisation) and current fair value, less any previously
recognised impairment loss in profit or loss, is reclassified
from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment.
Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in respect
of available-for-sale equity instrument are not reversed
through profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in fair value
of available-for-sale equity instrument after recognition of
impairment loss is recognised in equity. Impairment loss
of available-for-sale debt instruments is reversed through
profit or loss, if the increase in fair value of the instrument
can be objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

@

(k)

U]

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For an available-for-sale financial asset that is carried at cost,
the amount of impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the financial asset and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at
the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset.
Such impairment loss shall not be reversed.

Financial liabilities

The Group's financial liabilities include trade and other
payables, interest-bearing borrowings and other non-
current liabilities. All financial liabilities except for derivatives
are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method, unless the effect of discounting would be
insignificant, in which case they are stated at cost.

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash equivalents represent short-term highly liquid
investments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, net of bank overdraft, if any.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue and
costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably and on the
following bases:

Sale of goods is recognised on transfer of risks and rewards
of ownership, which generally coincides with the time when
the goods are delivered and title has been passed.
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BB (E) 3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Wiz (&) (I)  Revenue recognition (Continued)

M B UL A AR S A B E 2R K Interest income from financial asset is accrued on a time
BEARS NERZERMNERE basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
RN - effective interest rate applicable.
BEDENHESWARAKRE Rental income from commercial properties is recognised
SEMRAMELBE LN EHAEE when the commercial properties are let out and on the
NABEGEEMAE - MEE straight-line basis over the lease terms while rental income
HHS AR BKESZEREA from car parks are recognised on an accrual basis.

EE o

ShisaE (m) Foreign currency translation

KEBRTE Items included in the financial statements of each of

the Group’s entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (“functional currency”). The Company's functional
currency is United States Dollar (“US$"”) and majority of
its subsidiaries have Renminbi (“RMB") as their functional
currency. The consolidated financial statements are
presented in US$, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in profit or loss.

The results and financial position of all the Group’s
entities that have a functional currency different from the
presentation currency (“foreign operations”) are translated

2] ORI HFRBRE into the presentation currency as follows:

E2WEL

(a) BHEBBMNKREHREE (@) Assets and liabilities for each statement of financial
LEBENIEAEREEERN position presented are translated at the closing rate at
WMEx®RE the end of the reporting period;

(b) BIEUSZRIVIZIMEFEY (b) Income and expenses for each income statement are
JERpE translated at the weighted average exchange rates;
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(m) Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(n)

(0

All resulting exchange differences arising from the
above translation and exchange differences arising
from a monetary item that forms part of the Group's
net investment in a foreign operation are recognised
as a separate component of equity;

On the disposal of a foreign operation, which includes
a disposal of the Group's entire interest in a foreign
operation, a partial disposal involving the loss of
control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign
operation, or a partial disposal of an interest in a joint
arrangement or an associate that includes a foreign
operation of which the retained interest is no longer
equity-accounted for, the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences relating to the foreign operation
that is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the separate component of equity is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss when the gain
or loss on disposal is recognised.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable

value. Cost, which comprises all costs of purchase and,

where applicable, costs of conversion and other costs

that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to

their present location and condition, is calculated using

the weighted average cost method. Net realisable value

represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course

of business less the estimated costs necessary to make the

sale.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(o)

Impairment of other assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
internal and external sources of information to assess
whether there is any indication that its property, plant and
equipment, intangible asset, interest in associates, interest
in joint ventures and prepaid lease payments may be
impaired or impairment loss previously recognised no longer
exists or may be reduced. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated, based on the
higher of its fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount
of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable
amount of the smallest group of assets that generates cash
flows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating
unit is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is
reduced to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are
recognised as an expense immediately.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised
in prior years. Reversal of impairment losses is recognised as
income in profit or loss immediately.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(p)

(q)

(r)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred, net of any investment income on
the temporary investment of the specific borrowings, that
are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, i.e. assets that necessarily
take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of
those assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases
when the assets are substantially ready for their intended
use or sale. All other borrowing costs are recognised as an
expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Operating leases

Leases which do not transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee are classified as
operating leases. Rentals payable and receivables under
operating leases are charged to profit or loss on a straight-
line basis over the lease term of the relevant lease. Lease
incentives received are recognised in profit or loss as an
integral part of the net consideration agreed for the use
of the leased asset. Contingent rentals are recognised
as expenses in the accounting period in which they are
incurred.

Government grants

Government grants represent incentive grants from the
relevant PRC authorities in respect of the running of
business by the Group in certain development zones and to
encourage the furtherance of such business.
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HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(r)

(s)

Government grants (Continued)

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where
there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the
grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income
over the years necessary to match the grant on a systematic
basis to the costs that it is intended to compensate. Where
the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is credited to a
deferred income account and is released to profit or loss
over the expected useful life of the relevant asset by equal
annual instalments.

Employee benefits

Short term employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave and the cost
of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which
the associated services are rendered by employees. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be
material, these amounts are stated at their present values.

Defined contribution plans

The obligations for contributions to defined contribution
retirement scheme are recognised as expenses in profit or
loss as incurred and are reduced by contributions forfeited
by those employees who leave the scheme prior the
contributions are vested fully in those employees. The assets
of the scheme are held separately from those of the Group
in an independently administered fund.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s)

Employee benefits (Continued)

Defined benefit plans

The Group's obligation in respect of defined benefit plans
is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the
ultimate cost of benefit that employees have earned in
return for their services in the current and prior periods,
which is discounted to determine the present value of those
benefits.

The calculation of the obligation is based on the
recommendations of the independent qualified actuaries
using the projected unit credit method annually. Service cost
and interest expense on the net defined benefit liability are
recognised in profit or loss. Current services cost is measured
as the increase in the present value of the defined benefit
obligation resulting from employee service in the current
period. Past service cost is measured as the change in the
present value of the defined benefit obligation resulted
from a plan amendment or curtailment and is recognised in
profit or loss. Interest expense for the period is determined
by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined
benefit obligation at the beginning of the reporting period
to the defined benefit liability. The discount rate is the yield
at the end of the reporting period on government bonds
that have the currency and terms consistent with the
currency and estimated term of the obligations.

Gain or loss on settlement is measured as the difference
between a) the present value of the defined benefit
obligation being settled and b) any payments made by the
Group in connection with the settlement. It is recognised
when the settlement occurs.

Remeasurements arising from defined benefit retirement
plans are recognised in other comprehensive income and
are reflected in equity immediately. Remeasurements
comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan
assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the
net defined benefit liability (asset)) and any change in the
effect of the asset ceiling (excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability (asset)).
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HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s)

®

Employee benefits (Continued)

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier of when
the Group can no longer withdraw the offer of those
benefits and when the Group recognises restructuring costs
involving the payment of termination benefits.

Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled transactions

The Group’s employees, including directors, receive
remuneration in the form of share-based payment
transactions, whereby the employees rendered services in
exchange for shares or rights over shares. The cost of such
transactions with employees is measured by reference to
the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date.
The fair value of share options granted to employees is
recognised as a staff cost with a corresponding increase in
a share-based payment reserve within equity. The fair value
is determined using the binomial model taking into account
any market conditions and non-vesting conditions.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised,
together with a corresponding increase in equity, over the
period in which the vesting conditions are to be fulfilled,
ending on the date on which the entitlement of relevant
employees to the award is no longer conditional on the
satisfaction of any non-market vesting conditions (“vesting
date”). During the vesting period, the number of share
options that is expected to vest ultimately is reviewed. Any
adjustment to the cumulative fair value recognised in prior
periods is charged/credited to profit or loss for the year of
review, with a corresponding adjustment to the reserve
within equity.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(®)

(u)

Share-based payment transactions (Continued)

Equity-settled transactions (Continued)

When the share options are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in share-based payment reserve
will be transferred to share premium account. When the
share options are forfeited after the vesting date or are
still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously
recognised in share-based payment reserve will be
transferred to retained profits.

Share-based payment transactions in which the Company
grants share options to subsidiaries’ employees are
accounted for as an increase in value of interest in
subsidiaries in the Company’s statement of financial position
which is eliminated on consolidation, with a corresponding
credit to the share-based payment reserve within equity.

Taxation

The charge for current income tax is based on the results
for the year as adjusted for items that are non-assessable
or disallowed. It is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements.
However, any deferred tax arises from initial recognition
of goodwill; or other asset or liability in a transaction
other than a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss is not recognised.
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SEHBERE) 3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
BEE) (u) Taxation (Continued)

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax assets and
liabilities arising from investment properties that are
measured using the fair value model, the carrying amounts
of such properties are presumed to be recovered entirely
through sale, unless the presumption is rebutted. The
presumption is rebutted when the investment property
is depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all of the economic
benefits embodied in the investment property over time,
rather than through sale. If the presumption is rebutted,
deferred tax assets and liabilities arising from such
investment properties are measured based on the expected
manner as to how the property will be recovered.

The deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is recovered or the liability is settled, based on tax
rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, tax losses and
credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences arising
on interest in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures,
except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences is controlled by the Group and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(v)

Related parties

A related party is a person or entity that is related to the

Group:

(@ A person or a close member of that person’s family is
related to the Group if that person:

(i)

(if)

(iif)

Has control or joint control over the Group;

Has significant influence over the Group; or

Is @ member of the key management personnel
of the Group.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the

following conditions applies:

(i)

(if)

(iif)

(iv)

The entity and the Group are members of the
same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is
a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the third
entity.
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3. FESHBEE) 3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(v) BEBAL(E) (v) Related parties (Continued)
(b) fEfFE TFEIEREE - BD (b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the

EREANERG B following conditions applies: (Continued)

(#&)

(v) BEREAASEEKHE (v)  The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
AEBEE@EB 2 E the benefit of employees of either the Group or
BrEEN=m&TL an entity related to the Group. If the Group is
2 BER AR A ET A - itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are
MAEERGER also related to the Group.

ZatEl - REE
ZEFMEARE
R -

(viy EEX@F#AA (vi)  The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
I 42 il 5k 2 A 4 person identified in (a).

Gl

(vii) P @OFTHEA AT (vii) A person identified in (a) (i) has significant
HERBEEAZZ influence over the entity or is a member of the
Nk Bz ERE (% key management personnel of the entity (or of a
BEENTAREE parent of the entity).

(vii) B> st—Hve = (viii)  The entity, or any member of a group of which
—BEKBD - & it is a part, provides key management personnel
HEBEREEAER services to the Group or to the parent of the
BT AREESAE Group.

EH)EAR]
HZATHEEEINRERKE Close members of the family of a person are those family
sHEMNMPERTEETIS S members who may be expected to influence, or be
B JEHAmf e B )\ij influenced by, that person in their dealings with the Group
REANTRHENREKE W and include:
i
(@) TBATZFZEERES (@)  that person’s children and spouse or domestic partner;
[EJE fH1a
(b) ZB/ATTZREREBYE (b)  children of that person’s spouse or domestic partner;
BFLZ: Rk and
(o) ZBALTHZBEALTZE ()  dependants of that person or that person’s spouse or

B REHEEMKSES domestic partner.

BEBMALTHESRED  BEQ In the definition of a related party, an associate includes
ABEEZBERNRZHE R subsidiaries of the associate and a joint venture includes
Al AR ARIBIEZAEAR subsidiaries of the joint venture.

2B AR -
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(w)

(x)

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in @ manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker. The Company’s executive directors, who
are responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, have been
identified as the chief operating decision-makers that make
strategic decisions.

Future changes in HKFRSs and accounting policies

At the date of authorisation of these consolidated financial
statements, the HKICPA has issued the following new/
revised HKFRSs that are not yet effective for the current
year, which the Group has not early adopted.

Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure Initiative "
Amendments to Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets
HKAS 12 for Unrealised Losses!™
Annual improvementsto  2074-2016 Cycle
HKFRSs
Amendments to Classification and Measurement of
HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment Transactions
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers #/
HKFRS 9 (2014) Financial Instruments ?/
Amendments Applying HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments
to HKFRS 4 with HKFRS 4 Insurance Contracts®
HKFRS 16 Leases P!
Amendments to HKFRS Sale or Contribution of Assets between an
10 and HKAS 28 (2011) Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture™
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3.

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(x) Future changes in HKFRSs and accounting policies
(Continued)

( Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2017

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018

Bl Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2019

@ The effective date of the amendments which was originally

intended to be effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2016 has been deferred/removed

The directors are in the process of assessing the possible
impact of the future adoption of these new/revised HKFRSs
and amendments, but are not yet in a position to reasonably
estimate their impact on the Company’s consolidated
financial statements.

With reference to an announcement made by the Company
on 25 November 2016, the Company has decided to
adopt RMB as its presentation currency for its consolidated
financial statements. The change of presentation currency
will take effect from 1 January 2017. As most of the
Group’s transactions are denominated and settled in RMB
and the respective functional currency of the Company and
its subsidiaries remains unchanged, a change in presentation
currency is not expected to have material impact on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group.

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs

The HKICPA has issued a number of new/revised HKFRSs that
are first effective for the current accounting period of the Group.
Of these, the changes in accounting policy relevant to the
consolidated financial statements are as follows:

Amendments to HKAS 1: Disclosure Initiative

The amendments include changes in the following five areas:
(1) materiality; (2) disaggregation and subtotals; (3) structure of
notes; (4) disclosure of accounting policies; (5) presentation of
items of other comprehensive income arising from investments
accounted for using equity method. It is considered that these
amendments are clarifying amendments that do not directly
affect an entity’s accounting policies or accounting estimates. The
adoption of the amendments did not have any significant impact
on the consolidated financial statements.
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4,

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs (Continued)

Amendments to HKASs 16 and 38: Clarification of
Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortisation

HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 both establish the principle for the basis
of depreciation and amortisation as being the expected pattern
of consumption of the future economic benefits of an asset.
The amendments to HKAS 16 clarify that the use of revenue-
based methods to calculate the depreciation of an asset is not
appropriate because revenue generated by an activity that
includes the use of an asset generally reflects factors other than
the consumption of the economic benefits embodied in the asset.

The amendments to HKAS 38 clarify that revenue is generally
presumed to be an inappropriate basis for measuring the
consumption of the economic benefits embodied in an intangible
asset. This presumption, however, can be rebutted in certain
limited circumstances. The adoption of the amendments did
not have any significant impact on the consolidated financial
statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 11: Accounting for Acquisitions of
Interests in Joint Operations

The amendments add new guidance on how to account for the
acquisition of an interest in a joint operation that constitutes a
business. The amendments specify that the acquirer of an interest
in a joint operation in which the activity constitutes a business, as
defined in HKFRS 3, shall apply all of the principles on business
combinations accounting in HKFRS 3 and other HKFRSs except
for those principles that conflict with the guidance in HKFRS 11.
In addition, the acquirer shall disclose the information required by
HKFRS 3 and other HKFRSs in relation to business combinations.
The adoption of the amendments did not have any significant
impact on the consolidated financial statements.
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HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs (Continued)

Annual Improvements Project - 2012-2014 Cycle

The amendments relevant to the Group include the followings:

1)

2)

HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations: Changes in Methods of Disposal

These amendments clarify the accounting for a change
in an entity's disposal plan from a plan to sell to a plan
to distribute a dividend in kind to its shareholders (or
vice versa). Such a reclassification shall not be treated
as a change to a plan of sale (or distribution to owners)
and accounted for as such. Consequently, such a change
in classification is considered as a continuation of the
original plan of disposal and the entity will not follow the
accounting for a change to the plan. Besides, to address the
lack of guidance in circumstances when an asset no longer
meets the criteria for held for distribution to owners, the
amendments clarify that an entity should cease to apply
held-for-distribution accounting in the same way as it ceases
to apply the held-for-sale accounting when the asset no
longer meets the held-for-sale criteria. The adoption of the
amendments did not have any significant impact on the
consolidated financial statements.

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

HKFRS 7 is updated as follows:

a) Servicing contracts

These amendments clarify what kind of servicing
contracts may constitute continuing involvements for
the purposes of applying the disclosure requirements
for transferred financial assets that are derecognised
in their entirety.
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs (Continued)

Annual Improvements Project - 2012-2014 Cycle (Continued)

2)  HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures (Continued)

b) Applicability of the Amendments to HKFRS 7
concerning Offsetting to Condensed Interim Financial
Statements

These amendments also clarify that the additional
disclosure required by the amendments to HKFRS 7
concerning offsetting is not specifically required for all
interim periods.

The adoption of the amendments did not have any
significant impact on the consolidated financial statements.

3)  HKAS 19 Employee Benefits: Discount Rate - Regional
Market Issue

The amendment clarifies that the depth of the market for
high quality corporate bonds used to determine the discount
rate for post-employment benefit obligations should be
assessed at a currency level and not at country level. The
adoption of the amendment did not have any significant
impact on the consolidated financial statements.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and assumptions concerning the future and judgements
are made by the management in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements. They affect the application
of the Group's accounting policies, reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses, and disclosures made. They are
assessed on an on-going basis and are based on experience and
relevant factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Where
appropriate, revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period of revision and future periods, in case the revision also
affects future periods.
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HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
(Continued)

0]

Critical judgement in applying accounting policies

The following is the critical judgement, apart from those
involving estimations (see below), that the directors have
made in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies and that have the most significant effect on
the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial
statements.

Deferred tax liabilities

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities arising
from investment properties that are measured using the
fair value model, the directors have reviewed the Group's
investment property portfolio and concluded that the
Group's investment properties are held under a business
model whose objective is to consume substantially all of the
economic benefits embodied in the investment properties
over time, rather than through sale. Therefore, in measuring
the Group's deferred taxation on investment properties, the
directors have determined that the presumption that the
carrying amounts of investment properties measured using
the fair value model are recovered entirely through sale is
rebutted. As a result, the Group has not recognised deferred
taxes on land appreciation taxes in respect of changes in fair
value of investment properties situated in the PRC but has
recognised deferred tax on income tax on the assumption
that these investment properties will be recovered through
use.

Deferred tax liabilities have not been provided for the
withholding tax that would be payable on the undistributed
earnings of certain entities of the Group in the PRC as
those earnings are not expected to be distributable in
the foreseeable future. Details of deferred tax liabilities
are disclosed in note 33 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
(Continued)

(i)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Useful lives and impairment of property, plant and
equipment and prepaid lease payments

The directors review the residual value, useful lives and
depreciation/amortisation method of property, plant and
equipment and prepaid lease payments at the end of each
reporting period, through careful consideration with regards
to expected usage, wear-and-tear and potential technical
obsolescence to usage of the assets.

In determining whether an asset is impaired or the event
previously causing the impairment no longer exists, the
directors have to assess whether an event has occurred that
may affect the asset value or such event affecting the asset
value has not been in existence. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amounts of the asset would be determined
by reference to value in use and fair value less costs of
disposal. Value in use is determined using the discounted
cash flow method. Owing to inherent risk associated with
estimations in the timing and magnitude of the future cash
flows and fair value less costs of disposal, the estimated
recoverable amount of the asset may be different from
its actual recoverable amount and profit or loss could be
affected by accuracy of the estimations.

Fair value measurements and valuation processes

As described in notes 14 and 40 to the consolidated
financial statements, the valuation techniques applied by
various external parties for the level 2 and level 3 assets or
liabilities have been agreed with the management of the
Company. The management determined whether valuation
techniques and assumptions applied are appropriate to the
circumstances of the Group. The estimation of fair value of
level 3 assets included some assumptions not supported by
observable market prices or rates. Change in assumption
could affect the reported fair value of the assets in the
consolidated statement of financial position.



FAETSIRERMEE | Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5.
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HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

ERE T R HEE) 5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
(Continued)

(i) FEFFTREHENRRE) (ii) Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
ELEBBREE Deferred tax assets
REER GAUBRIEER As at the end of the reporting period, deferred tax asset of
A A 4,000,0003% J(2075 - US$4,000,000 (2015: US$4,000,000) in relation to unused
4,000,000 2 7T ) ) i $E i 18 tax losses had been recognised in the consolidated statement
BERNAERHRBSEED ® of financial position. The recognition of the deferred tax
R IEEMIBEE ZBRE asset mainly depends on whether sufficient profits or taxable
EREBRER BH W temporary differences will be available in the future. In cases
FERHERE=R o NFRER where the actual future profits generated are different from
BEZWHERABEMEZE the original estimate, a material recognition or reversal of
BB T ZRIARERZT deferred tax assets may arise, after taking into account
BEEE  EANELCHEE the utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses, which
ERER S O F I & EE A g would be recognised in profit or loss in the period in which
A o T E TR AL such estimate is changed.
B LRCERMIBEES SRR

6 REVENUE

AEBEZBSEREFEREZHESR

B8 MRS

P RIBER o

The Group's revenue represents the sale of goods at invoiced
value to customers, net of returns, discounts and value added tax.
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company’s executive directors have been identified as
the chief operating decision-maker of the Group. The Group
has identified its operating segments and prepared segment
information based on the regular internal financial information
reported to the Company's executive directors for their decisions
about resources allocation to the Group’s business components
and review of these components’ performance. The Company’s
executive directors consider the business principally from a
product perspective which forms a basis for business segment
information as over 99% of the Group's revenue and business are
conducted in the PRC from a geographical perspective. Business
reportable operating segments identified are instant noodles,
beverages, instant food and others. The segment of others
includes investment holding, properties investment for rental
purpose, logistics and supportive functions.

For the purposes of assessing the performance of the operating
segments and allocating resources between segments, the
executive directors assess the performance of reportable segments
based on profit for the year and the profit (loss) before taxation,
share of results of associates and joint ventures and unallocated
income (expenses), net.

Segment assets include all assets with the exception of interest in
associates and joint ventures and unallocated assets which include
available-for-sale financial assets. Segment liabilities include all
liabilities with the exception of employee benefit obligations.

Inter-segment sales are priced at cost plus profit margin. The
accounting policies of the reporting segments are the same as
the Group’s accounting policies as described in note 3 to the
consolidated financial statements.

The geographical location of the Group’s customers is based on
the location at which the goods are delivered. Over 99% of the
revenues from external customers of the Group are attributable to
customers located in the PRC, the place of domicile of the Group's
operating entities. Meanwhile, all of the Group’s non-current
assets, other than available-for-sale financial assets, are located in
the PRC.
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HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

and 2015 is as follows:

more of the Group's revenue.

Business segment analysis

Revenue
Revenue from external customers
Inter-segment revenue

Segment revenue

Segment result after finance costs

Share of results of associates and
joint ventures

Unallocated income, net

Profit (Loss) before taxation
Taxation

Profit (Loss) for the year

Assets

Segment assets

Interest in associates
Interest in joint ventures
Unallocated assets

Total assets
Liabilities
Segment liabilities

Unallocated liabilities

Total liabilities

HEME
Instant A
noodles Beverages
FET  FET
Uss000  USs000
3,239,083 4,903,007
97 1,050
3,239,180 4,904,057
253,636 119,397
(15) 16,491
253,621 135,888
(78,224)  (72,871)
175,397 63,017
3,230,954 4,435,876
= 25,338
= 88,304
1,025,941 2,774,616

2016
HERR
Instant Hitr
food Others
FET FET
Uss'000  US$000
129,386 100,387
7,750 166,343
137,136 266,730
(5309) (13,338)
(4,898) —
= 5,064
(10,207) (8,274)
(562) (7,100)
(10,769) (15,374)
147,305 1,004,356
(1,660) -
8,342 -
69,842 1,641,818

No revenue from a single external customer amounted to 10% or

The segment information for the years ended 31 December 2016

A3 8
Inter-

segment At
elimination Total
FET FET
Uss’000  US$000
— 8,371,863
(175,240) —
(175,240) 8,371,863
756 355,142

— 11,578

= 5,064

756 371,784
—  (158,757)

756 213,027
(893,579) 7,924,912
— 23,678

— 96,646
92,253

8,137,489

(873,979) 4,638,238
29,598

4,667,836
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HZE20165F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

7.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

ERPHAIN(E) Business segment analysis (Continued)
2016
R
HER HFERR Inter-
Instant #i®  Instant Hft  segment &t
noodles Beverages food Others elimination Total
FErn  FExL FEL FEL TEL TEX
USS'000  US$000  USS000  USS000  USS000  USS'000
HihER Other information
TEREH Depreciation and amortisation 114590 442,004 8,055 17,11 — 582,420
BARY Capital expenditures 32170 153,238 1,234 26,817 — 213,459
FBBA Interest income 42,742 7,666 203 1614 (195100 32,715
MEZ Interest expenses 4340 47,812 — 41918 (19,510) 74,560
REBE Impairment loss 8,440 7,737 1,165 — — 1738
AW ILEE Termination benefits — 17,639 — — — 17,639
B EERERDE

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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’]}E‘Bﬁ,{(%‘) 7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
ERPHWAIN(E) Business segment analysis (Continued)
2015
ARk
hakid HERM Inter-
Instant g Instant HH segment At
noodles  Beverages food Others  elimination Total
FETL FET FETL FETL FET FETL
Us$ 000 US§000  US§000  US$000  US$000  US$000
e Revenue
IMRE P KE Revenue from external customers 3,612,658 5243762 136,647 109,743 — 9,102,810
DA s Inter-segment revenue 84 470 208 137403  (138,165) -
AEM R Segment revenue 3,612,742 5,244,232 136,855 247,146 (138,165) 9,102,810

PBEE(CTHRHBFER) Segment result after finance costs 391,326 93,976  (14,641)  (15,059) 1216 456,818
[ELBERA R Share of results of associates and

BERRER joint ventures - 17,925 (6,643) — — 11,282
RABZFWA Unallocated income, net — — — 3,398 — 3,398
BB AER (BB Profit (Loss) before taxation 391,326 111,901 (21,284)  (11,661) 1216 471,498
B Taxation (117,404)  (71,046) (84) (1,480) — (190,014)
KEE2ER(BR) Profit (Loss) for the year 273922 40855  (21,368)  (13,141) 1216 281484
BE Assets
PHEE Segment assets 3,268,452 4,774,066 145190 1,211,071 (1,122,199) 8,276,580
ML RTES Interest in associates - 29,998 67 - - 30,065
BENRER Interest in joint ventures - 72,234 10,507 - -8
AAMEE Unallocated assets 92,120
wEE Total assets 8,481,506
8 Liabilities
AEMEE Segment liabilities 742,034 3,012,906 56,853 1,797,417 (1,064,866) 4,544,344
*oREE Unallocated liabilities 42,901
wafk Total liabilities 4,587,245
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HZE20165F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

7. DEERE) 7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
ERPHAIN(E) Business segment analysis (Continued)
2015
MEb A
HEA FERE Inter-
Instant i Instant Eftt  segment Bat
noodles  Beverages food Others  elimination Total

TET  FET  TET  FET AT FEX
Us$000  US$000  USS'000  USS000  USS000  US$000

HttEH Other information

TEREH Depreciation and amortisation 112,515 410,643 9,002 18,723 — 550,883
BARX Capital expenditures 144533 319,738 1317 11,99 — 477582
MEKA Interest income 50,014 8,568 139 12109 (25187) 45,643
MEZ Interest expenses 661 44,074 — 4290  (25187) 61838
REBE Impairment loss 9,001 16,901 — - — 25902
AN IERE Termination benefits — N — - — 2

148 | EMBERBERAT
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Hito s R H AR WA 8. OTHER REVENUE AND OTHER NET INCOME
2016 2015
FEx FET
Us$’000 Us$°000
Hi Other revenue
MEYA Interest income 32,715 45,643
REREMEHER Gross rental income from
AU A investment properties 4,184 1,268
36,899 46,911
HMFlA Other net income
K Eaf & Technical consultancy fee 11,522 16,615
B 2 W Gain on sales of scrapped materials 21,614 25,748
HEAMHHESREE Gain on disposal of available-for-sale
& financial assets 6,862 5,736
REMEHEANAEZEE Change in fair value of investment properties 3,177 —
B R B Government grants 44,350 44,996
HAh Others 30,243 22,138
117,768 115,233
154,667 162,144
BRBE AT A 9.  PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
"R (G A)T3IIER 1% - This is stated after charging (crediting):
2016 2015
FErx FETT
Us$’000 Us$°000
B%ER Finance costs
AR S FNBHEEZIRIT  Interest on bank and other borrowings wholly
REMER A EX I repayable within five years 74,578 62,524
BN 5 F A _EREREE 2 $R1T Interest on bank and other borrowings wholly
REMERZFEZ T repayable over five years 651 —
75,229 62,524
B AEZEEREIA Less: Borrowing costs capitalised into property,
W - R REE plant and equipment at weighted average
IIEFEHE R capitalisation rate of 2.86% (2015 1.96%)
£2.86% (2015 1.96%) (669) (686)
74,560 61,838
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

9. MBRBIEER(E) 9. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (Continued)
2016 2015
FEx FET
Us$°000 Us$°000
Hitig g Other items
BIA(BIEEEME) ©  Staff costs (including directors’ remuneration):

& KRB Salaries and wages 894,125 928,583

BHRIEE Termination benefits 17,639 42,721

NEREERN N Equity-settled share-based payment expenses

Z R 8,400 9,089

RIRE A Pension costs:

ATEH-RETE Defined contribution plans 99,535 104,609
ATEFETE Defined benefit plans 4,528 3,930
ZER < - Auditor’s remuneration:

EZER Audit fee 1,487 1,460
EETFERA Cost of inventories* 5,751,171 6,202,615
e Depreciation 564,824 534,078
M H 18 K558 Exchange loss, net 12,807 31,696
0 0 4905 (B 2 1 5 Amortisation of prepaid lease payments 16,843 16,051
mEE#H Amortisation of intangible asset

(EBERD ) (included in distribution costs) 753 754
ME - BRERREZ Impairment loss of property,

BEEE(BER plant and equipment (included

HmgcEBERA) in other operating expenses) 17,342 25,902
BAREEYEREEZE Change in fair value of

BENERIBEZ liabilities at fair value

NAEZEFE through profit or loss, net 9,706 7,514
HREYLEMRLDY Minimum lease payments in respect of

HEBAERK operating lease charges for premises 61,921 71,681
HEWE - WRR Loss on disposal of property,

BB LR E plant and equipment and

2 518 prepaid lease payment 5,101 13,761
HEZR AR EYRRE Gain on disposal of financial assets at fair

BRBRRENEREE value through profit or loss

Z Wz — (872)
BENFI RIS ANTIBI 2 Compensation payment to employees of

BB joint ventures and associates 4,238 22,735
# B EfF LA 615593555 000 # Cost of inventories includes US$593,555,000 (2015:

ZE 77(2015 : 637,864,000 7T ) US$637,864,000) relating to staff costs, depreciation, amortisation
HE T  HE  +HBELHE of prepaid lease payments and operating lease charges of premises,
TR iE SR B R A A B ] which amount is also included in the respective total amounts
D I AL E B a4 58 disclosed separately above.
& o

B EERERDE

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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10. EEREREEMS

ARAREERITHRARE WK EU

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

EMOLUMENTS

10. DIRECTORS' AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S

The aggregate amounts of emoluments received or receivable by

ZBeBEnT the Company's directors and chief executive officer are as follows:
2016
$ER DRG %A
Htpie ZHE
E5he Salaries 4 Share-
Directors’ and other  Discretionary based &t
fees  emoluments bonuses payments Total
F£x F£7 F£x F£x FE7
Uss000 Us$000 Uss'000 Uss'000 Us$000
HITEE - Executive directors:
BEM Wei Ing-Chou 200 1,032 9 = 1,326
HmsE—5 Junichiro Ida 80 32 - - 112
RER Wu Chung-Yi 50 8 — — 58
R Teruo Nagano 50 16 — - 66
RE4 Wei Hong-Ming 50 16 — - 66
G ES) Koji Shinohara 50 2 — — 82
BUHEHTEE - Independent non-executive directors:
ThER Hsu Shin-Chun 50 16 - - 66
FRE Lee Tiong-Hock 50 2 - - 70
AEE Hiromu Fukada 50 16 - - 66
THAH - Chief executive officer:
BB James Chun-Hsien Wej - 1,987 88 1,937 4,012
630 3,175 182 1,937 5924
FREDEIZAR
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10. EENEREEMES(£E) 10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
2015
FER PARRAR 32 1
EthBiE LA
205 Salaries bzl Share-
Directors’ andother  Discretionary based aif
fees emoluments bonuses payments Total
TET TET TET TET TET
Uss000 Us$000 Uss000 Uss000 Uss000
HITEE - Executive directors:
BN Wei Ing-Chou 200 1,032 9 1,091 2,422
HEE—5 Junichiro Ida 80 3 — - 12
HER Ryo Yoshizawa 17 4 - — 2
REE Wu Chung-Yi 50 8 - - 58
HER Wei Ying-Chiao 4 4 - — 8
i Teruo Nagano 50 16 — - 66
BE4 Wei Hong-Ming 46 4 - — 50
GES Koji Shinohara 3 16 - — 49
BUHBTEE . Independent non-executive directors:
fhERF Hsu Shin-Chun 50 16 — - 66
KRB Lee Tiong-Hock 50 12 — - 62
AEE Hiromu Fukada 50 16 — — 66
T - Chief executive officer:
B8 James Chun-Hsien Wei - 2,110 89 988 3,187
630 3,270 188 2,079 6,167
R2016F K 2015412 A31 B ILF No directors have waived emoluments in respect of the years
EVWEEEHESERHS - ended 31 December 2016 and 2015.
REBLIEABFEEMALRE No emoluments have been paid by the Group to the directors
M EEEMARNEFE N as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
TR eE AT B LR ELEE o compensation for loss of office.

152 RETEIERARAR
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HZE20165F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

10. EEREREEME(Z) 10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
AEBESUSERHFALTEEIGE The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the
H(2015F - 1y EFF ) R1TH 2 Group for the year include one director (2075: one director) and
HOEMeFBEN LEXER3IMA the chief executive officer whose emoluments are reflected in
(20154 : 3fi7) - E#r341(2015 the analysis presented above and three individuals (2075: three).
F:3)ANEZHEFBOT Details of the emoluments of the remaining three individuals

(2015: three) are as follows:

2016 2015

FET FET

Us$’000 Us$000

HeRHEAMBME Salaries and other emoluments 2,428 2,610
LARRAD 50 2 5K E Share-based payments 1,409 1,808
14T Discretionary bonuses 278 207
4,115 4,625
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

10. EERaREEMES(Z) 10. DIRECTORS’' AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
Y361 (20154 - 3 7)) &Z=mFHAT The emoluments were paid to the three (2075: three) highest paid
TS ERIIT individuals as follows:
BEA™
Number of individuals

B < 48 B Emoluments band 2016 2015
961,538 L% US$961,538 to US$1,025,641

1,025,641 % 7T (HK$7,500,000 to HK$8,000,000)

(7,500,000 7T

%8,000,000%7T) 1 —
1,089,745 % L& US$1,089,745 to US$1,153,846

1,153,846 7T (HK$8,500,001 to HK$9,000,000)

(8,500,001 87T

29,000,000 7T) — 1
1,474,359 X% US$1,474,359 to USD1,538,462

1,538,462 & 7T (HK$11,500,001 to HK$12,000,000)

(11,500,001 7T

212,000,000/ 7T) 1 —
1,602,564 E L E US$1,602,564 to US$1,666,667

1,666,667 E T (HK$12,500,001 to HK$13,000,000)

(12,500,001 7T

% 13,000,000 7T) 1 —
1,730,769 = L& US$1,730,769 to US$1,794,871

1,794,871 % 7T (HK$13,500,001 to HK$14,000,000)

(13,500,001 7T

Z 14,000,000 7T) — 2

3 3
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HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

1. HE 11. TAXATION
2016 2015
FET FET
Uss$’000 Us$’0oo
KEERHIE— Current tax - PRC Enterprise income tax
PEIEEMEH
REF Current year 125,956 161,048
LARTEE Lt (Z5H) B Under (Over) provision in prior year 590 (3,533)
126,546 157,515
EZEBIE Deferred taxation
EERED Origination and reversal of temporary
TRERFHE differences, net 18,325 11,124
BAEERPEZ Effect of withholding tax on the net
B8 X &) AT 55 Bl A distributable earnings of the Group's
JEER 2 SRR (M7 33) PRC subsidiaries (note 33) 13,886 21,375
32,211 32,499
REEHIAE Total tax charge for the year 158,757 190,014

MERSTITHARRRAEEZ
WA B AT B IA -

HRALEEZ AFREZE2016F &
2015 4 (A A 48 1 (0] & 74 F) 15 51 fE 3R
MFE - Bt RAEBFESHE
RS -

R KREZ B AR MEE R R
ERBHETH X RB25%(2015
F25%) RIBFHE - H@EE
ERFA RIS LRI S M
RORANE S AFEEEEE B
U B 28 R RE A0 3B A0 ) (BF F5 (2011158
%) AR AR B K RE P R b & ([ 7 38
HE)HBEREENEEENINEIR
B HEEpBEEEEFEWRAL
PEBWART0% A LR - 2011
FE2020FFE ' BIE15% M
K EMERH - At - A5 E
PSR B RARREA15%
(20154 : 15%) »

The Cayman Islands levies no tax on the income of the Company
and the Group.

Hong Kong Profits Tax has not been provided as the Group’s
entities had no assessable profits subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax
for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015.

The applicable PRC Enterprise income tax for the PRC subsidiaries
is the statutory rate of 25% (2075: 25%). According to the Tax
Relief Notice (Cai Shui [2011] no. 58) on the Grand Development
of Western Region jointly issued by the Ministry of Finance, the
State Administration of Taxation and China Customs, foreign
investment enterprises located in the western region of the PRC
(the "Western Region”) with principal revenue of over 70%
generated from the encouraged business activities are entitled
to an income tax rate of 15% for 10 years from 1 January 2011
to 31 December 2020. Accordingly, certain subsidiaries located
in the Western Region are entitled to an income tax rate of 15%
(2015:15%).

FREDEIZAR
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

1. BE(E,

11. TAXATION (Continued)

REBE 2R ANE N AR FZ T IE The Group's profit before taxation is reconciled to the tax expense
HERM T - for the year as follows:
Bl X 2 HIR Reconciliation of tax expense
2016 2015
FET FET
Uss$’000 Us$°000
B 35 A A Profit before taxation 371,784 471,498
RHBUEER X 25% Income tax at statutory tax rate of 25%

ZHBIE(20154F : 25%) in the PRC (2015:25%) 92,946 117,875
JEHRE R AERRIZEAE  Share of results of associates and joint ventures (2,891) (2,820)
EE Non-deductible expenses 39,063 25,674
EERBUA Tax exempt revenue (12,731) (7,082)
RERBIEE B Unrecognised tax losses 35,647 48,852
AERERFER Unrecognised temporary differences (3,741) 710
B @EW ARHERRIAEIE  Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses (3,939) (9,589)
RAEENTEZME AR Effect of withholding tax on the distributable

Al B 2 TR profits of the Group's PRC subsidiaries

(Hfit33) (note 33) 13,886 21,375
R [ g Effect of tax relief on PRC subsidiaries

P B8 1 B 2 B MO in Western Region (3,305) (5,418)
VARTE & % 5T e Under (Over) provision in prior years 590 (3,533)
Hity Others 3,232 3,970
REFEEHIA Tax expense for the year 158,757 190,014

REAEERERAE
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12. KRR

(a)

ARRRRRAFERESZR
g8

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

12. DIVIDENDS

(a)

Dividends payable to owners of the Company attributable to

the year:
2016 2015
FErT FET
Uss$’000 Us$’00o
EEHBER 2 AHME  Final dividend proposed after the end of the
BRE@AK 1.58 A reporting period of US1.58 cents

(20154 - &% (2015: US2.29 cents) per ordinary share

#R2.29 F A1) 88,551 128,306

=+

M2017F3 27BN EE -
FEBRERARSEGRL B
B 1.58 31l o Atk AR B
K ERNFERREASERS
il - SRS REE 2017512
A3MBLEFENFEEER - It
BEEAHRENGS VB

RAF AR ERKESFBR £
—HBFEETARRBRERZE

At meeting held on 27 March 2017, the directors
recommended the payment of final dividend of US1.58
cents per ordinary share. The proposed dividend will
be accounted for as an appropriation of reserves in the
year ending 31 December 2017 if it is approved at the
forthcoming annual general meeting. The proposed final
dividend has not been recognised as dividend payables in
the consolidated statement of financial position.

Dividends payable to owners of the Company attributable
to the previous financial year, approved and paid during the

BREE. - year.
2016 2015
FEx FZET
Us$’000 Us$°000
AR N R Final dividend in respect of the previous
IRE AR EE B financial year, approved and paid during
A EREAR S the year, of US2.29 cents
BRI R (2015: US3.57 cents) per ordinary share
2.29 1
(2015 4F : &%
BAR3.57 &) 128,170 200,067
RENSIZAR
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HZE20165F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

13. SREF 13. EARNINGS PER SHARE
UTASREREN RS REE R The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is as
RZstE follows:
(a) BREFREA (a) Basic earnings per share
2016 2015
RATIRBEERE  Profit attributable to ordinary
w A (FET) equity shareholders (US$'000) 176,884 256,340
DEITERMR 2N Weighted average number of
TR (T Ax) ordinary shares ('000) 5,602,925 5,603,569
FBRREAREF(FEN)  Basic earnings per share (US cents) 3.16 4.57
(b) BREFEF (b) Diluted earnings per share
2016 2015
RABIRRERFEML  Profit attributable to ordinary
sw A (FZET) equity shareholders (US$'000) 176,884 256,340
BRI T2 Weighted average number of ordinary shares
(#:8)(THR) (diluted) ('000)
B EITEmAR 2 i
AR B Weighted average number of ordinary shares 5,602,925 5,603,569
/NS
a7 Effect of the Company’s share option scheme 504 7,235
ARETEERES Weighted average number of ordinary shares
i A 2 AR for the purpose of calculating
I RSk diluted earnings per share 5,603,429 5,610,804
SREERF (L)  Diluted earnings per share (US cents) 3.16 4.57

158 | EMBZERERAT
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HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

14, REMREHE 14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

2016 2015
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$’00o

ARE At fair value
REA At beginning of the year 154,498 —
EEYE KB REE Transfer from property, plant and equipment — 52,650
HE T MARE Transfer from prepaid lease payments — 101,848
RNE BB Additions - subsequent expenditure 5,050 —
NABEZEE Change in fair value 3,177 —
IE W =R Exchange differences (10,108) —
REEER At the end of the reporting period 152,617 154,498

(a)

AEEZREUEHERTERD
BAMEREES I RARH LT
WHELREEHMRAPE SN
BI1TIE R B 1686 5% [ 1678
5% o

AR BEFEMFERE

HEREUEEHENAABE
B AREBENBRTIEREE
BEMMGEMETHE  EE
EBEBYEXSERNMEER
BUAE BMEENBER
M ERLEABE - HE
B & L BOE R s B A MEA
(RERE)BHL - RfEES
EEIZEiR-IE iRy vA: ]
SHRENSEZEA AL EMCES
MEEARBTEUENE
AR AERE - ERA
AOWERMEL XTI 2EHEE
B Bt 3% 1 [ B 2R L) SE R B2 P
BEREE - BEREMGER
FRABLIR S B R B AT
REFERER - £EEDE
NFEER  BENRS MR
TREREBMAR -

(a

The Group's investment properties, which consist of
commercial properties and car parks together with their
respective prepaid lease payments, are situated in No. 1686
and No. 1678 Wuzhong Road, Minhang District, Shanghai,
the PRC.

Fair value measurements and valuation processes

In estimating the fair values of investment properties, it
is the Group’s policy to engage independent professional
qualified valuer to perform the valuation. The management
works closely with the independent professional qualified
valuer to establish the appropriate valuation technique and
inputs to the model. The valuations have been arrived at
using income capitalisation approach, or where appropriate,
direct comparison approach. In the valuation, the market
rentals of all lettable units of the commercial properties are
assessed by reference to the rentals achieved in the lettable
units as well as other lettings of similar properties in the
neighbourhood. The capitalisation rate adopted is made by
reference to the yield rates observed by the valuer for the
similar properties in the locality and adjusted based on the
valuers’ knowledge of the factors specific to the respective
properties. In estimating the fair value of the properties, the
highest and best use of the properties is their current use.
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

14. REUEMEE) 14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)
(b) ARBEFEMIHTEEE) (b) Fair value measurements and valuation processes
(Continued)
AEBZIREMEEHENA R The fair value measurements for the Group's investment
BEEVPEEALBENSE properties are categorised into Level 3 in the fair value
3MB RAFEEARNREIEE hierarchy based on the inputs to valuation techniques used.
BEELRISRRR 3 o There was no transfer into or out of Level 3 during the year.
EEREUEEMEBEZ A The following table gives information on significant
BR@GAEZEWT : unobservable inputs to the valuation of investment
properties:
AU BRAGHNB Y E
HRERORIEZH EXTTHABLNZH AREEWBER
REMEHE Valuation Significant Relationship of
Investment techniques and unobservable unobservable inputs
properties key input(s) input(s) to fair value
2016
EmAMENEES
Commercial W E Rk
properties and Income capitalisation
Car parks approach
BN

The key inputs are:
MR E R R ZEIMEPABRE  MEREES AANESRENEREES LA

BERNAENEARSDE eLREMEMENNTERE

HEWEEERS.5% K4.5% ° AEBATHR  RZIA -
Reversion yield Reversion yield, taking into account of An increase in the reversion

the capitalisation of the rental yield used would result in

derived from the existing tenancies a decrease in the

with due allowance for reversionary fair value of the

rental potential of the properties and investment properties, and vice

car parks of 5.5% and 4.5% respectively.  versa.
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HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

14. REMEBEE) 14.
(b) ArBEEMTEREE)

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

(b) Fair value measurements and valuation processes

(Continued)

FTABAGLNEHE

RERORIEZH EATTHIBSHNEZEH AREEWBE
REMEHE Valuation Significant Relationship of
Investment techniques and unobservable unobservable inputs
properties key input(s) input(s) to fair value
mis AR BAYE
ZRIERE  wHRERVEEYEER MANGATSESEE LA
FZENERRE - Rk FE eeREMFHEN R TEE
ATSEESITRRILHEARNETS EFLA RZITA-
ARARBI19NTEARK278T
Monthly market rent Commercial properties

BPeE -

FHEISMNEEDENEZE20164F
NRANBIEFEREELEAE
BRAERLE  AAFEESBRK
NEEWURHE - WAHBREHHI
A5 EUIE AT AR AR A B AR
A HEESREERNARE
=

Monthly market rents, taking
into account the time, location,
and individual factors such as
frontage and size, between the
comparable and the properties,
of ranging from RMB191 to
RMB278 per square meter per
month on lettable area basis.

FES

ZRIINMHE - RHRYEE
WmERS 2 EHENEE
mAARFE - BEFEEAL
BAMSESITRARKT00TT -

Car parks

Monthly market rents, taking into
account of the time, location, and
individual factors such as frontage
and size, between the comparable
and the properties, of RMB700 per
unit for car park spaces.

Note:

The valuation of car parks has been changed from direct comparison
approach to income captialisation approach for the year ended 31
December 2016 as the car parks are income producing properties
and there is an adequate income market data available for the
estimation of fair value of car park under income capitalisation

An increase in the monthly
market rent used would result
in an increase in the
fair value of the investment
properties, and vice versa.

approach at end of the reporting period.
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

14. REUFEHEE) 14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)
(b) AR EBEFEMTEREE) (b) Fair value measurements and valuation processes
(Continued)
FTABERNGHNERE
RERORIEZH EATTHISHNEH AREEWBER
REMEHE Valuation Significant Relationship of
Investment techniques and unobservable unobservable inputs
properties key input(s) input(s) to fair value
2015
HAME L&y ¥ Nd
Commercial Income capitalisation
properties approach
BEY :
The key inputs are:
B @ERE ZRIMESWABARLL - WERE FIRMERRNEREEE LT
HOARENEEESER - eRREMEHENATFERE
e W EER5.5% ° AEBATHR  RZIA -
Reversion yield Reversion yield, taking into account of An increase in the reversion
the capitalisation of the rental yield used would result in
derived from the existing tenancies a decrease in the
with due allowance for reversionary fair value of the investment
rental potential of the properties, properties, and vice versa.
of 5.5%.
mi%HAHE ZERIGE A RERYRE MANGATRESES LF -
WERG 2 ENERNEE eTREMFHENDTERE
mhmRkFE - gATSHEE AERLA RZTA -
A REA A E AR &K
HAR®E 180 TEARK 2407
Monthly market rent Monthly market rents, taking into An increase in the monthly
account the time, location, and market rent used would result
individual factors such as frontage in an increase in the
and size, between the comparable fair value of the
and the properties, of ranging from investment properties, and vice
RMB180 to RMB240 per square versa.
meter per month on
lettable area basis.
EMEERERAT
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14, REMEMEE)

(b) AARBEFEMHEREE)

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

(b) Fair value measurements and valuation processes

(Continued)

FABAGLNEHE

HERDRIESE EATTBRUGHNEH ARBENEE
REMEHE Valuation Significant Relationship of
Investment techniques and unobservable unobservable inputs
properties key input(s) input(s) to fair value
(BT BRLEE
Car parks Direct comparison

approach

The key input is:
BAHEER

Unit sale rate

ZERIKMH B RERYER
WERG 2 EHENEE
MEAERERE  BEEELEE
AAR®130,000tE
AR 165,0007T ©

Unit sale rate, taking into account the

time, location, and individual factors,

such as frontage and size,
between the comparable and
the properties, of ranging from
RMB130,000 to RMB165,000
per unit for car park spaces.

PR BN HEBRE—B L7
eoREMFBHENATERE
ATERRENBALEN - R
IR

An increase in the unit sale rate
used would result in an increase
in the fair value of the
investment properties by the
same percentage increase, and
vice versa.
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HZE20165F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

15. W% - #BERFRE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

kil ki
KAER Machiney — Flecticll — HERE  ARIR
T ¥ and  appliances  Miscellaneous  Construction GHI
Freehold land Building  equipment and equipment  equipment in progress Total
£z e FET £ FET FET £
Uss 000 Us§000 Uss 000 Us§ 000 Uss 000 Us§ 000 Uss 000
(s (Witb)
MNote g) Note b)
REEHR-82 Reconciliation of carrying amount -
15 12F31BLEE  yearended 31 December 2015
2| Atheginning of year 16,466 1,259,742 3443828 18,997 281247 839,625 5,859,905
RE Additions - 19,051 163,510 3510 87,682 183,843 457,5%
BfBREEY Revaluation for assets transferred 1o
REtREDE investment properties - - - - - 553 553
SHEREERNE Transfer to investment properties - - - - - (52,650) (52,650)
REERWE Impaiment loss (Aote ¢ - - (25902) - - - (25902)
R RER Transfer upon completion - 23528 237,186 37 36,880 (497 921) -
= Disposals - (8420) (15,399) (1423) (8371) - (33613)
e Depreciation - (76,734) (327,603) (5,.068) (124,673) - (534,078)
ERER Exchange differences (589) (57,971) (135,947) (970) (24429) (55,331) (275,237)
REER At end of the reporting period 15877 1,359,196 3339673 15373 28336 418119 539,574
B EERERDE
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15. W% - BBERME(

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

Ve
BERRE  FElectrical BERE  RERIE
KAEELH BT Machinery appliancesand Miscellaneous  Construction ait
Freehold land Building and equipment  equipment  equipment i progress Total
FEr FEr 7z FEn FEr FEr FEr
Ussoo Ussoo Usstoo usstoo Ussoo iy ussoo
(Hita) (Hiith)
(Note a) (Note b)
FEEHE-82 Reconciliation of carrying amount -
016F12A318LFE  year ended 31 December 2016
i) At beginning of year 15,877 1,359,196 3,339,673 15373 248,336 418,119 5,396,574
e Additions = 25,622 42,405 3738 59,887 69,522 201,174
RESEWH Impairment logs (Aote ¢) - - (17.38) - - - (17,342)
R EER Transfer upon completion - 48,280 115,509 n 17,586 (181,748) -
e Disposals - (2,638) (6,734) (501) (13.23) - (23,146)
g Depreciation = (80,777) (357,480) (4778) (121,789) = (564,824)
EREE Eichange differences pLy] (84509 (161,80) (957) (27,985) (29,963) (304,972)
REER At end of the reporting period 16,159 1,265,174 2,954,151 13,248 162,802 275,930 4,687,464
R201651318 At 1 January 2016
R Cost 15871 1,878,256 5,642,998 47,861 878,891 418,119 8,882,002
ZENRESE Accumulated depreciation and
impaiment losses = (519,060)  (2,303,325) (32,488) (630,555) = (3,485,428)
BEFE Net carrying amount 15,877 1,359,196 3,339,673 15373 248,336 418,119 5,396,574
R20165125318 At 31 December 2016
R Cost 16,159 1,811,016 5,236,044 43,795 714228 275,930 8,157,112
SHITENRERR Accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses = (545,842)  (2,281,893) (30,547) (611,426) = (3,469,708)
RARE Net carrying amount 16159 1265174 2,954,151 13,248 162,802 590 4687464
2016 Annual teort
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

15. ¥ - BEBERRE
ftat -

TR BB UMK A
bz A

REER  AEBETHRENEE
BEREFANEERBZEERTZ
T AR E T A RES - IREFE
4858 /58,318,000 3 JT(2015 4 -
9,491,000% ) - EFER B+ K
EEEEEBURFERELEES
% °

FR- BREFEHRBE MRS
5 Re@Ep#aRmnkED
% /17,342,000% JT(2015%F -
25,902,000 7T) B 2 #RE « &
SE AT RIS E MG LR R
wiE MBREEEBTURE - &
LR ERRER AT -

FR - FEARKEEBE D E
mBSELSEM])NEERE
RIEMZE - BENRKAHEBEERD
el e Rl B Rl (E - EIREETT
TREES BESEREELS
Uk e cERAEERERS
&g - FIRFHNREREIEEA -
BEGEREENE  SEARSEE
B (7 Y AT Uk [0 <5 2 = A AR B A A I
FEHREBE - Bt - BIEER
E o OBLZE2016F12A31H IEF
E RBRSEEBENAE MR
HRE °

16. T RE
T LR ERURRBEIEANNE
HFE LMK A - XK AR HEE H
B REE A28 A8 R FE S
% %8 515,449,000 JT(2015 % -
13,709,000 ¢ ) B 5T ATE FIE K&
H b EUFRIE ©

BERMEBERAERD R
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15.

16.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

Notes:

(a)

(b)

The land represents the freehold land located outside Hong Kong.

At the end of the reporting period, the building ownership
certificates of the Group's certain premises with aggregate net
carrying amount of US$8,318,000 (2075 US$9,491,000) have not
been obtained due to application for the changes of granted land
use purpose is still in process. In the opinion of directors, the Group
validly occupies and uses these buildings.

During the year, certain individual machinery and equipment with
carrying amount of US$17,342,000 (2015: US$25,902,000) were
fully impaired due to prolonged period of being idle and technical
obsolescence. The Group has no plan to re-use these machinery and
equipment and all those assets are prepared to be disposed of. The
residue values of these machinery and equipment were estimated
to be nil.

During the year, the economic performances of certain products
(the "Cash Generating Units”) in Instant Noodles and Beverages
segments were worse than expected and therefore there was
an indication that the machinery and equipment of the related
products might be impaired. The management has performed
impairment review and the recoverable amount for each of the
Cash Generating Units has been determined based on value in use
model by using discounted cash flow projection. According to the
value in use calculation, the recoverable amount for each of the
Cash Generating Units is higher than the carrying amount of related
machinery and equipment. Therefore, the management determined
that no impairment of the Cash Generating Units containing the
machinery and equipment for the year ended 31 December 2016.

PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

Prepaid lease payments represent cost paid for leasehold land

in the PRC. The cost is amortised over the leasehold period. The

amount to be amortised within twelve months after the end
of the reporting period amounted to US$15,449,000 (2075:
US$13,709,000) and is included in prepayments and other
receivables.
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HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

B EE 17. INTANGIBLE ASSET
TR
Concession right
2016 2015
FET T
Uss’000 Us$°000
IREEH R Reconciliation of carrying amount
REH] At beginning of the year 26,551 27,305
5 Amortisation (753) (754)
REER At end of the reporting period 25,798 26,551
REEHR At end of the reporting period
B A Cost 29,377 29,377
Rt Accumulated amortisation (3,579) (2,826)
25,798 26,551
ML EERZIEN2012E3 A %KE4S The intangible asset represents a concession right acquired as
HEMELE SRS - B a result of a business combination taken place in March 2012.
EERTAREF S & 8 The concession right granted to the Group for manufacturing,
#OSENIBERTERBRSE R EE bottling, packaging, distributing and selling PepsiCo’s carbonated
Bae DB E D - DA R E NG EKRE soft drink and Gatorade branded products on a royalty free basis
MWETEEmUWERE - e under a specific trademark in the Mainland China is amortised on
WMAWNPIEZ 4394 H - AEGE the straight-line basis over the contract period of approximately
ATy - 39 years.
WMILEERBERAERGTEL B R Intangible asset is measured using cost model and is tested for
BEIEZE LR ETRER - impairment where an indicator of impairment appears.
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18. MIBAHE

N2016F 12 A31T BT EHE A T
Z BRI R A BTSRRI 43 -

BB EAMERRRNANEERALE

HARBEES -

EANABNBR

REERFTE LR FHAERER
m AR A BR A &) ([ EE B 3 8 d 35
BRDOBERE BEAEEHES —
BEEZHENBERY  ZREE
B B 4k 18 7 5k 18 71 B Al 18 R AR 1S AR
EXeSHAREARATHITRE B
MERKRERESSVREBTES
BRAEAREVEEMBERRBIER
Bl ¥R B ES) - R ANEBRE
MERMEREFECREE(BE
HE—KREEZHNBELHE) BB
50% F ARBEERAENEEHER
5% B 158 B an 178 PR A 28 I o FTLA -
FERERRERRENEBARER

RAMBRRTEHAR -

BENEADHRREZ ZHELAN

MEER

TRINRASREE-—FAERNIEK
BRREEOME R F - A E R R
TERER - LM HERMER X

NERE A BIEBHAT S5

B EZRARAR
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

18.

SUBSIDIARIES

Details of principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2016 are shown in
note 43 to the consolidated financial statements.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding
during the year or at the end of the reporting period.

Significant judgements and assumptions

The Group does not hold more than half of the voting rights
in Tingyi Asahi Beverages Holding Co., Ltd (“TAB"). However,
based on a contractual arrangement between the Group and one
of the other investors of TAB, the investor has agreed to follow
the Group’s voting decision in the board of directors’ meetings
of TAB. The relevant activities which significantly affect TAB's
return are determined by the board of directors of TAB based
on a simple majority vote. Since the Group's voting rights in the
board of directors’ meeting of TAB together with those of the
other investor through the contractual arrangement exceed 50%,
the directors of the Company have concluded that the Group
has control over TAB. Therefore, TAB and its subsidiaries are
consolidated in these consolidated financial statements.

Financial information of subsidiaries with individually
material non-controlling interests (“NCI"”)

The following table shows the information relating to TAB,
the only subsidiary of the Group which has material NCI. The
summarised financial information represents amounts before
inter-company eliminations.
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WEBAT(Z) 18. SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

SEANERVERERZZHBATN Financial information of subsidiaries with individually

BEER(Z) material non-controlling interests (“NCI”) (Continued)

A 2016 F R 20154

12A831H 12H31H

At At

31 December 31 December

2016 2015

VHIR R 2 AL H)  Proportion of NCI's ownership interests 47.49% 52.49%

DHRR R 2 I ) * Proportion of NCI's voting rights* 50% 60%

FET FET

Us$’000 Us$°000

mENE E Current assets 1,004,714 774,230

ERBEE Non-current assets 3,532,304 4,082,109
mENaE Current liabilities (2,474,599) (2,652,834)
EmEaE Non-current liabilities (287,518) (342,427)

FEE Net assets 1,774,901 1,861,078

LEHRRESIRAEE Carrying amount of NC| 852,704 987,571
* TEEAREEHE S —REE R’ * exclude the effect of the contractual arrangement on voting right

g e S > B between the Group and one of the other investors.
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18.

B = (

EEMNEARLDHRREZ ZHBELAN
MRER(E)

18.

SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Financial information of subsidiaries with individually
material non-controlling interests (“NCI”) (Continued)

HZE20165F HE20154F

12A31H 12H31H

Year ended Year ended

31 December 31 December

2016 2015

FET FZEITL

Uss$’000 Us$’000

Wz Revenue 4,904,057 5,244,232

RF [E 5 F) Profit for the year 63,017 40,855

Hith 2 mEERE Other comprehensive loss (130,715) (116,206)

2EEBLE Total comprehensive loss (67,698) (75,351)

DER R R R (R s A Profit attributable to NCI 33,757 24,016

VEREREREGEDEEE  Total comprehensive loss

attributable to NCI (35,957) (36,192)

B ER R ERRE Dividends paid to NCI 12,249 41,317
Fris () Ren=EF8E Net cash flows from (used in):

KEEH Operating activities 635,434 583,382

HEEY Investing activities (124,971) (305,928)

mEES) Financing activities (264,399) (306,373)

FEEHNBARMERERNED

R2016F 127 REBENUBR 2R
& 165,001,000 3= L8 5Nk B 5 B {8
MEIENE 5% 2 BTG - 4%
B EAERRIER 2 ERRER
47.51 %18 % 52.51% - R ULEE B H1
FEAD B ER A% 5% RIENEm S
£87,812,0003% 7t © HE It + D B
#F A T 87,812,000k 5T D BikE
ERONSHEEASMNNRSHE Y
MAE=%/4577,189,000% 7T © 578
MARRIREEZ - W RREE
R RFIEALHERRERER S
sl -

B EZRARAR
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

Change in the Group’s ownership interest in a subsidiary

In December 2016, the Group acquired additional 5% of the
issued shares in TAB at a cash consideration of US$165,001,000,
resulting in an increase in the Group’s effective equity interests
in TAB from 47.51% to 52.51%. The carrying amount of
the 5% equity interest in TAB on the date of acquisition
was US$87,812,000. As a result, the NCI was decreased by
US$87,812,000, and the difference of US$77,189,000 between
the amount by which the non-controlling interests have decreased
and the cash consideration paid was recorded in “Transactions
with non-controlling interests reserve” within the equity in the
consolidated statement of financial position.
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19. BEANTER 19. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES
2016 2015
FET FET
Uss$000 Us$’000
JE LT - REAE Unlisted shares, at cost 24,510 23,610
FEMEW B R A Share of post-acquisition results 2,460 8,192
B U iE & 1) B IR AR T Dividend received since acquisition (652) (652)
EHZR Exchange difference (2,640) (1,085)
23,678 30,065
REEEBEBE AR 2 BRMAFEN T - Details of the associates at the end of the reporting period are as
follows:
TEEE/
Eidiisich
Principal rEEREZ
place of EREEEESLA
business FBRA  Proportion of effective
BeENREE and place of Registered  ownership interest ~ FE£¥K
Name of associates incorporation capital held by the Group Principal activities
2016 2015
MMBEEATERRBRAR hE US$10,400,000  13.12% | 11.88% EERHERM
Hangzhou Pepsi-cola Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and
sale of beverages
ERBEUESNERAF hE US$16,000,000  26.25% @ 23.75% BUERHEESRD
Nanjing Pepsi-cola Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and
sale of beverages
BE2(M RRERAF HE US$3,500,000 49% 49% SUERHERR
Kongguan (Hangzhou) Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and
sales of candies
MER(LBBHEERRT hE US$7,300,000 45% 45% HEPENERRR
Wakodo (Shanghai) Trading Co., Ltd. * PRC Sales of milk product and
commodity for babies
¥ B EEEE O (i 2 2 # English translation for identification purposes only.
BA | FR A B A8 N B Ty iR A 25 55 51| BE All of the above associates are accounted for using the equity
EEABESRER o method in the consolidated financial statements.
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19. BERRER(

BRIFEABEDT 2MBER
TRIVRAREZE AR Z @

RIBEEABE R AIH AT REE M
REBERIGEE -

19. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

Financial information of individually immaterial associates

The table below shows, in aggregate, the carrying amount and
the Group's share of results of associates that are not individually
material and accounted for using the equity method.

R2016 F 20154
12H31H 12H31H
At At
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
FET FET
Us$°000 Us$’000
R EREE Carrying amount of interests 23,678 30,065
BZ2016 F HZE20154F
12A31H 12H31H
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
FET FETT
Uss$’000 Us$’00o
REE B Group's share of:
AEE (BHE) afl (Loss) Profit for the year (5,732) 71
Hib 2 EES Other comprehensive income — —
2E (F51E) kB Total comprehensive (loss) income (5,732) 71

B2 B EREXRD

um

B=x
ey

b
Jp

RBhy o A&
ale

material to the Group.

m

w

B EZRARAR
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

In the opinion of the directors, no associates are individually
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SE DTS 20. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES
2016 2015
FET FET
Uss$000 Us$°000
JE LTS - REANE Unlisted shares, at cost 77,314 75,724
FEMR BSR4 Share of post-acquisition results 47,684 30,374
B U EE 1% 5 B U A% R Dividend received since acquisition (20,664) (20,664)
&R =5 Exchange difference (7,688) (2,693)
96,646 82,741
REERAE AT ZHAZHT - Details of the joint ventures at the end of the reporting period are
as follows:
TEEES
Eadiiipioh s
Principal AEEREZ
place of EREERERLA
operation/ MR Proportion of effective
BENREE Place of Registered  ownership interest ~ FE¥H
Name of joint ventures incorporation capital held by the Group Principal activities
2016 2015
REKZREBERAA hE US$11,000,000  31.82% @ 31.82% MIRKHEREER
(FIBERERRMERAA]) PRC Process and sale of
Fujian Weizhen Foods Co., Ltd. (formerly agricultural products
known as Fujian Sintongho Foods Co., Ltd.)
FE(HMRRERAA th US$24,000,000 60% 60% MINHENEEM
Kangpu (Suzhou) Food Co., Ltd. PRC Process and sale
of meat products
LBREULRBBRAT & US$28,120,000  26.25% @ 23.75% BUERHEESRD
Shanghai Pepsi-cola Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and
sale of beverages
ERAEAAANARAR((EEEE]) +E RMB150,000,000 42% 38% HERHERM
Jinan Pepsi-cola Beverage Co., Ltd. ("JNPS”) ~ PRC Manufacture and
sale of beverages
RE(LB)RHBR R th US$7,000,000  23.62% = 2138% MIRHERS
Kagome (Shanghai) Beverages Co., Ltd. PRC Process and sale of beverages
EREAREBERARA h RMBA400,000 25% — G BHERREES
Beijing Zhengben Advertising Ltd. PRC Design, production and
agency of advertising
N EFEE SRR RERET R All of the above joint ventures are accounted for using the equity
TR e imEs o method in the consolidated financial statements.
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20.

EANHERBRR

AEEFB—H2EMBRAFER
E (EMN) RMBRAF6E0%NERE
1o A REZE2EMNBRRES
—REEZBNARWZE - HRERE
EHREERTENREEBELHRE
REE-ZORE - Bt - AEERA
HZERTREEFIREREAKRE
il -

AEEEE-HWEERAEEBAS
80N AEE Z I EHEBHE A
MEFABEEAER2% 2 BERREEE
@ o AT RBEZIFZEHRAMBR
AEEMEEE ZFNERGBE B
RERBREEAFENREESAE
BEEOFEILKNBERATNESS
HRIB80% MR REFIR— K - RIEA
RN AEBEBEFESMNSRE
FRHEAEPIREE - B LE
R B 3 2 AP 5% A R O B 7% SR RS
MEBRERFABZIF2EREMN
BRRMEMKREERS —BURE -
AEAREERSERER B FL EHE
FiEh e A KRZEIE -

B EZRARAR
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

20.

INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES (Continued)

Significant judgements and assumptions

The Group has 60% voting rights in Kangpu (Suzhou) Food Co.,
Ltd. through a wholly owned subsidiary. However, based on a
contractual agreement between the wholly owned subsidiary
and another investor, the relevant activities which significantly
affect the investee's return require the unanimous consent of all
investors. Therefore, the Group determined that it has no control
but joint control over this entity.

The Group has 42% effective ownership interest in JNPS through
a non-wholly owned subsidiary, which holds 80% direct equity
interests in JNPS. However, based on the contractual agreement
between the non-wholly owned subsidiary and other investor
of JNPS, the relevant activities which significantly affect the
INPS's return require over 80% votes of the board of directors
of JNPS. By virtue of the Group's contractual right to appoint 4
out of 5 directors to the board of directors of JNPS, the Group
has determined that it has no control but joint control over JNPS
as the strategic financial and operating decisions relating to the
economic activities of JNPS require the unanimous consent of the
non-wholly owned subsidiary and the other investor.
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N
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AEAAME(F)

BRIFERGE AR ZMBER
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HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

20. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES (Continued)

Financial information of individually immaterial joint

ventures

The table below shows, in aggregate, the carrying amount and the
Group's share of results of joint ventures that are not individually

material and accounted for using the equity method.

12016 F 20154
12A31H 12A31H
At At
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
FET FET
Us$000 Us$°000
EEHREE Carrying amount of interests 96,646 82,741
BZE20165F  HZE2015%F
12A31H 12H31H
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
FET FET
Uss$'000 Us$000
NEEpEL Group's share of:
AFEW Profit for the year 17,310 11,211
HAth 2 H W ER Other comprehensive income — —
FHEHREBRE Total comprehensive income 17,310 11,211
BTEZA AEEBARMNEAY In the opinion of the directors, no joint ventures are individually
AT o material to the Group.
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21. AIREESHEE

21. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

2016 2015
k3 FET FEITL
Note Us$’000 Us$°000
REES Investment funds (@), (b)
NRE At fair value 70,125 73,168
FEETRAES Equity securities, unlisted (b)
NRE At fair value 18,826 15,600
FETRAES Equity securities, unlisted (c)
JR1E At costs 3,644 3,694
REE B Impairment losses (342) (342)
3,302 3,352
92,253 92,120
BERBERERAT

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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21. AHEHESHEE

(a)

BEES BRI ECOISF - A
B)EEZIE - DRI ABKIKEE
SENERETABLE K
RERNBRETEBLERK
VREBEXES([EBEXH
SEMRMEREER R KK
REBENET LABERKE
ERNEECcTRABZERMEAR
B #) 9,987,000 7T(2015% :
9,492,000 ¢ ) B R GF A H & It
BREESD -

NEEH  WEEEHWAAERIE
ITTRAKRERHEBEESLER
EREEEAME - AREZFER
HRLEFUAETABEREESE R
EREEN - £%8/58,351,000% T
(20154F : 5,560,000% ) * I£E&
EEWAREERAZAER
i R EBREBEY RELA T
MFEMFE40 ©

EIF EMEARE S 2 ERIAK
FRER—FEWRE2HERIR
BER AaEFAAREBEZHR
BESEZMHBENNSBMAEEH
BETRAENE EFERRIEL
MHREZ AR EETER FiE
B ARERBHEELIE ETR
RBLHHER °

AHHESREEDATIEES

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

21. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)

Note:

(a)

The investment funds represent investments in four (2075: five)
funds which were set up as limited partnership in the Cayman
Islands, limited partnership in Jersey and company with liability
limited by shares incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (the
"BVI") respectively, aiming at allocating idle funds reasonably and
increasing return on asset. During the year, US$9,987,000 (2075
US$9,492,000) was paid to acquire the investment funds.

The fair values of the investment funds and unlisted equity
investments were valued by the respective investment managers or
trust administrator at the end of the reporting period. Changes in
fair value of US$8,351,000 (2015: US$5,560,000) were credited
to investment revaluation reserve. The valuation techniques and
significant inputs used in the measurement of the fair values of the
investment funds are set out in note 40 to the consolidated financial
statements.

These unlisted equity securities are measured at cost less impairment
loss at the end of each reporting period because the range of
reasonable fair value estimates is significant and the probabilities
of the various estimates within the range cannot be reasonably
assessed. The directors are of the opinion that their fair values
cannot be measured reliably. The Group has no intention to dispose
of these unlisted equity securities.

The available-for-sale financial assets are denominated in the

g : following currencies:
2016 2015
FETT FET
uss‘000 Us$°000
ETT Us$ 89,966 76,897
AR RMB 626 13,562
et New Taiwan dollar (“NTD") 1,435 1,435
HAith Others 226 226
92,253 92,120
RETEIRR
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22. 78 22. INVENTORIES
2016 2015
FErx FET
Us$’000 Us$°000
R Raw materials 162,323 140,548
£ 8 5m Work in progress 10,665 10,310
K m Finished goods 184,395 174,935
357,383 325,793
23. AR 23. TRADE RECEIVABLES
2016 2015
FErx FET
Uss$’000 Us$°000
FE AR FR Trade receivables
—$=% — From third parties 224,043 223,194
—ARNFZEERRE — From companies controlled by a substantial
=l ZE AR shareholder of the Company 529 4,817
. NG — From associates 945 1,037
NN — From joint ventures 3,393 4,355
228,910 233,403
B EERERDE

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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23.

PEW R (&) 23.

REBZHERNT D ASER YR -
HRTHHEZFEENERZR30E90
R o BERUERRCNRIZER IR
MEBE)NEERREZEHRR
ZIREDITFIRIAT

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

The majority of the Group's sales are cash-on-delivery. The
remaining balances of sales are mainly at credit term ranging from
30 to 90 days. The ageing analysis of trade receivables (net of
impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts), based on invoice
date, at the end of the reporting period is as follows:

2016 2015

FET TET

Uss’000 Us$°000

0-90X 0 - 90 days 210,251 215,529
90 RLA Over 90 days 18,659 17,874
228,910 233,403

2 BHMERIRE 2 U AR SRR B¢

The ageing analysis of trade receivables which are past due but
not impaired is as follows:

2016 2015
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$’000

2R - Past due:
30 KA Within 30 days 16,327 13,275
31 290K 31-90 days 17,335 13,401
@90 K Over 90 days 7,593 10,958
41,255 37,634

18 LB BB ROR (B H FE AR R - 2
KEAXRKEEZRAEE RIFLENE
VEF #BHREGFEIBEANE
b - AR B 55 L AR R AR BR A
BE  YHEEERRELRRA
Yeiml o 7 52 83 R 15 A A {A] B 45 AL
BRARA R IR -

18 Lk IF 180 Y 38 ROl 18 19 FE MK AR SRR
B2 B P AT HA B4 R AR AR RD 8%

RWEREZAARBIIE -

The trade receivables that are past due but not impaired related
to a number of independent customers that have a good track
record with the Group. The Group has not impaired these debtors
as there has not been a significant change in credit quality and
the directors believe that the amounts are recoverable. The Group
does not hold any collateral over these balances.

Receivables that are neither past due nor impaired relate to a
wide range of customers for whom there was no recent history of
default.

The trade receivables are mainly denominated in RMB.
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24. ANERAREMEYRR

24. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2016 2015
i3 FErx FET
Note Us$’000 Us$°000

BRER Prepayments to suppliers for purchase of
goods 4,445 27,475
BITRER Prepayments for purchase of equipment 3,781 3,785
BREETR Prepaid value-added taxes 84,438 91,943
ERNEERX Prepaid operating expenses 164,086 202,738
TBARBREIE  Current portion of prepaid lease payments 16 15,449 13,709
A E R Loan receivables 24(a) 8,639 9,327
[N — BB FUR Amount due from a subcontractor 24(b) 14,616 17,164
ity Others 80,762 62,916
376,216 429,057

24(a) EE R

EWERTEREEBZHMBA
RIERTEAETRMHEERS
HEELERG ZHIE - b E
EWERASEER AR —
FANEE RN FEH3.92%
£6.15%(2015%F: 3.92% =
6.15% )HE K -

ARBEFAMLFEETHR
BEBRT-_EARZHEK
B WEEREBFEHZDR
EEEEABEEREERN -

B EZRARAR
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

24(a) Loan receivables

Loan receivables represent the advances made by wholly
owned subsidiaries of the Company to certain raw materials
suppliers of the Group for their operating use. The loan
receivables are unsecured, repayable within 12 months from
the date of drawdown and bear interest ranging from 3.92%
10 6.15% (2015: from 3.92% to 6.15%) per annum.

The directors expected the amounts will be realised in the
next twelve months after the end of the reporting period.
The fair value of the amounts as at the end of the reporting
period approximates their corresponding carrying amount.
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24, EREAREMERRE) 24. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)

24(b) B — BB EEHKE

24(b) Amount due from a subcontractor

ERSBEFMNELE6S%  BAE
B EFR—BRE —(E R
FIRHEAEE QR ERQ015
1 #930,800,000F THI4ATE
NFNETFESFREE
WHEBHER —ZREMN—
ERAE: 5 M A S BERME D A
% $2E41,764,000E T A
BERREE) °

R & E H - 14,616,000 T
(20154 : 17,164,000 7T )
ABR—FANEERELENR
BEREMEWRFKE  FAZES
(20154 : 15,400,000 3%
TT)BRRMTENER  BEEH
fIERENEE ©

R REE BRI & A BB R 2
e B R N — R B R
TR - IR R R AE W B B R R A
BEHBE -

The amount due carries interest rate of 6% per annum and
is secured by a corporate guarantee provided by a related
party of one of the shareholder of the subcontractor to the
Group (2015: approximately US$30,800,000 of the total
advances bear interest at 6% per annum and are secured
by a corporate guarantee provided by a related party of
one of shareholder of the subcontractor to the Group. The
remaining balance of approximately of US$1,764,000 is
unsecured and interest-free.)

At the end of reporting period, US$14,616,000 (2015:
US$17,164,000) is repayable within one year which was
classified under prepayment and other receivables and
USS$NIl (2015 US$15,400,000) is repayable in the second
year which was classified under other non-current assets.

At the end of the reporting period, none of the loan
receivables and amount due from a subcontractor was
due but unpaid and no provision had been made for non-
repayment of the advances and interest.
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25. REREFRLER 25. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
2016 2015
FET FETL
Us$‘000 Us$°000
RITHEBR KRR ® Bank balances and cash 1,467,059 1,011,652
ERRITER Pledged bank deposits 6,098 12,048
RiFEREMERIIT As stated in the consolidated
statement of cash flows 1,473,157 1,023,700
WITFERE THEE - (EARHEKRE The pledged bank deposits are secured for general banking and
B —RiETAEFIME(BERITE trade finance facilities, including the issuance of bank acceptance
HIEZ)RSRITIRE 2 m - bills, granted to the Group by banks.
B4 NERIESEEHNUTYEEKS The cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the following
g : currencies:
2016 2015
FET FET
Us$°000 Us$’000
AR RMB 1,286,171 946,022
EViH us$ 178,283 61,769
BT EUR 667 216
etk NTD 6,370 12,808
Efh Others 1,666 2,885
BRAANEEZINERR M= ERKE Details of the Group's foreign currency risk and credit risk
DRGSR 5E 39 5F 4t - discussion are set out in note 39 to the consolidated financial
statements.

182 B EZRARAR
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26. BITWRA 26. ISSUED CAPITAL
2016 2015
REGSBE FET B! FET
No. of shares US$'000 | No. of shares Us§000
AT Authorised:
S 0.005%T Ordinary shares of US$0.005 each
Tk 7,000,000,000 35,000 | 7,000,000,000 35,000
BETRER Issued and fully paid:
REA] At the beginning of the year 5,602,871,360 28,014 | 5,603,759,360 28,019
BEREREE Shares issued under share
B2 kdn option scheme 1,630,000 9 350,000 2
R el Share repurchased - — (1,238,000) (7)
REER At the end of the reporting period 5,604,501,360 28,023 | 5,602,871,360 28,014
RASE R ¢ 1,630,000 B IR EETTE During the year, 1,630,000 options were exercised to subscribe for
AR BE K A 7] 1,630,000 3@ A% I 1,630,000 ordinary shares of the Company at a consideration of
B #R(EA1,968,000E 7T - Heb US$1,968,000, of which US$9,000 was credited to issued capital
9,000 ETTEF AD BITIRAR - Mésfh and the balance of US$1,959,000 was credited to the share
1,959,000 ETEt AN HER - 2 premium account. In addition, US$608,000 has been transferred
AN+ 608,000 ZE 7T B B A% AR (56 15 1 from the share-based payment reserve to the share premium
ERHBEEE - ZERERNELHE account. These shares rank pari passu with all existing shares in all
MIRERNZERR SR - respects.
27. RIBE 27. SHARE PREMIUM
2016 2015
Uss$000 Us$'000
REH] At the beginning of the year 63,900 65,421
RIEE IR RT 213877 ZB%1D  Shares issued under share option scheme 2,567 698
1% {7 [B] #E Shares repurchased — (2,219)
R&EER At the end of the reporting period 66,467 63,900

REMEE QARG 227 AE
BERIENE  TwENAREHE
&7 ERTEROKRAEH
R BHEBRERMNEER

BhaBERZERERERNSES
NENRZHTE °

ERARRERKEZB/AT AR
Bl ZBE B AT IR TR - A
RARDIKRBINEENERERE
KRR 2 BT

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, where a
company issues shares at a premium, whether for cash or
otherwise, a sum equal to the aggregate amount of the value
of the premiums on their shares shall be transferred to share
premium account.

The application of the share premium account is governed by the
Companies Law of the Cayman Islands.

Share premium of the Company is distributable to shareholders
subject to the provisions of the Company’s Memorandum and
Articles of Association and provided that immediately following
the distribution the Company is able to pay its debts as they fall
due in the ordinary course of business.
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

28. f#iE 28. RESERVES
E)HRR
BERARE
Transactions REEfH  NEER
ROBERE ERHERE  withnon- HREERE  EEE ERfE BRERE
Capital  Remeasur- controllng  Exchange Investment  Property  —MEE Sharebased BB
redemption ement interests tranlation revaluation revaluation  General  payment  Retained g
Teserve  feserve  reserve  reseve  feseve  reserve  reseve  reseve profits Total
FEr iz iz 1 FEr FEr i i FE FEL
Ussoo0 - Ussoo0  USSO0D  USSO0D  USSO0D  USSOD  USSOD  UsSOD  USSOD  USSOOD
201551517 At January 2015 508 6 BI® 18 — MM S 1800 2040117
HEFET Profitfor the year - - - - - - - — 2630 256340
A 2E(FE) 4 Other comprehensive (loss) income
RERiIEfEMRE Remeasurement of defined
benefits obligations - (9,926) - - - - - - - (9.926)
EXZR Bxchange difference on consolidation - - - (11963 - - - - - (119630
RHESREELLEZED  Fairvelue changes in avalable-for-
sale financial assets - - - - 5560 - - - - 5560
FERHETHIE Reclassification adjustment relating
SHEEL to available-fr-sale financial
EARBRY assefs disposed of during the year - - - - (5,736) - - - - (5736)
NERTHRNOER Surplus on revaluation of properties
EffRH and prepaid ease payments - - - - - 2,026 - - - 2,026
Efz R Fffect of deferred tax of properties
BREEZELH and prepaid ease payments - - - - - (506) - - - (506)
Ab2ECKR(EE) Total other comprehensive
et b (loss) income, net of tax - (992) - (171963 (176) 1520 - - - (188214
AEE2E(FR)YaEE Total comprehensive
(loss) income for the year - (9,926) - (11963 (176) 1520 - - 25340 08126
HANIRFLRS Transactions with owners
of the Company:
RERFT Contrbutions and ditrbution
BREERNIAZHE Equitysettled share-based transactions - - - - - - - 9,089 - 9,089
REBRE SRR Shares isued under share option scheme - - - - - - - (127) - 1)
BHERER014E XSRS 2014 final diidend approved and paid - - - - - - - — (200067)  (200,067)
A meE Shares repurchased 7 - - - - - - - - 7
ERARBEA Transfer from retained profit - - - - - - 1375 — (1375 -
BANRRRRAAE Total transactions with owners
of the Company 7 - - - - - 13754 8,962 (213821)  (191,098)
RISENA3ME At 31 December 2015 5 (19,547) 161,430 171,95 11,686 1,520 487,086 60494 1942469 2817145
184 B EERERDE
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28. RESERVES (Continued)

EHURR
BERARE
Transactions REEf  MRER
ROBERE ERERE withnon- HERERE  EEE ERE ERRERE
Copital ~ Remeasur- controllng  Exchange Investment  Property  —MffE Sharebased R
redemption ement interests tranlation revaluation revaluation ~ General  payment  Retained ]
reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total

Hr & FHr A FEr A T A TEr FE
Ussopo - Ussoop Ussoo0  USSOo0  USSO00  USSOGD  USSOO0  USSOo0  USSOmD USSOD

R20165151A At 1 January 2016 5 (19,547) 161430 171,955 11,686 1,520 487,086 60494 1942469 2,817,145
FEEER Profitfor the year - - - - - - - — 176884 176,884
A2 E(HE) 4 Other comprehensive (loss) income
RERFIEEERE Remeasurement of defined
benefits obligations - 12,088 - - - - - = = 12,088
EiZE Bxchange difference on consolidation - - - (28346) - - - - - (28324)

TRHESREELLEZED  Fairvelue changes in avaiable-for-

sale financial assets = = = = 8,351 = = = = 8,351
KEERETRIE Reclassifcation adjustment relating
EHEEY to available-for-sale financial
ERRER assets disposed of during the year - - - - (6,862) - - - - (6,862)
Afb2E (BB UEEE Total other comprehensive
(Ioss) income - 12,088 - (283246) 1489 - = = - (269,669
REERE(FRhAEE Total comprehensive
(loss) income for the year = 12,088 - (283246) 1489 = = - 176884 (92,785)
BALARRZRS Transactions with owners
of the Company:
REESE Contributions and distrbution
EREERNR 23R Equity settled share-based transactions - - - - - - - 8400 - 8400
RERREBET RS Shares issued under share option scheme - - - - - - - (608) - (608)
BlREEN Share option lapsed - - - - - - - (488) 48 -
BHEREE1ERERE 2015 final dvidend approved and paid - - - - - - - — (18170 (128170)
ERERDAT Transfer from retained profis - - - - - - 3w - (344n) -
= = = = = - 34413 7304 (162,095)  (120,378)
BEEZES Changes i ownership interests
BEYLLTHENNBAT  Changein ownership interest
E5ERY in subsiciares that does not result
in aloss of control - - (78,492) - - - - - - (78,492)
HANARRRAEE Total transactions with owners
of the Company - - (78,492) - - - 34413 7304 (162,095)  (198,870)
R216E128318 At 31 December 2016 5 (7459 82,938 (111,291 AERVES 1,520 521,499 67,798  1957,258 2,525,490
Ht2E(BE) KESHEKIER T No income tax effect arose from each component of other
2016 T8 BTG E - comprehensive (loss) income in 2016.
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

]
TIN

R EE # %

BREEEELDREFERS ZA
EDEABEBREHEARRRND 2

MR -

BEfhERE

EEEFEDRES ERBRF
RERMBEZEME  F1BIR
REF A M IEIHRERMEE3(S)

BOBRRESERZRE

HOBRREEXIHEEDRES
SHEREBEIMEHNER AR
S ETEEHREES MR - &
BIIRR &R & B H R M 5L 3(b) ©

HNEREREE

SNEE R 2 R R B IE TR IR
ARRBRBINERT 2 GFTER -
FHBEIRNERE B IHRERMTE3(m)

REEMGERE

RESRERBIREGI LA
BAfLENEREEAAEER
MR - FHEINTREEMHHREK
BYEE3() ©

BERARAR
GYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

Capital redemption reserve

Capital redemption reserve has been set up in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands on
repurchases and cancellations of the Company’s own shares.

Remeasurement reserve

Remeasurement reserve has been set up and is dealt with
in accordance with the accounting policies adopted for the
remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability as set out in
note 3(s) to the consolidated financial statements.

Transactions with non-controlling interests reserve

Transactions with non-controlling interests reserve has been set
up and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies
adopted for the changes in the Group’s ownership interest in a
subsidiary which do not result in a loss of control as set out in
note 3(b) to the consolidated financial statements.

Exchange translation reserve

Exchange translation reserve has been set up and is dealt with
in accordance with the accounting policies adopted for foreign
currency translation as set out in note 3(m) to the consolidated
financial statements.

Investment revaluation reserve

The investment revaluation reserve has been set up and is dealt
with in accordance with the accounting policies adopted for the
changes of fair value in available-for-sale financial assets as set out
in note 3(j) to the consolidated financial statements.
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28.

29.
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MEREGERE

ZMFEEHERBNRELIES TR

BRYERLHBORECERA

BB WREEGODE - #
R HREAYBHRERME
Q) M EETEER

—REE

RIEPEEEARD - FEKELQF
AR — T DRERRB &SN (R
TEEARORAEEETENE S
AlZEERBAZYN)10% 2 5KIA
BEREE-REG N RREREZR
BMEARATEMNBERAREMERAZ

50% B » iZ A &) A] B B EE A
géf °
BRERE

BERERBEEARTASEERR
HMARITEZBRERFZEARZA
REZHD  ARESFTER G
AR D BER 2 RER - #1575
RIRERE MR MEE () ©

DESREEROXNT2ZXS

BRAR AR A EARESTEI([5T8 1)
ZIRFERDIAN2008FE3A20H B
Ao ZErElZ BB B2 EE (5
0T ) W HER AL I E A S BE D
BWERE

28.

29.

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

RESERVES (Continued)

Property revaluation reserve

The property revaluation reserve was set up to deal with the
surplus or deficit arising from the revaluation of properties and
prepaid lease payment in accordance with the accounting policies
adopted for property, plant and equipment as set out in note 3(c)
to the consolidated financial statements.

General reserve

In accordance with the relevant PRC regulations, the PRC
subsidiaries are required to appropriate to the general reserve an
amount not less than 10% of the amount of profit after taxation
(as reported in the respective statutory financial statements of the
PRC subsidiaries prepared in accordance with the PRC accounting
regulations). If the accumulated general reserve reaches 50%
of the registered capital of the respective PRC subsidiaries, the
subsidiary may not be required to make any further appropriation.

Share-based payment reserve

Share-based payment reserve comprises the fair value at the grant
date of unexercised share options granted to employees of the
Group and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting policy
adopted for share-based payments as set out in note 3(t) to the
consolidated financial statements.

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION

The Company's share option scheme (the “Scheme”) was adopted
pursuant to a resolution passed on 20 March 2008. The Scheme
is a share incentive scheme and is established to recognise and
acknowledge the contributions the eligible participants (as defined
below) had or may have made to the Group.
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

29. DESEEROXNZRE(E)

i

E=ZSNRAEEERTUTALE

P HE

(i) REARHEMEBRAREERMZE
AFRBES  THRABHSR

==

(i) ARAMEMBARNEFNES
(BIEFEMITE R KB IFTT

EF): Rk

(i) A R E B D E A (A B
M waE - HEE - BER

RIE -

B4 DRI R B E - ZEE R M
ARG HEREEIMET 2
EhiErRRMDER TEBRAAR
NARERA UL ET 81 E B (B12008
3H20B) 2 EBTRHH10% °
REER ERTEEEREEN
48 B8 I M 5132,306,500 % (2015
F 122,158,500 ) + 4 B AN R 7
REMILBERRER TERETSE
B2 EB1TRMDA2.36%(2015F -

2.19%) °

BR2EEELTEISHE M EARE
TRAZANRSRTRA(BIEDIT
ERARITE 2 BAE) - EEART
Bz 128 AT FERERTH
HAR D BTN 1% 2R 1% 5

PREVIX T 7R R RIBRCRAOHEAE o

B EZRARAR
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

29.

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION
(Continued)

The Board of Directors may, at its discretion, grant an option to:-

(i) any full-time or part-time employees, executives or officers
of the Company or any of its subsidiaries;

(i) any directors (including non-executive directors and
independent non-executive directors) of the Company or
any of its subsidiaries; and

(i) any advisers, consultants, suppliers, customers and agents of
the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

Without prior approval from the Company’s shareholders, the
maximum number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the Scheme and under any other share option
schemes of the Company must not in aggregate exceed 10%
of the total number of shares in issue at the time the Scheme
was adopted by the shareholders of the Company (i.e. 20 March
2008). At the end of reporting period, the total number of shares
in respect of which options had been granted to its employees
and directors was 132,306,500 (2075. 122,158,500), representing
2.36% (2015: 2.19%) of the shares of the Company in issue at the
time the Scheme is adopted by the shareholders of the Company.

The total number of shares issued and may be issued upon
exercise of the options granted under the Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company (including both exercised
and outstanding options) to an individual in any 12-month period
up to the date of grant shall not exceed 1% of the shares in issue
as at the date of grant. Any further grant of options in excess of
this 1% limit shall be subject to the shareholders’ approval.
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HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

29.

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION
(Continued)

The exercise price is determined by the Company’s Board of
Directors, and will not be less than the higher of (i) the closing
price of the Company’s shares on the date of grant; (ii) the
average closing price of the shares for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal
value of the Company’s shares.

The period during which an option may be exercised will be
determined by the Company’s Board of Directors, save that no
option may be exercised more than 10 years after it has been
granted. The options will be vested either after five years from the
date of grant or immediate upon attainment of the retirement
age as specified in the Scheme. A nominal consideration of HK$1
is paid by each option holder for each lot of share option granted.
Each option gives the holder the right to subscribe for one
ordinary share of the Company.

Details of share options granted by the Company pursuant to the
Scheme and the share options outstanding as at 31 December
2016 and 2015 are as follows:

il
REHE
Number of RITENEREEE
®FBH share options Number of share TEE TEH
Grant date granted options outstanding Exercise price  Exercisable period
2016 2015 HK$
20083 H20H 11,760,000 4,564,000 4,864,000 9.28 2013F3H218Z%
20 March 2008 20183 H20H
21 March 2013 to
20 March 2018
2009F4H22H 26,688,000 12,700,000 14,030,000 938 2014F4H23BZ%
22 April 2009 2019F4H22H
23 April 2014 to
22 April 2019
20104 A1 H 15,044,000 11,851,000 12,079,000 18.57 2015F4R18=
1 April 2010 2020F3H31H

1 April 2015 to
31 March 2020
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29. UESEEROXNZRE(E) 29.

BEEREFZEREFBREN2016F K
201512 A3 BFEERZEE M

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION
(Continued)

Details of share options granted by the Company pursuant to the
Scheme and the share options outstanding as at 31 December

T () 2016 and 2015 are as follows: (Continued)
BT
REZE
Number of RITENEREZE
®F A share options Number of share TEE T
Grant date granted options outstanding Exercise price  Exercisable period
2016 2015 HK$
2011412 H 17,702,000 14,958,000 15,084,000 19.96 2016F4H12H=
12 April 2011 2021F4H11H
12 April 2016 to
11 April 2021
201294 A26H 9,700,000 8,898,000 8,868,000 20.54 2017%4826H=Z=
26 April 2012 20224 H25H
26 April 2017 to
25 April 2022
2013 5H27H 11,492,000 10,256,000 10,454,000 20.16 2018F5H27H=
27 May 2013 2023%F5H26H
27 May 2018 to
26 May 2023
20144 H17H 12,718,500 11,744,000 11,918,500 22.38 2019F4/17H=Z=
17 April 2014 2024%F4H16H
17 April 2019 to
16 April 2024
20156 A5 H 17,054,000 16,434,000 17,054,000 16.22 2020F6HASH=
5 June 2015 2025%F6 H4H
5 June 2020 to
4 June 2025
201645F7A4H 10,148,000 10,148,000 — 7.54 2021%7A4B%
4 July 2016 20267 H3H
4 July 2021 to
3 July 2026
G 132,306,500
Total
EEERERA

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION
(Continued)

Movements in the number of options outstanding and their
weighted average exercise prices are as follows:

2016 2015
In#EF InwEF 15
TEE 1718
Weighted Weighted
average HBREZHEB average [EIRIEZE
exercise Number of exercise  Number of
price options price options
HK$ ‘000 HK$ ‘000
REH] At the beginning of year 17.36 94,351 17.65 79,743
RERITEE Exercised during the year 9.36 (1,630) 9.38 (350)
R AE I Forfeited during the year 17.64 (806) 20.37 (2,096)
RERKK Lapsed during the year 19.34 (510) — —
RERE L Granted during the year 7.54 10,148 16.22 17,054
REER At the end of the
reporting period 16.50 101,553 17.36 94,351

RITER FRITENBERERN
In#EFHIERS3B T (2015
F:174987C)c HEHERBHAN - B
& B EREREUE 7,850,000
(20154 : 11,997,000) °

2016412 A31 8 i AkiTEE
RENIMETHHBRTELEAS.62
F(2015%F :6.16%F) - PN#EHE

A 17 {50 B A% 4 /9 Ak 212 58,686,000
(20154 : 53,620,000) » K # &
H B 77(Z 1958 AR BE i I 1 -F 15 77
& 1B 5316.54% ;L (20154 : 15.86
L) e

The weighted average share price at the date of share options
exercised during the year was HK$9.53 (2015: HK$17.49). The
number of share options vested during the reporting period was
7,850,000 (2015: 11,997,000).

The options outstanding at 31 December 2016 had a weighted
average remaining contractual life of 5.62 years (2015: 6.16
years). At the end of the reporting period, the number of
exercisable options was 58,686,000 (2075 53,620,000) with
weighted average exercise price of HK$16.54 (2015: HK$15.86).
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29.

UERBEEROXNZRE(

BRERTEAZAAEBDNEERE
RZGERRAANE - A ZBABEKR
REERABTE RAXIFELIR
BEROBRXMARABAEEAZR
H AREZAEREREIBELT
BE tEBREAAERERZ
AR

29. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION
(Continued)

The fair value of the share options granted is measured at the
date of grant, using the binomial option pricing model, taking
into account the terms and conditions of the share-based
arrangement. The fair value calculated is inherently subjective and
uncertain due to the assumptions made and the limitations of the
model used. The inputs into the model are as follows:

R¥H ®¥H
ZARE 2B E
Bk /Er SR/ Bx TEER BEBRER RHREX
Fairvalue  Shareprice =~ BR/#7% ZRE  FEHRE BHTEH  Expected
atgrantdate atgrantdate Exercise pricc  Risk-free  Expected  Expected  dividend
Grant date HK$/share HKS$/share HK$/share interestrate  volatility life yield
200834208 3.74 8.55 9.28 4.37% 40% 105 2.0%
20 March 2008 10 years
2009F4H22H 3.34 9.37 9.38 2.51% 36% 1046 2.0%
22 April 2009 10 years
2010447418 7.24 18.42 18.57 4.10% 33% 104 2.0%
01 April 2010 10 years
2011%48128 761 19.96 19.96 4.30% 31% 105 2.0%
12 April 2011 10 years
2012426 H 7.75 20.54 20.54 4.21% 34% 104 2.0%
26 April 2012 10 years
20134654270 717 20.05 20.16 4.12% 26% 105 1.5%
27 May 2013 10 years
2014564 R17R 8.30 2235 2238 4.93% 29% 104 2.0%
17 April 2014 10 years
20156 A5H 4.90 15.92 16.22 4.00% 25% 106 2.0%
5 June 2015 10 years
201657 H4R 247 7.54 7.54 3.52% 30% 104 2.5%
4 July 2016 10 years
EMEERERAT
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29.

30.

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION
(Continued)

The expected volatility was determined by using the historical
volatility of the Company’s share price over the last one year of
share option granted. The variables and assumptions used in
computing the fair value of the share options are based on the
directors’ best estimate.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS

2016 2015
k3 FETT FZET
Note Us$’000 Us$°000
SREE (BB) — Financial asset (liabilities) -
FEEREHPIAN Derivatives not designated as

FTETR hedging instruments (30a)
F 48 HA Interest rate swap (“IRS") 67 (24)
R X EHEF| =45 5 Cross currency interest rate swaps (“CCS") (22,045) (9,056)
(21,978) (9,080)

30(a) FEERHHTANITETA

W4 E B K K B ECCS
MIRSH) IR @M £ % o 7l
/160,803,000% Jt M
80,000,000 T - STHE T EK
R EAE SRR ABBR
FENBBESF o NEBFL
BEESETANENRRER
NEBITHARBEEE (0 F
31FTRE & ) EE A& B JIMNEE A0 A1) 2K
BB O BERFAYEHRTA
MEE REEENAREE
FHEAIBETER - AFE
N5 B 48 % /9,706,000 % 7T
(20154 : 7,514,000 7T ) &9
CCSHMIRSZHEM A R BEEZ
BEKEFT AL o

AR ERAABEIKES
REENGERMMERZEA
SRS A TSR R MR 40 ©

30(a) Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments

The notional principal amount of the outstanding CCS and
IRS at the end of the reporting period was US$160,803,000
and US$80,000,000 respectively. The maturities of the
derivatives are expiring after more than 1 year but not
exceeding 5 years at the end of the reporting period. The
objective of these derivatives entered into by the Group is
to mitigate the foreign exchange and interest rate exposure
arising from the RMB Notes (as defined in note 31) issued
by the Company but do not qualify for hedge accounting
and their corresponding changes in fair values have been
recognised in profit or loss. During the year, losses on
change in fair value of CCS and IRS arrangements in an
aggregrate amount of US$9,706,000 (2075: US$7,514,000)
was charged to profit or loss.

The valuation techniques and significant inputs used in the
measurement of the financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are set out in note 40 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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31. BERE

31. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS

2016 2015
FET FZEITL
Us$’000 Us$°000
IRITEK Bank loans:
17 Secured 91,426 92,403
g Unsecured 1,402,258 1,676,458
1,493,684 1,768,861
EAIREIE Unsecured notes 816,291 680,704
2,309,975 2,449,565
EEEBE - The maturity of the interest-bearing
A EIER - borrowings is as follows:
1FER Within one year 1,319,378 1,123,198
F2F In the second year 353,334 726,015
EIFFEESF In the third to fifth years, inclusive 573,591 600,352
(BEEE2F)
AFUE Over five years 63,672 —
2,309,975 2,449,565
o AR AEBIMN Portion classified as current liabilities (1,319,378) (1,123,198)
EREE D Non-current portion 990,597 1,326,367
2016 2015
FET FEL
Us$’000 Us$°000
BIEE SR IBETET TR Analysis of the amount due based on scheduled
HE 2 BB 4T payment dates set out in the loan agreements
(I 2B IR Bk (ignoring the effect of any repayment on
BN E R IR E) demand clause) is as follow:
1%R Within one year 1,219,378 1,033,198
E2F In the second year 353,334 816,015
EIFEFESF In the third to fifth years, inclusive
(BREERE2F) 673,591 600,352
AFUE Over five years 63,672 —
2,309,975 2,449,565
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31.

BREE(E)

£ B & & 198,585,000 % JT(2015
4F 1 90,000,000% v ) B & — & 18
BEGFETEBEARNELZEEA
BAKAOR+ @A BMNEBHER
T ERkBEEE -BEEFEULT
EHEEAGRTEEENERE
B EBEESEREARBAEE -

n#E ¥ F R X AE3.05%(2015
F:225%) o

BEBERBHERAI -

IRITEIRE R OE IR RIEIRE
FEHE YEMERE LAY
w18 & DA A% 152,617,000%
JT + 96,809,000% JT K& 235,844,000
% JL(20154F : 154,498,000 T °
86,618,000% 7T * 256,887,000 3%
) BERERBERBERITER
RERRAQRRIT 2 EBIERERA
BK o R mIEIRRITIE R B L EAARE
BT X XIEREHRE -

MR2016F 12 A3MH 2 BB B RIE
PEMBLMERREE -BARQ
AR 2012F 6 A20 B BT AL A5
/500,000,000 3 7T &Y & 3K 8 FZ &
([ZETEE]D  REEB EE
¥ B BR M {8 {8 4 499,297,000 7T
(20154 : 497,852,000 7T ) ©
BRET—FREEMNE EEMR(2015
F:EBZF)  ELEEN2012%6
A 208 #& LA | %3.875% 5 B -
2012412 208 M E20174F
6A208 38 S¥FXHAB—
R DRIESF6 20812 A20
EE-ZNI0

31.

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS (Continued)

Interest-bearing borrowings of US$198,585,000 (2075:
US$90,000,000), with a clause in their terms that gives the lender
an overriding right to demand repayment without notice or with
notice period of less than 12 months at its sole discretion, are
classified as current liabilities even though the directors do not
expect that the lenders would exercise their rights to demand
repayment.

The weighted average effective interest rate on the interest-
bearing borrowings is 3.05% (20715: 2.25%) per annum.

Interest-bearing borrowings are carried at amortised cost.

The Group’s secured bank loans are pledged by certain
investment properties, property, plant and equipment and prepaid
lease payments with net carrying amount of approximately
US$152,617,000, US$96,809,000 and US$235,844,000 (2015:
US$154,498,000, US$86,618,000 and US$256,887,000)
respectively. The unsecured interest-bearing borrowings consist of
unsecured notes issued by the Company and unsecured bank loans
which are not pledged. Certain of the unsecured bank loans were
covered by several cross guarantee arrangements amongst the
Group’s entities.

Included in unsecured notes as at 31 December 2016 were two
listed unsecured notes. Unsecured notes with an aggregate
principal amount of US$500,000,000 were issued by the Company
on 20 June 2012 (the "US$ Notes”). The carrying value of the
US$ Notes at the end of the reporting period is US$499,297,000
(2015: US$497,852,000) and is included in the interest-bearing
borrowings with maturity within one year (2015: the second
year). The US$ Notes bear interest from 20 June 2012 at 3.875%
per annum, payable semi-annually in arrears on 20 June and 20
December of each year, beginning on 20 December 2012 and will
mature on 20 June 2017.
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31.

BREE(E)

20158 A6H + & 1 & # 17
1,000,000,000 7T A R ¥ 7 45 1% 4§
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31.

INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS (Continued)

On 6 August 2015, the Company issued unsecured notes with
an aggregate principal amount of RMB1,000,000,000 (the “RMB
Notes”). The carrying amount of the RMB Notes at the end of
reporting period is US$143,303,000 (2015: US$152,852,000)
and is included in the interest-bearing borrowings with maturity
in the second year (2075: in the third to the fifth years). The RMB
Notes bear interest from 6 August 2015 at the rate of 4.375%
per annum, payable annually in arrear on 6 August in each year,
commencing on 6 August 2016 and will mature on 6 August
2018.

The US$ Notes and RMB Notes (collectively, the “Listed
Unsecured Notes”) are listed on the Singapore Exchange Securities
Trading Limited. The fair value of the US$ Notes and RMB Notes
as at 31 December 2016, based on the quoted market price, was
US$503,050,000 and US$142,690,000 (2075: US$508,000,000
and US$149,770,000) respectively. The Listed Unsecured Notes
are the unsecured obligations of the Company and they rank
at least equally with other present and future unsecured and
unsubordinated obligations.

Some of the banking facilities are subject to the fulfillment of
covenants relating to certain of the ratios of consolidated financial
position, as are commonly found in lending arrangements with
financial institutions. If the Group were to breach the covenants,
the drawn down facilities would become repayable on demand.

The Group regularly monitors its compliance with these covenants
and the scheduled repayments of the term loans and does
not consider it probable that the relevant banks will exercise
its discretion to demand for repayment so long as the Group
continues to meet these requirements. Further details of the
Group's financial management of liquidity risk are set out in note
39 to the consolidated financial statements. Throughout the
reporting period, none of the covenants relating to drawn down
facilities had been breached (2075: None).
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31. ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁwgﬂ 31. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS (Continued)
AREBZEBERNE S ZATERER An analysis of the carrying amounts of the Group's total
B2AWIRET - borrowings by type are as follows:

2016 2015
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$°000
[&E | & At fixed rates 833,568 723,825
PR At floating rates 1,476,407 1,725,740
2,309,975 2,449,565
BEERBEUTIE®E.IE The interest-bearing borrowings are denominated in the following
currencies:
2016 2015
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$'000
AR RMB 638,679 505,862
ETT us$ 1,671,296 1,939,815
BT EUR — 3,888
BH% l%EﬂﬁA&ﬂ?ﬂ 2 Y HE Details of the Group's foreign currency risk and interest rate risk
— TG REAVEREMFE39 discussion are set out in note 39 to the consolidated financial
Fr o statements.

32. ETRAEME 32. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

REMNEE Defined contribution plans

REERAETE  FEERGER
B2NoplmTE BERAES
b 77 B 4B A ) SROE S RET B - 1R
ﬁt$%l%ﬂﬁlﬁt#ﬁi‘lﬁxﬁ,§\
FEBZEEADIERHERK . K
SER N Lt A HRN - A
VEEXNTE EERAEET
RIRE AR 2B o

The Group participates in defined contribution plans organised
by the relevant local government authorities in the PRC, Hong
Kong and Taiwan for its PRC, Hong Kong and Taiwan employees
respectively, whereby the Group is required to make monthly
contributions to these plans at certain percentage of the relevant
portion of the payroll of these employees to the pension scheme
to fund the benefits. The Group has no obligation for the
payment of retirement and other post-retirement benefits for the
PRC, Hong Kong and Taiwan employees other than the monthly
contributions described above.
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32.

BTHEARME

RERMEE

rEBNAMBREREERHAT
BAETE - AEERERG MG
EEEWREMBIEENNZE
BN - @FET B R AR B AR5 F 8
kg6 EANTFHHEERER - K
EEHATEMFENEARHE
UREEMEREERNAES QA
([EEBEEBRRDAE - ZF2B
Bl hRHENEERINN 20165
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7o

AEEHERERMTEIAEEZ
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32.

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

Defined benefit plan

The Group has a defined benefit plan for its Taiwan employees.
The Group has not maintained any plan asset and bears the full
cost of all the plan benefits. The benefits are calculated based
on the length of service and average monthly salary for the final
six months of employment. The Group's obligation in respect of
the defined benefit plan is calculated by an independent actuary,
Messrs. Willis Towers Watson, Taiwan Branch (“Willis Towers
Watson”). The latest actuarial valuation was performed by Willis
Towers Watson as at 31 December 2016 using the projected unit
credit method.

The amounts included in the consolidated statement of financial
position arising from the obligation of the Group in respect of its

LHIIRBEZ ST - defined benefit plan and their movements in the present value of
defined benefit obligations are as follows:
2016 2015
FET FEIT
Us$000 Us$°000
REH] At beginning of year 42,901 28,702
REFE RIS A Current service cost 3,346 2,718
LB Interest expense 1,182 1,212
4,528 3,930
HHE Remeasurements:
HBBRRAREE L Actuarial (gains) losses arising from changes
B8 (Wa)Ek in financial assumptions (5,977) 3,470
KERAEEE Y Actuarial (gains) losses arising from
EE (am)iEk experience adjustments (10,565) 9,759
(16,542) 13,229
BEAEA Benefit payment — (1,597)
fEH =58 Exchange differences (1,289) (1,363)
(1,289) (2,960)
REEHR At end of the reporting period 29,598 42,901
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32,

EIRNERGE)

REBANFE &)
RBEAENEERRS

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

Defined benefit plan (Continued)

The significant assumptions used for the actuarial valuation were:

2016 2015

% %

= Discount rate 3.00 2.85
T8 B % Y 7 & Expected rate of salary increases 8.00 10.00

 EEIEREBENA
R A B R R A2

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to reasonable

possible changes for each significant actuarial assumption as at

the end of the reporting period is as follows:

2016 2015
RERNER RERMELE
i} 214 iop e
GETk 2 Change in RRME Change in
Changein  defined benefit Changein  defined benefit
assumption obligation assumption obligation
FEx Discount rate +-0.5% -3.20% / +3.41% +-0.5%  -3.45%/+3.65%
BHEEA R Expected rate of salary increases +-05% +3.47% /-3.30% +-05%  +3.61%/-3.44%

tgERESTERESEBEER
BRNBEAEESREE  MEMR
RRFAE - HthBEERR LA B
BIE L RBR MRS Lk EY
RARALEDHEA - BErEMEN
RAEZRAREERERNEEMNR
18 &40 B8 /0 & HA AR 745 A A A48 25 AR
BRA(IER ) - R AN
EERRBLUCARNEENE RATF
M BURE DA ©

The above sensitivity analyse is prepared based on a reasonable
possible change in each actuarial assumption used, with other
assumptions held constant. Other actuarial assumptions may
also change with the above assumptions. Such change is not
accounted for in the above analyses. The projected unit credit
method is used to determine the present value of the defined
benefit obligations and the related current service cost and where
applicable the past service cost. The same method and the type
of actuarial assumptions were used in preparing the sensitivity
analyses for the current and previous year.
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32. ETIRAEEE) 32. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

REBME (@)

ATRANETCHMEFHEHRZ
6.73F (20154 : 7.234) -

RIELEFHE aE2EEFRENE
2 60 5RBF Z B RKEF] ©

AAERMAERERFAIE
EARETEIMNESTHERT
EHHEZ A HR -t RRERMER
RN IEA BB ST -

Defined benefit plan (Continued)

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation
is 6.73 years (2015: 7.23 years).

Under the plan, the Taiwan employees can be entitled to
retirement benefits on the attainment of a retirement age of 60.

The Group has no funding arrangement and expects no
contribution to be paid in respect of the defined benefit plan as
the defined benefit plan does not maintain any plan assets. The
expected maturity analysis of the undiscounted pension benefits is

as follows:
2016 2015
FET FETT
Uss’000 Us$°000
15K Within 1 year 4,675 2,862
HiE1FER2FA More than 1 year but within 2 years 1,463 4,079
A2 FERSFR More than 2 years but within 5 years 9,321 11,073
iS5 F Over 5 years 44,050 79,819
59,509 97,833

33, EEHE 33. DEFERRED TAXATION

AREEBFELEHEBEEEEZSWOT - The movements for the year in the Group’s net deferred tax
liabilities are as follows:
2016 2015
FET FEIL
Us$’000 Us$°000
REH] At beginning of year 172,805 145,478
M N =5 Exchange difference 1,588 1,354
MEARM BB Withholding tax paid on distributions of

B TER earnings by subsidiaries (34,161) (7,032)
FFAGRERZERA Charge to consolidated income statement 32,211 32,499
ETAE M2 A Charge to other comprehensive income — 506
REEHR At end of the reporting period 172,443 172,805
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33. 33. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

reporting period represent the following:

Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities at the end of the

2016 2015
BE =L BE afE
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
FET FET FET FET
Uss’00o Uss’000 Us$°000 Us$’000
IRFE IS ITE Accelerated depreciation allowance — (75,892) — (65,747)
R EITE Decelerated depreciation allowance 295 — 295 —
NREFHE Fair value adjustment on:
— A4 — Prepaid lease payments and — (9,389) — (10,308)
g property, plant and equipment
S E S T
P
—-BEEE — Intangible asset — (6,449) — (6,638)
— 1 EERFEHE - Investment properties — (794) — —
FEEE Impairment losses 8,414 — 16,034 —
REFHRE Un-invoiced accrual 13,381 — 13,614 —
ZTERER
HEME - #32  Unrealised profit on property, 13,114 — 14,726 —
& e o plant and equipment
REIBRFH
WE R Z Undistributed earnings of — (115,463) — (135,738)
RAEEFE subsidiaries
M &R Tax losses 4,000 — 4,000 —
Hith Others 576 (4,236) 333 (3,376)
ELEBBREE Deferred tax assets (liabilities)
(BfE) 39,780 (212,223) 49,002 (221,807)
RENSIZAR
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33.

]
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EEBIE(E)

BIBCERERE  INEEEER
MRFEMIINEIRECEMERY
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NEBERAHREEE10% - KEER
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A0 T8 BATE A B A5 2R AR /0 SF AT R 9 B
FE B 50% M 51248 B A9 IE B 18
BE - ERAEESHEKNEQR
FT 84 50% KA 2007 & 14 BRER 2 5% 5
B TEEAE A RS R i A E D BE
ZFFE(TTEFRE D8G5 E
RO WRAZBINGF - A
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RAEIFMEEARBITHRIRITERS
1B o
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33.

DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

Pursuant to the PRC Enterprise Income Tax Law, a 10%
withholding tax is levied on dividends distributed to foreign
investors by the foreign investment enterprises established in
the PRC. The requirement is effective from 1 January 2008 and
applies to earnings accumulated after 31 December 2007. A
lower withholding tax rate may be applied if there is a tax treaty
between the PRC and jurisdiction of the foreign investors.

For the Group's PRC subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, the
applicable rate is 10%. Deferred tax liability is provided on 50%
of post-2007 net earnings of the Group's PRC subsidiaries that are
expected to be distributed in the foreseeable future. The remaining
50% of post-2007 net earnings of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries
that are not expected to be distributed in the foreseeable future
(the “Remaining Net Earnings”) would be subject to additional
taxation when they are distributed. Undistributed earnings of
the Group’s PRC associates and joint ventures are not subject to
withholding tax as these companies are held by a PRC subsidiary.

The estimated withholding tax effects on the distribution of the
Remaining Net Earnings were approximately US$206,353,000
(2015: US$192,467,000). In the opinion of the directors, the
Remaining Net Earnings, at the present time, are required for
financing the continuing operations of these entities and no
distribution to foreign investors would be made in the foreseeable
future. Accordingly, no provisions for additional deferred taxation
have been made.
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33. EEBIA( 33. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)
REZEHR - AEEE 7 16,000,000 Deferred tax assets in respect of tax losses of US$16,000,000
% t(20154F : 16,000,000 3 77 ) i (2015: US$16,000,000) were recognised as at the end of
BB RAEIETIBEE - THiGE reporting period. The tax losses can be carried forward for five
B IR NS EIEE LR R years from the year in which the losses arose for offsetting against
RAFEBBRE - REER - K future taxable income. The expiry years of tax losses with no
HEREERIBEE 2 REEEEHF deferred tax assets recognised at the end of the reporting date are
PEAT - as follows:
2016 2015
HHEBERIHR FErT FET
Tax loss expiring in: Uss$’000 Us$'000
2016 — 117,456
2017 49,639 76,946
2018 79,542 79,716
2019 137,898 154,042
2020 138,006 196,564
2021 140,868 —
545,953 624,724
34. EMNER™ 34. TRADE PAYABLES
2016 2015
FErT FET
Us$’000 Us$’000
FEfTBRX Trade payables
F=h To third parties 821,074 665,291
R AL To related parties
—ARRRIZEER — A group of companies jointly controlled
HBEH Rz by the Company'’s directors and
Z—#R7F] their dependents 96,885 50,709
—ARRRIZESE - Companies jointly controlled by
HEZES 2 A A the Company'’s directors 31,101 5,503
EN—NE To joint ventures 527 785
949,587 722,288
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3. FAES(E) 34,

[ENE=ZF BEBATIRAER
RIZEMBERAEERER 25K
B30E90KENHE -

EANERREEAREZARAEZ
BRIk DOMTIAE -

TRADE PAYABLES (Continued)

The trade payables to third parties, related parties and joint

ventures are unsecured, interest-free and with credit period of 30

to 90 days.

The ageing analysis of trade payables based on the invoice date at

the end of the reporting period is as follows:

2016 2015

FET T

Uss$’000 Us$°000

0-90 H 0-90 days 854,960 700,892
90 A £ Over 90 days 94,627 21,396
949,587 722,288

e BRFRIA TSGR 5IE

The trade payables are denominated in the following currencies:

2016 2015
FErx FEIL
Uss’000 Us$°000
ARE RMB 947,914 718,789
e us$ 1,661 307
e NTD 12 8
BATT EUR — 3,059
BT JPY = 125
35. HttEAREREWIHEE 35. OTHER PAYABLES AND DEPOSITS RECEIVED
2016 2015
FErx FET
Uss’000 Us$°000
FERRE Deposits received in advance 291,953 333,419
B EEREEER Accruals for transportation, promoting and
ZIEIR advertising expenses 365,606 318,647
THERKAMKEER Accruals for administrative expenses and
2 T84 other operating expenses 62,762 89,451
JEN TENEFE Salaries and welfare payables 125,783 120,147
JEIT B Payables for purchase of equipment 11,829 15,939
FENT — AR A 7 Payables to a related company for
ok ES4 purchase of properties — 22,743
PN E A AR IR Other tax payables 64,925 39,011
Hith Others 41,489 68,877
964,347 1,008,234
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36. REXBHEBRS 36. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
2016 2015
FErx FET
Uss$’000 Us$’000
BR3¢ A& A Profit before taxation 371,784 471,498
FEEA Interest expenses 74,560 61,838
R B UA Interest income (32,715) (45,643)
e Depreciation 564,824 534,078
SR E TEFIF(  Unfunded employee benefit obligations paid — (1,597)
T AR AR B 2 BN Amortisation of prepaid lease payments 16,843 16,051
B EE 2 i Amortisation of intangible asset 753 754
HEYE - WRR Loss on disposal of property, plant and
B R T AR E 2 equipment and prepaid lease payments
&8 5,101 13,761
M - e R Impairment loss on property,
BUEEE plant and equipment 17,342 25,902
BEARBEYER Change in fair value of financial
FEERZEEENSEA[E  liabilities at fair value through
NABEZEE profit or loss 9,706 7,514
MTEEBMIAARE Change in fair value of derivative
- financial instruments — (314)
WEMEENARE2EE Change in fair value of investment properties (3,177) —
HERARBEIIKRK Gain on disposal of financial assets
FEERNIREIENESREZE  at fair value through profit or loss
Z W — (872)
HEMHEESHEE Gain on disposal of available-for-sale
Z W= financial assets (6,862) (5,736)
JE(R S Al & Share of results of associates and
BENREE joint ventures (11,578) (11,282)
[EREH & Effect on exchange rate changes (23,442) 37,492
RINAE S EE R D Recognition of equity-settled
X2 IR share-based payment 8,400 9,089
HinIEmEEE 2 Decrease (Increase) in other
R (38 0n) non-current assets 15,400 (15,400)
RENSIZAR
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36. RELKFBHRE(E) 36. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (Continued)
2016 2015
FErx FET
Us$’000 Us$°000
FEZ(Em)mL (Increase) Decrease in inventories (75,663) 28,889
FEUR BR 3R 2 58 0N Increase in trade receivables (10,703) (5,962)
FENFBBREMBEWRFIE  Decrease in prepayments and
R other receivables 47,987 104,468
FERBREF 23 ) Increase (Decrease) in trade payables 273,285 (133,227)
HAtb R RRIE R Increase (Decrease) in other payables and
U S 22O L) deposits received 85,460 (94,194)
B PIERIE 2 AN Increase in advance
payments from customers 31,054 27,213
JEERE TREFEMIBE  Increase in present value of
Z g N unfunded employee benefit obligations 4,528 3,930
KEEKFBES Cash generated from operations 1,362,887 1,028,250
B EERERDE
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37.

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

HEEBMATZEARS 37.

BRRAGAREEMENEEZR
D RBRBEAIN - AT AEEESR
ABMATETZIEARSHE @ It
FERXRGIRASEZ ABEEBHE

1T e

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in
the consolidated financial statements, the Group entered into the
following material related party transactions in the ordinary course

of the Group’s business.

2016 2015
Hist FET FET
Note Us$’000 Us$°000
(a) AT ZR 5 (a) Related party transactions
BT ARBEEER : Sales of goods to:
ERARIZEERE Companies controlled by a substantial
T 2 % FEA A shareholder of the Company (i) 20,327 26,669
kYN Associates 19,257 24,551
RN Joint ventures 45,350 44,435
RSN REEER ! Purchases of goods from:
KRARIZEER A group of companies jointly controlled
H B H R by the Company's directors and
Z—# N7 their dependents i) 436,766 477,029
RN Joint ventures 8,798 5,164
BTFAARRER Administrative expenses paid
WEHITHER : on behalf and received from;
RARIZEERELE A company jointly controlled by
HEEE 2 —EAR the Company's directors and
their dependents = 292
BENT Joint ventures 1,097 9,575
m 52 B U EIR & Rental income from investment
FEERYE - #a3 properties and property, plant and
kfEzHE equipment:
KARIZEERR Companies controlled by a substantial
2|2 Z AR shareholder of the Company 5,258 2,000
KRRz EEREFE A group of companies jointly controlled by
HFEG 2 — AR the Company's directors and their
dependents 319 199

BEEG) BRIE ETRBE14AT > ZEH
BHBMALZ RSN RIFERE

%5 -

Note (i) These related party transactions also constitute continuing
connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing

Rules.

RENBIZAR

2016 Annual Report £ 3

207



HFABTSIRERMEE | Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

37. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

37. EBERBMALZEARS(E)

(b) BREEAEZHE (b) Key management personnel remuneration
AEBBEEEASE ZHE Remuneration for key management personnel of the Group,
(BIEEE B REM 1067 including amounts paid to the Company’s directors, chief
WERAAQARESE  (THAK executive officer and certain of the highest paid employees
YRNZZBERAE T2 5 E as disclosed in note 10 to the consolidated financial
B ZEE)WT statements, is as follows:

2016 2015

FET FETT

Uss$’000 Us$’00o

E=Y 0k Directors’ fees 630 630
FehEMmie Salaries and other emoluments 8,352 9,468
VARRAR 2 A+ 2 7708 Share-based payments 4,197 5,033
1EAL Discretionary bonuses 457 593
13,636 15,724

38. EXERE 38. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
AEFBEEEANBIESREAE The Group's objectives on managing capital are to safeguard the
B WiFE RS T;ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁ it Group's ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide

returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders.

(o] 3% B E A M a5 AE R & SR (i ) 2 o

AEEBEBFAEEREAN L RRE
TEA(BREEEER) FRAESR
BALL R AT AR AFREGH
EERRBENGRRASRREEFEY)
f’EE$”&THx%FHM§ s

The Group monitors its capital, which comprises all equity
components, using a gearing ratio which is calculated on the basis
of net debt (interest-bearing borrowings net of cash and cash
equivalents) as a ratio of the equity attributable to owners of the
Company. The debt-to-equity ratio at the end of the reporting

RNEEH - BEEERNZEERNT - period was as follows:
2016 2015
FET FZET
Us$’000 Us$°000
BEEE Interest-bearing borrowings 2,309,975 2,449,565
B IR RIREEEY Less: Cash and cash equivalents (1,473,157) (1,023,700)
FRE Net debt 836,818 1,425,865

AN B PR B A Total equity attributable to owners

of the Company 2,619,980 2,909,059
FEEBEERLE Gearing ratio 31.94% 49.01%
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38.

39.

RAEE(H)

AR BRE BN L E -
ﬁ?ﬂiﬂﬁ)ﬂ%\ﬁ%&$1ﬂﬂx%¢gﬁﬁ :
FRKERS  BERANRTE
R BOHEHNEEREN LI
MYE - BERSERRS REEE
ARERE - I AEEDEEED
5 EMERAE . AENEAFX
REEHE -

AREBER2016FMWRIETE - R

2015F — 5 AEBZBZARK
FREREAT -
AEEPHRITHREAETE TR
THR BB 7532 5% o
cREkEZE
$Elﬁﬁ¢%ﬁmi\ﬁﬁlﬂ@¥Tﬁ|\“
%‘JTH |:|/\ &/}Ib@]
ﬁiﬂﬁfﬂ" =R $’§l B [,

5 EFRRBRIHARETRY
% BERRFTRAERAZAR
ERHHEMT -

SNER R

AEEBNHBRARAEZTEEPHLK
M*IEMAE%%Q%“%O$
SEAMEYNIINERBR ABBRARD
QEW%Aﬂzm%EMMW'
HWEBEXSNENERFREZ -
e RITHER WMEBE - Al#
PESBMEE  BAREBEIERRE
BaREENemaBEREmRAL
BREE °

38.

39.

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (Continued)

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance
and makes adjustments to capital structure according to changes
in economic conditions for achieving its objectives through
payment of dividends, retire of existing bank loans, issue of new
debts and sales of lands and properties not in use. Changing of
borrowing rate in the market, future capital expenditures and
investment opportunities are taken into consideration.

During 2016, the Group's strategy, which was unchanged from
2015, aims at minimising the net debt approximately to nil
balance.

Some of the Group's banking facilities are subject to financial
covenants requirements imposed by certain banks.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group's financial instruments expose it to foreign currency
risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Board
of Directors generally adopts conservative strategies on its risk
management and limits the Group’s exposure to these risks to a
minimum. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for
managing each of these risks and they are summarised below:

Foreign currency risk

The majority of the subsidiaries of the Group are operated in the
PRC and most of their transactions are denominated in RMB.
The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk primarily through
payable on capital expenditures, purchases, bank balances,
interest-bearing borrowings, available-for-sale financial assets
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and related
party balances that are denominated in currencies other than the
functional currency of the Company on its subsidiaries.
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39.

TR EE (4

Iy

SNERKR(E)

ARBERETHHRABETHEA
RRITEM 2 SNE B HI 47 Bl & 1§
Blo REBZHMBAREELEZE
BEESENIEEEB#EITINE
R E - WMEFETERBRE
BEARMEINERR - REEARKE
METEXNZEBERAEEF
FER  NEBCZDABRRBMERR
B —RAFNAER i
Bt B8 & B4 = Bl A9 B B 0 OR 2
SNERE  AEEEMARBER
BEAIEI  MARBEZTEAEER
BB BI TR E M - BT
FEERANRIXEEFEE BN
HON s REBAREETEREHE
B AR ONE BB o

REBER2016F £ 2015412 A 31
E!LMI\%%(;&EAE%)%HEE’\JEH?%
EeREE RekReSEY -
%EA REBEINRREEREREER
TRAaE BEEEREMNER
BB E R ARG B w21,
25,30, 31 %34

REEH WMABEMEHRFT
B2omARBELBET  ARELH
BB RARELBETY BIFHE B
B4.5% * 0.8% & 4.3% (20154 :
D H B75% 3% K25%) A F
J& 5 Ea F) K2 AR BB F) & 38 00, >
20,167,000 7T(2015 4 - 37,488,000
ES

BREIMBERINE LR ERNEE
AEREHUTERARETEERMEBER
ZHHRGEzZERMIAENEER
% - MATB A EHFRZME)
RFILE - JIH 2 FBHRKREEE
SN R BERBARNET—FE
HERAAREHE ZEE o o
EHEE 015 FAHME o
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39.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Foreign currency risk (Continued)

The exchange rate of RMB against US$ is subject to the rules
and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by the
PRC government. The Group did not have significant exposure
to foreign exchange risk arising from daily operating activities
of the subsidiaries because their main operations are conducted
in their functional currency. Considered the diverged trends of
the exchange rates between RMB and the US dollars and the
Group itself, the Group has adjusted its financing strategy since
September 2015 to increase the PRC subsidiaries’ proportion
of onshore financing and to reduce their foreign currencies
financing. The Group expects that the amount of RMB borrowing
will be increased and the proportion of RMB borrowing to the
total borrowing of the Group will be increased gradually. Apart
from the CCS and IRS arrangements, the Group has not entered
into significant hedging activities to hedge against the exposure to
foreign currency risk.

Details of the Group's available-for-sale financial assets, cash and
cash equivalents, financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, interest-bearing borrowings and trade payables denominated
in currencies other than RMB as at 31 December 2016 and 2015
are set out in notes 21, 25, 30, 31 and 34 to the consolidated
financial statements respectively.

At the end of the reporting period, if the exchange rates of
RMB/US$, RMB/NTD and RMB/EUR had strengthened/weakened
by 4.5%, 0.8% and 4.3% respectively (2015: 7.5%, 3% and
2.5% respectively) with all other variables held constant, the
Group's profit for the year and retained profits would have been
US$20,167,000 (2015: US$37,488,000) higher/lower.

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming that the
change in foreign exchange rates had occurred at the end of
the reporting period and had been applied to Group’s exposure
to currency risk for all financial instruments in existence at that
date, and that all other variables, in particular interest rates,
remain constant. The stated changes in foreign currency represent
management’s assessment of reasonably possible changes in
foreign exchange rates over the period until the next annual end
of the reporting period. The analysis was performed on the same
basis for 2015.
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39.

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

I

ERERREE

bl

FEER

AEEEFEMENFRERZREB
RUTEHRLRBEEESASETY
MEREE - RITEHRIEEEEZ
FEHANERESNEDFSAEE
HHRSREN KRR LD AEN
XRERk- - HRABBEE  ~AEEH
R RBRBEHERE L EEREIL
EEEERIBEERBEEE L
] -

AREBEH A —ELCCSKIRSZ &
o EAFERF LR SRHAS
AR ¥ 1,000,000,000 (AL HEB 4948
& 160,803,000 7T ) B 7F F & 2
MEZEAFEUEEE  RAFEHEL
5180,000,000EF T2 Z EEE AT
BREE  #E—TFBHIN LIIME
30 ° B Rim HR RN 2 X & ¥R R 45 2R
RZHEIN - REBAEHEITERNY
SRR AHRIREREFMAREN
FIRER - REEH £EEIRSK
CCSHEZRE  AEEEETHE
ZHEFE36% (20154F - 30% )%=
33% (20154 : 26%) °

REEH EEEIRSKCCSEEZ
BE MABEMEERFETE
RITERRESERFNEREA A
175020154 : 75) HL B » KE 2
EE R RRBEF AR,
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5,961,000 T) °
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U EARAEEMERFEFREHE
ZEBMITEMFERR - 75(2015 -
75) R AARARRERERE
FAHEFERBANET - FELEH
ZATREHIR 2 BB o AT EER
2015 F48[E °

39.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Group’s bank balances and interest-
bearing borrowings. Bank balances and interest-bearing
borrowings with floating interest rates and fixed interest rates
expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk and fair value
interest rate risk respectively. For interest-bearing borrowings,
the Group’s policy is to manage its interest cost using a mix of
fixed and floating rate debts, monitor closely its interest rate
exposure and the level of fixed rate and floating rate borrowings
in consideration of economic atmosphere and the strategies of the
Group.

The Group has entered into a number of CCS and IRS
arrangements which have the economic effect of converting
certain fixed rate interest bearing notes with notional amounts
totaling RMB1,000,000,000 (equivalent to US$160,803,000 at the
date of arrangement) into floating rate borrowings demonimated
in US$ and simultaneously converting notional amounts totaling
US$80,000,000 into fixed rate borrowings as further detailed in
note 30 above. Apart from the CCS and IRS arrangements, the
Group has not entered into significant hedging activities to hedge
against the exposure to cash flow and fair value interest rate risk.
At the end of the reporting period, the Group’s borrowings at
fixed rate of interest was 36% (2015: 30%) and reduced to 33%
(2015: 26%) upon taken into consideration the effects of the IRS
and CCS.

At the end of the reporting period, if interest rates had been 75
(2015: 75) basis point higher/lower and all other variables were
held constant, the Group’s profit for the year and retained profits
would decrease/increase by US$5,498,000 (2075 decrease/
increase by US$5,961,000) upon taken into consideration the
effect of the IRS and CCS.

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined assuming that
the change in interest rates had occurred throughout the year
and had been applied to the exposure to interest rate risk for all
financial instruments in existence during the year. The 75 (2075:
75) basis point increase or decrease represents management'’s
assessment of a reasonably possible change in interest rates over
the period until the next annual end of the reporting period. The
analysis was performed on the same basis for 2015.
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30. ¢EEREZR(E)

FERR

AEENEERRIEZERARAR
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FRMRERBEEENHFRE
AERNBERSREERRBERE
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ETERARENEELERLIEE
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AETEIEER
e AEEESREEERIRR
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39.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to cash and cash
equivalent, trade and other receivables. Substantially all of the
Group's pledged bank deposits and cash and cash equivalents
were deposited in the creditworthy global financial institutions
and state-controlled financial institutions in the PRC, which
management considers they are without significant credit risk.

The majority of the Group's sales are conducted on a cash
basis. The Group has implemented policies to ensure that sales
of products are made to direct retailers, who wish to trade on
credit terms, with an appropriate credit history which is subject to
periodic reviews. Individual credit evaluations are performed on
all customers requiring credit over a certain amount. Receivable
balances are monitored on an ongoing basis and the Group’s
exposure to bad debts is not significant.

The credit risk of the Group’s other receivables arises from default
of the counterparties, with a maximum exposure equal to the
carrying amounts of these receivables. The credit quality of the
counterparties is assessed by taking into account their financial
position, credit history and other factors. Individual credit limits
are set based on the assessment of the credit quality. Given the
repayment history, the directors are of the opinion that the risk of
default by these counterparties is not significant. At the end of the
reporting period, the Group had no significant concentration of
credit risk, with exposure spread over a number of counterparties.
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HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Liquidity risk

The Group’s objectives when managing liquidity risk are to
maintain sufficient reserves of cash and adequate committed
credit facilities. Also, the Group's policy is to regularly monitor
current and expected liquidity requirements, in particular those
relating to capital expenditure and repayments of debts. At the
end of the reporting period, the Board of Directors expected
that the Group had no significant liquidity risk in the near future.
Details of the preparation of consolidated financial statements on
a going concern basis are set out in note 2 to the consolidated
financial statements.

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities at the end of
the reporting period based on contractual undiscounted payments
is summarised below:

DN
1£hE 180 BESER
REXER BE2ER  More than
Within More than 2 years
1 year 1 year but
oron  butwithin less than SENL &t
demand 2 years Syears  Over5 years Total
FEr FEr & & &
Uss'ooo Usso0 Ussoo0 Uss0 Usso00
R2016% At 31 December 2016
128318
ERER Tradle payables 949,587 - - - 949,587
EERR Other payables and deposits received
Bl 713,639 - - - 713,639
BE[RE Interest-bearing horrowings 1,345,807 363,861 583,882 71,98 2371492
CCSRIRS 2 &4 CCS and RS arrangements
(FE&R) (net settled) (3,039) (958) - - (3.997)
3,065,994 362,903 583,882 17,942 4,090,721
FREDEIZAR
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39. dRERERZE) 39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
REBELRARE) Liquidity risk (Continued)
VRS 1EHE WL
FEER {Bf2%ER {BFE5ER
Within More than More than
1 year 1 year 2 years
oron but within but less SENE Aif
demand 2years  thanbyears  Over5years Total
FET FET FET FET FET
Uss000 Uss000 Uss 000 Uss 000 Us§000
#2015 At31 December 2015
124318
ERER Trade payables 722,288 - - - 722288
HftEATR Other payables and deposits received
Bl 849,076 - - - 849,076
BE[EE Interest-bearing horrowings 1,173,892 753445 615,000 - 254427
CCSRIRS 2 &4 (FELE)  CCSand RS amangements (net settled) (3.427) (3.427) (1,549) - (8.403)
27141829 750,018 613,541 - 4,105,388
EHMSEAE (R TESIALERE The amounts repayable under loan agreements that include a

RIS T AT B A 2 SRR B &
KHE > HEAGESRA LD #®
BRAIREBRER BN - BE

clause that gives the lenders the unconditional right to call the
loan at any time are classified under the “on demand” bracket.
In this regard, interest-bearing borrowings of US$198,585,000

EEVAEPEEASITHFEHE (2015: US5$90,000,000) as at the end of the financial period have

S8 e #E F) - 198,585,000 3 T
(2015 : 90,000,000 7z ) N #EE H

been so classified even though the directors do not expect that
the lenders would exercise their rights to demand repayment and

Ol bt T8 - L EEE K thus these borrowings would be repaid according to the following

RERpRERFERDT

schedule as set out in the loan agreements:

2016 2015
FET FET
Uss’000 Us$°000
BEERRE Interest-bearing borrowings

1F R Within 1 year 101,784 1,550
F2F In the second year 2,147 90,769

FIFEELF In the third to fifth years, inclusive
(BEERE2F) 100,165 -
204,096 92,319

214 EMEERARAT
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AREENE 40. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
(@) UAAEBEHEIBNEREERS (a) Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value

&

™ & 2 % R20164F 12 A 31 The following table presents the assets and liabilities

B K EBEEYBWmEE measured at fair value or required to disclose their fair value

ADE 13RI AABENE I in these consolidated financial statements on a recurring

ETNARBESRHIEN= basis at 31 December 2016 across the three levels of

BERT LA BE= the fair value hierarchy defined in HKFRS 13, Fair Value

BATHRUBRRFEEALB Measurement, with the fair value measurement categorised

ENeREENABE  AnE in its entirety based on the lowest level of input that is

FTENDREHINEREERE significant to the entire measurement. The levels are defined

AEREAXEZHANRE as follows:

ER - BERSHFBOT

—  B1H(&EEHR) KE - Level 1 (highest level): quoted prices (unadjusted) in
ErfEstE R FREER active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
TS LEREENREBED Group can access at the measurement date;
WMEBEOCRERAE)

- E2f BREETEE—R - Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included
RIFRESN - ATEE S HE within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
BHROEERBENE liability, either directly or indirectly;

A

- EIR&GEERR) : A —  Level 3 (lowest level): unobservable inputs for the asset
BRsEERABENR or liability.

Ao
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40. ’Ajﬂ%ﬁ%‘l‘%ﬁaﬁ“ 40. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
(@) LUAAEBHEIENESREERES (a) Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
&(E) (Continued)
2016 2015

|E1 B2 RAI3 | oge B2 @RS @t
Level1  Level2  Level3 Total | Level 1 level 2 Level3 Total
FEL FEr  FEr  TEx | TEr FEr TEr TET
USS'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000 | USS000  USS000  US$000  US$000

BE Assets
THYEZ Available-for-sale
FHEE financial assets

-REES - Investment funds = — 70125 70,125 — 1288 60282 73,168
— 3 E RS - Unlisted equity securities - — 18826 18,826 — — 15600 15,600
= — 88951 88951 — 1288 75882 88,768
af Liabilities
HAREEFS  Financial Liabilties at fair value
ELBERE through profit or foss
~3EETAIE - Derivatives not
IEM designated as
TETE hedging instruments - 21978 - 21978 - 9,080 — 9,080
- 21,978 - 21,978 — 9,080 — 9,080
H20164%E K 2015FEF K » 34 During the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, there
BEHEBEERRI1ELL R 22 were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value
B S EEEBREZELR measurements and no transfers into and out of Level 3 fair
3 AR 3E L o value measurements.

216 B EZRARAR
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40. AREEEE) 40. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
() HUAABEIENSREERA (a) Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
&E(E) (Continued)
MR 20164F & 20154 N T E H The details of the movements of the recurring fair value
ERAREFEDERERIIH measurements categorised as Level 3 of the fair value
SFAREEENANT hierarchy for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015
are shown as follows:
2016 2015
£ £
Rad%  fiESRIA BAdEs  fESRIE
REES Unlisted Derivative REis Unlisted Derivative
Investment equity financial Investment equity finandal
funds securities  instruments funds securities instruments
FEL FET FET FET FET FET
Ussoo0 Ussoo0 Usso00 Us§ 000 Us§ 000 Us§ 000
RET At beginning of the year 60,282 15,600 - 50,708 - (314)
BA Purchases 9,987 = = 8976 15,600 —
ik Disposal (5310) - - (1,781) - -
RE WAL Total gains or (losses)
4 (B8) recognised:
-B& - in profit or oss - - - - - 314
- Bt 2ENE ~in other comprehensive income 5,166 3226 - 2379 - -
REER At the end of the
reporting period 70,125 18,826 - 60,282 15,600 -
REEEHEYH Total gain or (losses) for
B2 ENRES the year reclassified from
F2BREN(BE)  other comprehensive
income on disposals 3338 = = 781 - -
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(@) HUAABEEIIRNEREENRSE
&%)

ERER2RBRBIBZZLDN
BEAEZGERNNE S

A
(i)

EEEZERARAT

TRHE  REEE

HZE2016F12A318 -
REBEBFNETHEE R
BEEMREESBRER
DERANEBEERNS3
BIEES(2015F - —
1R 51 2 ] PI{EIAR B 3)

ERRI3EP —IgRER
THRRAARERENEE
KENEEARKRES
RMEZHREESHEF
(AT - BRI3EK =
(20154 : =) 7R E
ES2RARnBERRBER
TR ENARNA R
BEME - TAELRIZ3Z
HEESHYRELTER
BEMELTHRE £
BENARBMBTELE
MHSWME - MIELTIRE
MAREESHBBEESLK
BRAREmAREER .
TiH A R IR SR
RAVTE B B BT 1E R
i o AHHIELTRFNA
A ERFBIE—LIERA
BRmBERREE
BrRBRTE BEFERE
B R EHRO% E£29%
(20154F : 0% Z71%) »
AR ARz MR R
1311 248.615(20715
F 12605 £254.01F )
AR AEZFHmHE
K15 E76E(2015
F 0815 B5215F )

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

(a)

Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
(Continued)

Valuation techniques and significant inputs used in
Level 2 and Level 3 fair value measurement

(i)

Available-for-sale: Investment funds

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s available-for-
sale financial assets comprise four investment funds
which are categorised as Level 3 of the fair value
hierarchy (2015: one Level 2 and four Level 3).

The fair value of one of the investment funds in
Level 3 is estimated based on the net asset value
of the investment fund reported to the investors
by the investment manager as at the end of the
reporting period. For the remaining three (2075:
three) investment funds in Level 3, their fair values are
estimated based on the fair values of the companies
invested by the funds. All of the investment funds in
Level 3 included both listed investments and unlisted
investments. The fair values of listed investments are
estimated with reference to quoted market price,
while the fair values of unlisted investments are
estimated by the respective investment managers
using valuation techniques, including mainly price/
earnings (P/E) multiple model, price/sales (P/S)
multiple model and discounted cash flows model. In
determining the fair value of unlisted investments,
it includes assumptions that are not supported by
observable market prices or rates. The expected
annual growth rates of unquoted companies invested
by the funds ranging from 0% to 29% (2075: 0%
to 71%), average price/earnings (P/E)and average
price/sales (P/S) multiples of comparable companies
of the corresponding industries ranging from 13.1
to 48.6 times (2015: 12.6 to 54.0 times) and 1.5
to 7.6 times (2075: 0.8 to 5.2 times) respectively.
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HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

40. AREEFEE) 40. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
() HUAABEIENSREERA (a) Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
E(E) (Continued)
FRAERN=22AAEHETE Valuation techniques and significant inputs used in
ZAEERMMER@A(E) Level 2 and Level 3 fair value measurement (Continued)

(i) ARG E : I LTRAE
7

fEH A3 2 —ER R
BREMIE LTRAFLF
NABERREELEFA
MIERRIAEETF © 5114
LM RAEBHFHAR
BERBIE—LHRIFAEHRE
MHEB R F 2R
- BREBEEERERA
29% (20159 :34%) &k
AL A ELZ FYT IR
B1.4815 (20154 5.2
=) o

(iii) AL E SRR FE 82 R
BENLHE E - T
BEFTAMITETA

IRSFICCSHI A 7 fE 1A -
WEEAARBERERN
FB2HMERE - BIES
& LRGN E R/
BEFARBESRENR
B EEEBANEHAD
FfEE - SNEBI AN iR A
P AN F B4R o

(i) Available-for-sale: Unlisted equity securities

The fair value of the unlisted equity securities in Level
3 newly invested in current year are determined by the
investment manager using price/sales (P/S) multiple
model. In determining the fair value of the unlisted
equity securities, it includes assumptions that are
not supported by observable market prices or rates,
including expected annual growth rates of 29%
(2015: 34%) and comparable companies’ average P/S
multiples of 1.48 times (2075: 5.2 times).

(i) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments

The fair values of IRS and CCS contracts, which are
categorised as Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy,
determined based on the present value of the
estimated cash flows based on the terms and maturity
of each contract, taking into account the current
interest rates, foreign exchange spot and forward
rates and interest rate curves.

FREDEIZAR
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

40. ARAEBEFE(E) 40. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
(@) UAAEBHEIBENEREERS (a) Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
&(E) (Continued)
FTERTERGARRE 2 EF Sensitivity to changes in significant unobservable
inputs
TR AREAEZTENATER The sensitivity to changes in significant unobservable inputs
R A RS S B T for Level 3 fair value measurements are as follows:
MEER
AEERER
Efh2EkE
hEg
Impact on fair
RZB-RE TURRGANELY value and the
tZB=t-8 MEBHERE Group's other
ZARE (RREMEZRETR) comprehensive
Fair value at 31 Sensitivity of fair income for
December 2016 fEEHK{T value to changes in RENTIREE the year
g FZ7 Valuation FUBRHA unobservable inputs (assuming Reasonably FET
Description Us§000  techniques Unobservable input  other factors remain unchanged) possible range Uss000
HHECHERE
Available-for-sale financial assets
REES 70125 TREEY EREHERE FERBEREER +-10% +-622
ARABER R2NE:
Investment funds PIE multiple Expected annual The higher the expected annual growth rate, the higher the
growth rates fair value and vice versa;
AEBRAAZ ARRARZ TEmRELS 4% 4107
THmRx ERABEER KRR

Average PJE ratio of The higher average P/E ratio of comparable companies, the
comparable companies  higher the fair value and vice versa;
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HZ=201

6F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

40. ’&fﬂ%ﬁ%‘l‘%k’%\ 40. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
(@) UAAEBEHEIBNEREERS (a) Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
E(E) (Continued)
FEFUERGARBEZET Sensitivity to changes in significant unobservable
(%) inputs (Continued)
MEER
AEEAEE
Et2ENE
nEE
Impact on fair
RZB-A% ATBEGANERY value and the
tZB=t-8 MEENHEE Group’s other
ZRNE (BREMRZRETE) comprehensive
Fair value at 31 Sensitivity of fair income for
December 2016 fEEH{ value to changes in RENAREE the year
it FZ7 Valuation LN unobservable inputs (assuming Reasonably FET
Description US5000  techniques Unobservable input  other factors remain unchanged) possible range Us§o00
=20 BHEERE ERAEBEER R +1-5% 4279
PIS multiple Expected annual The higher the expected annual growth rate, the higher the
growth rates fair value and vice versa;
YRR THTE AHRARZ TOmEE +1-3% +2,270
¥ FRORABE R
Average PIS ratio of The higher average PIS ratio of comparable companies, the
comparable companies  higher the fair value and vice versa;
5 LRAES 4 JERES AEEENRREEREER +1-5% 4730
ERpEEER  R2TR-
Unlisted equity securities 18,826 P/ multiple Expected annual growth  The higher the expected annual growth rate, the higher the
rates fair value and vice versa;
ILARNTETHEE  ARARMTOTHELS  ERABEER R2A +-34% 46,382
Average P/S ratio of
comparable companies  The higher average P/S ratio of comparable companies, the
higher the fair value and vice versa;
FREMEIZAR
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

40. AREE 40. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

() UAABEIENSREERA (a) Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
B#E) (Continued)
FEFUERGARBEZET Sensitivity to changes in significant unobservable
(4&) inputs (Continued)
MEER
AEEAER
Efh2EkE
il
Impact on fair
R=%-1% FUBRBANERY value and the
tZB=t-8 MMEENHEE Group’s other
ZRhE (BREMEZRETE) comprehensive
Fair value at 31 Sensitivity of fair income for
December 2015 fEEH{T value to changes in RENAREE the year
it FZ7 Valuation FUBEEA unobservable inputs (assuming Reasonably FET
Description US5000  techniques Unobservable input  other factors remain unchanged) possible range Us§000
AHESHER
Available-for-sale financial assets
hEES 6028 MERXER ERRLLRE ERRELREES +-10% +-288
EDAfERSR R
Investment funds PIE multiple Expected annual growth  The higher the expected annual growth rate, the higher the
rates fair value and vice versa;
AHRRAL AHRAA T REES +-2% +-190
TmR% AR BEES R

Average P/E ratio of The higher average PIE ratio of comparable companies, the
comparable companies  higher the fair value and vice versa;

FRALR g fREdE  A0nER 1% - 1264131
BR HIE  RZT -

Discounted cash ~ Discount rate The higher the discount rate, the lower the fair value and

flow vice versa.
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HZ=201

6F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

40. DAREEE(ZE) 40. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
(@) UAAEBEHEIBNEREERS (a) Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
E(E) (Continued)
FTERTEHEHARRBREZ2ETH Sensitivity to changes in significant unobservable
(%) inputs (Continued)
MEER
AREAEE
Et2ENE
nEE
Impact on fair
R=%-1% FUBRBANERY value and the
tZB=t-8 MEENHEE Group’s other
ZRNE (BREMRZRETE) comprehensive
Fair value at 31 Sensitivity of fair income for
December 2015 fEEH{ value to changes in RENAREE the year
it FZ7 Valuation LN unobservable inputs (assuming Reasonably FET
Description US5000  techniques Unobservable input  other factors remain unchanged) possible range Us§o00
=20 BHEERE ERAEBEER R +1-5% 4230
PIS multiple Expected annual The higher the expected annual growth rate, the higher the
growth rates fair value and vice versa;
AHRRAZFATYE ARAAZ TEmEE +1-6% 41344
¥ FRORABE R
Average PIS ratio of The higher average P/S ratio of comparable companies, the
comparable companies  higher the fair value and vice versa;
5 LRAES 4 EifFERE AEEENRREEREER +1-5% +1-554
ERpEBEER  R2TR-
Unlisted equity securities 15,600 P/S multiple Expected annual growth  The higher the expected annual growth rate, the higher the
rates fair value and vice versa;
THATNTATEE  TRRANTHTERER  ALABEEE RN +-10% #1436
Average P/S ratio of
comparable companies  The higher average P/S ratio of comparable companies, the
higher the fair value and vice versa;
FREMEIZAR

2016 Annual Report £ 3

223



HFABTSIRERMEE | Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

(a)

(b)

URRBEIRNEREERS
&%)

RBIBAAREETENGEERE

AL B SR A ESH T 5 A
BIRBIB A ERBIERRIBA
MEERABZAREE &
AN ATRERS - AEERA
ERESEENETEEAR
SREREGZEE-

AR ER 18 0 B 7% B B 9 — fE 1 B
BERHREESHNRERE
SEXEBEANTBRERE
METHEE - ZEREER
SREEEERSE MERE -
REESHRELERERE
BASRFEERENGERES
FELRIT Rl - BHE
SEBEVBFERREES
MIREKEREREEARY
AR AEMNGERMTME
ABEERR  BREMBETEN
TABRBA > BEFEME
BELHHOMGEEZIL EE
BEINRELERERER
Ao

AR ABEMMIRNERTIAR
REE

EERE BRTRESVB®
RO EE 31 Pt 2 | 7 A
EBI - ARESBHMES
cREERBGECREE &
H2016F %2015 12 A31 H
ZANEBEBERER -

B EZRARAR
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(a)

(b)

Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
(Continued)

Valuation processes used in Level 3 fair value
measurement

In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability within
Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, the Group uses market
observable-data to the extent it is available. Where Level 1
inputs are not available, the Group obtains the valuations
provided by the respective investment managers or trust
administrator for the investment funds.

The Group's finance department includes a team that
reviews the valuations performed by the investment
managers or trust administrator of the investment funds for
financial reporting purposes. The team reports directly to
the senior management. Discussions of valuation processes
and results are held between the management, investment
managers or trust administrator of the investment funds at
least once every year. At each financial year end, the finance
department works closely with the investment managers or
trust administrator of the investment funds to establish the
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the valuation
models, verifies all major unobservable inputs in the
valuations, assesses valuations movements when compared
to the prior year valuation report and holds discussions
with the investment managers or trust administrator of the
investment funds.

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities carried at
other than fair value

In the opinion of the directors, except for the Listed
Unsecured Notes as described in the note 31 to the
consolidated financial statements, no other financial assets
and liabilities of the Group are carried at amount materially
different from their fair values as at 31 December 2016 and
2015.
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41.

AR

BRRAGEAVHBREMITODRE
ZHEYE - NEEB TS

(@) EBEAXXHEE

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

41 COMMITMENTS

In addition to the commitments disclosure elsewhere in
the consolidated financial statements, the Group has the
commitments as follow:

(@) Capital expenditure commitments

2016 2015

FEx FZET

EEFIEES T Contracted but not provided for: Uss$’000 Us$0oo
BB Expenditures on properties,

FERY plant and equipment 114,873 147,768

EES Investment funds 18,509 27,789

133,382 175,557

(b) EEBOEE

A EEBAEA

REEE - REBETAIEEHEZE
B AEERXKEHE
NREREIIRT

(b) Commitments under operating leases
The Group as lessee

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases, which are payable as follows:

2016 2015
FEx FET
Uss’000 Us$°000
156R Within one year 42,290 39,779
ME2FZESFEM  In the second to fifth years inclusive

(BHEER2F) 76,431 77,724
5&ELAE After five years 20,496 29,817
139,217 147,320

AEBBHBA The Group as lessor

AEEAHRERNEEHER
THREEFBE - FHHEY
HR2E3FERARNEHNE
HIRS BRI A AT IR - ER
TAHE 2 REHY - BR=E

The Group leases out certain of its investment properties
under operating leases with average lease terms of 2-3 years
and with options to renew the leases upon expiry at new
terms. The future aggregate minimum rental receivables
under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

ZRWHES 2 FIEBRM T

2016 2015

FET FET

Us$000 Us$’00o

16R Within one year 4,782 3,793
MRE2FZHESFEM  In the second to fifth years inclusive

(BREERE2F) 4,316 6,440

9,098 10,233
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

42. RPF)ZBEARRET 42. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY
RIBERBQARDES BB A ED Pursuant to the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Bk KRB BERARERHE Companies Ordinance, the statement of financial position of the
EHHIRIT Company and the movements in its reserves are set out below:

2016 2015
Btat FEr FZET
Note Us$’000 Us$°000
BE ASSETS
IRBEE Non-current assets
YIEE - R RH Property, plant and equipment 51 70
N NEIE Interest in subsidiaries 1,476,035 1,291,096
At E 2 $FEE  Available-for-sale financial assets 72,922 63,080
1,549,008 1,354,246
REBEE Current assets
JEfTFRIE K FEULFRTE  Prepayments and other receivables 5,053 1,302
M@ AR ZEREIE  Amount due from a subsidiary 270,000 430,000
RITER MRS Bank balances and cash 73,117 16,422
348,170 447,724
BmEE Total assets 1,897,178 1,801,970
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42. KRB ZHBRRRE)

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

42. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

(Continued)

2016 2015
iitz3 FErx FET
Note Uss’000 Us$°000
BRREZREE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
BARG#EE Capital and reserves
AR Issued capital 28,023 28,014
Pt % (B Share premium 66,467 63,900
f#fE Reserves 42(a) 351,629 183,708
PN Total equity 446,119 275,622
ERBARE Non-current liabilities
BAonEE Financial liabilities at fair value
RS REE through profit or loss 21,978 9,080
RAEEREE Long-term interest-bearing borrowings 755,803 1,120,704
BTREMEE Employee benefit obligations 15,717 21,669
793,498 1,151,453
nEBAE Current liabilities
E R SR Other payables 10,764 9,895
BEREEZ Current portion of interest-bearing
BIEAER 7> borrowings 646,797 365,000
657,561 374,895
weE Total liabilities 1,451,059 1,526,348
HERAREE Total equity and liabilities 1,897,178 1,801,970

MR2017E3 A7 AREFEHER
R TR TALTREES

FEMN Wei Ing-Chou
B Director

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 27
March 2017 and sign on its behalf by

H A& —EB Junichiro Ida
ZEF Director
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42, APTZMERRK(E) 42. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY
(Continued)
(a) FEEZZE (@) Movements of the reserves
RHER MERE REERE BRERE
Rl EftERE ffa fifa Share-
Capital  Remeasur-  Exchange Investment based &R
redemption ement translation revaluation  payment  Retained ]
reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  Profits Total
FE1 f£r FEn FE7 FEn FE7 FEn
Usso00  Us$000  USS000  USS000  USS000 - USS000  USS000
1201551 A1H At 1 January 2015 45 (6,670) 277) 6,254 51,532 200,805 251,689
RERRT Profit for the year - - - - — 128460 128,460
KEE2ENE Other comprehensive income (loss)

(B#B) &% for the year - (6,763) (178) 1,598 - - (534)
BEREERAI 2 FE Equity settled share-based transactions - - - - 9,089 - 9,089
REBRET BB 2R G Shares issued under share option scheme - - - - (127) - (127)
BIDERRE2014FRERE 2014 final dividend approved and  paid - - - - - (200,067)  (200,067)
K EE Share repurchased 7 - - - - - 7
#2015612 4318 At 31 December 2015 52 (13,433) (455) 7,852 60,494 129,198 183,708
R2016%E1818 At 1 January 2016 52 (13,433) (455) 7,852 60,494 129,198 183,708
RER R Profit for the year = = = = - 218709 278,709
rEE2ERG Other comprehensive income (loss)

(B#®) &% for the year = 7,750 1 1,829 = = 9,590
BaitERNZ N 58 Equity settled share-based transactions = = = = 8,400 = 8,400
REBRETEBT RN Shares issued under share option scheme - - - - (608) - (608)
BREX N Share option lapsed = = = = (488) 488 =
BIDERRE2015FRERE 2015 final dividend approved and  paid = = = = - (128,170) (128,170)
R2016F 124318 At 31 December 2016 52 (5,683) (444) 9,681 67,798 280,225 351,629

M2016FE 12 A31H » KA &\ H At 31 December 2016, the Company’s distributable reserves
Itz EEEERE RN RRMEE
2 & ¥ /346,692,000 Jt(2015
4F 1 193,098,000 %) °

including retained profits and share premium amounted to
US$346,692,000 (2015: US$193,098,000).
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43. TEWEAT

NEREHARRERLRBERESE
ZEEWMBRAR  EFRRZER

AHAFERSEBEENER
RAREBREENEEE D -

2 4
=

RS IE S PNSEoE-EeR- £

RETE -

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

The following included the principal subsidiaries directly or
indirectly held by the Company and, in the opinion of directors,
are significant to the revenue for the year or form a substantial
portion of total assets of the Group. The directors consider that
giving details of other subsidiaries would result in particulars of
excess length.

EMmAL
EEE
Place of TMER TRIRE FEA5 R LL 1
8 incorporation/ Registered capital/issued Proportion of TEEH
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
E# B
Directly Indirectly
FREIERREVERAT EERAHS Us$2 100% —  REER
Master Kong Instant Foods (BVI) Co., Ltd. BVI Investment holding
REERRMERAF el US$72,000,000 — 100% BUEREEHFE
Tianjin Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
ENRRRAERAT e US$31,000,000 — 100% BUERHEEHFE
Guangzhou Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
* MMNEERABRAA R US$151,500,000 — 100% REREEREE
* Hangzhou Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
* RARERAERAT e US$3,000,000 — 100% BEREEHRE
* Master Kong (Kunming) Convenient PRC Manufacture and sale
Food Co., Ltd. of instant noodles
EERARMERAF il US$17,000,000 — 100% BUEREEHEE
Shenyang Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. # PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
RERSRMERATF il US$17,800,000 — 100% BUEREEHRE
Wuhan Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

43. FEMBRE

43. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

EmA,
EEBE
Place of HEMER/TRIRE AL B Rt B
£ incorporation/ Registered capital/issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
=83 B3
Directly Indirectly
ARERRRERLA HE US$44,300,000 — 100% SHEREEHEE
Xian Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
EEEHRmERAH i US$5,000,000 — 100% BHEREERFE
Qingdao Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
BREERRRERAT i US$11,200,000 - 100% EUEREEHFE
Harbin Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
BEEGZRMARAR Bl US$4,500,000 — 100% BUEREEHFEE
Fujian Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
* BREGRMERAR el US$14,000,000 — 100% HERHEEHRE
* Nanling Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
* KOG CERG) HERRARAF e US$6,000,000 — 100% BUEREEHRE
* Master Kong (Shenyang) Convenient PRC Manufacture and sale
Food Co., Ltd. ¥ of instant noodles
* RABERRRERAH HE US$17,000,000 — 100% SHEREEHEE
* Chengdu Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. ¥ PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
© REE(EE)AERMERAT e US$5,000,000 — 100% BUEREEHEE
* Master Kong (Chongging) Convenient Food PRC Manufacture and sale

Co., Ltd.
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43. TEMBLTE)

43. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

HMmA
EEBE
Place of HEMER/TRIRE P45 R R L A
28 incorporation/ Registered capital/issued Proportion of TEEH
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
E# B3
Directly Indirectly
* GMERRRERAR i US$50,000,000 — 100% BUEREEHEE
* Zhengzhou Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. # PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
RN E 7 EIRE (P ) BRAF il US$227,500,000 — 100%  HEER
Master Kong Instant Noodle Investment PRC Investment holding
(China) Co., Ltd.
FRADERS BV) BRAF RBRUAE Uss$1 100% —  RARK
Master Kong Bakery (BVI) Co., Ltd. BVI Investment holding
FRBHERERE (PE)BRAF i US$98,900,000 — 100% ®ERK
Master Kong Instant Foods Investment PRC Investment holding
(China) Co., Ltd.
REEERMERAR i US$37,000,000 — 100% HERHESRRR
Tianjin Tingyuan Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant food
RMMEERRERAR e US$18,400,000 — 100% SEREENERE
Hangzhou Tingyuan Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant food
FRESR @ BV)ERAF HEBREAHS US$55,263 90.50% — RERK
Master Kong Beverages (BVI) Co., Ltd. BVI Investment holding
FEAERRERERAT FEHE US$1,052,737 5% 4751%  BERK
Tingyi-Asahi Beverages Holding Co., Ltd. Cayman Islands Investment holding
* RREERBAERAR i US$60,840,000 - 5251% BERHEERGR
* Tianjin Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
BMEERAERAR h US$20,000,000 — 5251% HERHENR
Guangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
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43. FEMBRE

43. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

EmA,
EEBE
Place of HEMER/TRIRE PB4 R L A
£ incorporation/ Registered capital/issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
=83 B3
Directly Indirectly
* MMNERRBERAF e US$38,100,000 — 5251% HEREERS
* Hangzhou Tlngjm Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* RENE (M) REBRAT e US$28,350,000 — 5251% BEREESR
* Master Kong (Hangzhou) Beverage Co., Ltd # ~ PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* RERERMARAA e US$73,500,000 - 5251% SBERHEERR
* Wuhan Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
EFEERMEBAH B US$24,000,000 — 5251% BUEREESRM
Chongging T|ng in Food Co., Ltd. * PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* EREERMARAR el US$15,000,000 — 5251% HERHERS
* Qingdao Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
BRERRAHERAF e US$13,700,000 — 5251% HERHERS
Fujian Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* RABEERREBRAF e US$33,000,000 — 5251% HEREERS
* Harbin Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. # PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* RRREERAERAF e US$12,000,000 — 5251% BEREESR
* Kunming Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* BMNRRRABRAA el US$24,000,000 - 5251% BEREERS
* Zhengzhou ngjln Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* BHMNEERMBRAA B US$16,000,000 — 5251% BUEREESRM
* Lanzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. * PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
AREEERRERAR Bl US$10,000,000 — 5251% HERHERS
Hefei Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
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43. FENBAE(E)
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43. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

HMmA
EEBE
Place of HEMER/TRIRE P45 R R L A
28 incorporation/ Registered capital/issued Proportion of TEEH
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
E# B3
Directly Indirectly
®)ITEERMBR AT i US$12,000,000 — 5251% BERHEESS
Yinchuan Tlngjm Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* BERRRABRAF ] US$12,000,000 — 5251% BEREESE
* Nanning Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
IMERRBERAT i US$12,000,000 — 5251%  BSERHESS
Jiangmen ngJln Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
AREERMBAERAH F US$5,000,000 — 5251% RERBERR
Xi'an Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* BRI (BM) RBBRA hE US$22,500,000 — 5251% BERHEESR
* Master Kong (Guangzhou) Beverage Co., Ltd.  PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* REVE (B) RmARD i US$12,000,000 — 5251% BERHEESM
* Master Kong (Kunming) Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
© REEOER) RRERA il US$41,000,000 — 5251% HEREERSD
* Master Kong (Shenyang) Beverage Co. Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* REE(AR)RRERAT e US$48,500,000 — 5251% HEREERS
* Master Kong (Xi'an) Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* REE(RE)RRERAT el US$31,800,000 — 5251% HUEREERS
* Master Kong (Tianjin) Beverage Co., Ltd. * PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* BNEERMBRAA B US$36,500,000 — 5251% BUEREESRM
* Yangzhou Tlngjln Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* BNERSRERAT HhE US$59,300,000 — 5251% HERHERS
* Guangzhou Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
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43. FEMBRE

43. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

EmA,
EEBE
Place of HEMER/TRIRE PB4 R L A
£ incorporation/ Registered capital/issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
=83 B3
Directly Indirectly
* RBERRBERAF il US$23,500,000 — 5251% HEREERS
* Chengdu Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* BB (SEAE)RRERAR e US$12,000,000 — 5251% HEREESS
* Master Kong (Wulumugji) Beverage Co., Ltd. *  PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* BEEERBERAR el US$12,000,000 - 5251% BEREERR
* Baotou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* BHRERMBRAA B US$28,500,000 — 5251% BUEREESRM
* Langfang Tingjin Food Co., Ltd PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* FMEERBERAR el US$41,500,000 — 5251% HERHERS
* Suzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* BERRRBEBRAT e US$44,000,000 — 5251% HERHERS
* Nanchang Tingjin Food Co., Ltd PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
REBRRRE(PE)ERAR e Us$87,702,000 — 5251% RERK
Master Kong Beverage Investment PRC Investment holding
(China) Co., Ltd
TERELE(BE)BRLA BE Us$2 - 5251% RERK
China Bottlers (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong Investment holding
BE(PE)REBRAA el US$358,216,517 — 5251% ®ERK
PepsiCo Investment (China) Limited PRC Investment holding
BEHM(EMBRAA hEl US$197,800,000 — 5251% HERHERS
PepsiCo Beverages (Guangzhou) Limited PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
EMBEETLHHBRAF el US$66,650,000 — 5251% HERHERS
Guangzhou Pepsi-Cola Beverage PRC Manufacture and sale
Company Limited of beverages
F ARAEMERHERAR e US$14,119,449 — 34.13% BERHESRR
* Beijing Pepsi-Cola Beverage Company Limited ~ PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
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43. TEMBLTE)

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

43. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

HMmA
EEBE
Place of HEMER/TRIRE P45 R R L A
28 incorporation/ Registered capital/issued Proportion of TEEH
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
E# B3
Directly Indirectly
* REBEALHRERRA e US$20,000,000 — 30.19% BERHESRED
* Changchun Pepsi-Cola Beverage PRC Manufacture and sale
Company Limited # of beverages
* RRBEALHHERRA e RMB100,000,000 — 4621% REREERM
* Tianjin Pepsi-Cola Beverage Company Limited ~ PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
BHAEHRHBRAA el US$21,000,000 — 5251% HEREERS
Zhengzhou PepsiCo Beverages PRC Manufacture and sale
Company Limited * of beverages
BHAEHHERRT el US$1,350,000 — 5251% HERHENS
Lanzhou Pepsi Beverages Company Limited * ~ PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* ERASARBHERAR HhE US$17,845,000 — 4957% BERHESRR
* Chongging Pepsi-Tianfu Beverage PRC Manufacture and sale
Company Limited of beverages
RIBETERHERAR e US$12,250,000 — 5251% HERHERS
Shenzhen Pepsi-Cola Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
REEAEITESNHERLDA e US$35,000,000 — 5251% HEREERSD
Harbin Pepsi-Cola Beverage Company Limited #  PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
BEBEILRRERAE e US$57,600,000 — 5251% BEREESR
Shenyang Pepsi-Cola Beverage PRC Manufacture and sale
Company Limited of beverages
RO AZTERBBRLA el US$28,000,000 — 5251% HEREERS
Changsha Pepsi-Cola Beverage Company PRC Manufacture and sale
Limited * of beverages
BMBETEHRBRRF HE RMB19,764,000 — 5251% HERHENS
Fuzhou Pepsi-Cola Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* BERR(BE)ERAT HhE US$9,000,000 — 36.76% HERHESRR
* Pepsi Beverage (Nanchang) Company Limited ~ PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
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43. TEHBAT(E 43. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

EmA,

EEBE

Place of EMERBREITRA PB4 R L A
£ incorporation/ Registered capital/issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity

E# B3
Directly Indirectly
TERBV)BRAR RBRLRES US$1,000 100% — RERK
Tingtong (BVI) Limited BVI Investment holding
EE(FAEE)ERERAR FRERE US$2,118,334 — 50.01% HEEKR
Tingtong (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp Cayman Islands Investment holding
LERBNAERAR e US$5,000,000 — 50.01%  REITARE
Shanghai Tingtong Logistics Co., Ltd. PRC Logistics services
T (REEZE)BRERAR RRELES US$50,000 100% —  AREZREAR
Tingyi (BVI) Int'l Co., Ltd. BVI Purchasing and sales
agent for the Group
EHREARAT ERRAES US$147,232,000 — 100% HEZERK
Wealth City Investment Limited BVI Investment holding
PETRRERER AR KERAES Uss1 100% — RAER
China Dingya Holding Limited BVI Investment holding
TEEHAZERERRAR h US$135,000,000 - 100% REDEEERS
Shanghai Jingiu Minghao PRC Provision of properties
Property Co., Ltd. management service
REEREAERLA e US$200,000 100% —  REEERH
Tianjin Tingyu Consulting Co., Ltd. PRC Provision of
management services
* HEMBARGEMAETRIIAL A * These subsidiaries are registered as Sino-foreign equity joint venture

fEIRZ¥ »

‘ BXHER M)

Hi NEBRPEREAZHE R A
BRI KA REEINERE

EEEZERARAT
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companies.

English translation for identification purposes only.

wholly-owned foreign enterprises.

The other subsidiaries in the PRC are established and registered as
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A ER

P.O. Box 309

Ugland House

Grand Cayman KY1-1104
Cayman Islands

FEER I

P _EEH 201103
BT

R 1688 5%

BEANERE
BBETEEIE 185
FIREIS 56185607 =
EiE 1 (852) 2511 1911
f5HE :(852) 2511 7911
BEF M : info@tingyi.com

vk

www.masterkong.com.cn
www.irasia.com/listco/hk/tingyi

BRELETRRZ I
BERBERXGFIBRRT]
FEHLRIR - 0322

EFTEFEE S Level 1
RHGRIR : TCYMY

BETRLERE
BHEMRYE 0 910322

REGISTERED OFFICE
P.O. Box 309

Ugland House

Grand Cayman KY1-1104
Cayman Islands

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS
No.1688, Wuzhong Road

Minhang District

Shanghai City 201103

PRC

HONG KONG OFFICE

Suite 5607, 56th Floor, Central Plaza
18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
Tel: (852) 2511-1911

Fax: (852) 2511-7911

E-mail: info@tingyi.com

WEBSITE
www.masterkong.com.cn
www.irasia.com/listco/hk/tingyi

PLACE OF LISTING OF SHARES AND TRADING CODE
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
Security code: 0322

ADR Level 1 Programme
Symbol: TCYMY

Taiwan Depositary Receipts
Security Code: 910322
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HITEE
REMNEE(EFELR)
FRE—BEE(FEFR)
REFEE

RE\BIHLE

RELEE

R RS

BUFHTES
BEREE
FREEE
RER % E

FEHERNBFETAE

Genesis Trust & Corporate Services Ltd.

2nd Floor, Compass Centre
P.O. Box 448, George Town
Grand Cayman KY1-1106
Cayman Islands

BERRODBFERTIE

EETREABRARAT
B

B S EAER 1835
A7
1712-1716 =

B EZRARAR
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Wei Ing-Chou (Chairman)
Mr. Junichiro Ida (Vice-Chairman)
Mr. Wu Chung-Yi

Mr. Teruo Nagano

Mr. Wei Hong-Ming

Mr. Koji Shinohara

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun
Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock
Mr. Hiromu Fukada

CAYMAN ISLANDS PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Genesis Trust & Corporate Services Ltd.

2nd Floor, Compass Centre

P.O. Box 448, George Town

Grand Cayman KY1-1106

Cayman Islands

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited

Rooms 1712-1716

17th Floor, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen'’s Road East, Wanchai

Hong Kong
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REIRRIRTT
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FERTT
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TETRIRTT

BEERT
HARBSRIE RTT
T RRTT

BRI AEERTT
HRAIFRITAR AR

AAR=ZHERRTROBRIA

ELRTT
ERIEFERTT
AR ZE K FIRTT

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

Agricultural Bank of China

ANZ Bank

Bank of China

Bank of Communications

Bank of Shanghai

Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ

Credit Agricole Corporate & Investment Bank
China Construction Bank

China Merchants Bank

CITI Bank

Deutsche Bank

Development Bank of Japan Inc.

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
Mizuho Bank, Ltd.

Rabobank

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited (HSBC)
The Sumitomo Trust & Banking Co., Ltd
Westpac Banking Corporation
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EEER LEGAL ADVISERS

RIEEANES AT Sidley Austin

B+ 2R PRC principal legal advisers:

SRR EBAT King & Wood Mallesons

RS Fangda Partners

FHEHELE as to Cayman Islands law:

BELERMEBKMA(EE) Maples and Calder (Hong Kong) LLP
BREEEFER

BT AUDITOR

BESTREEBRA R Mazars CPA Limited

BANE TR Certified Public Accountants
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